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PART |
Iltem 1. Business

This report contains forward-looking stagens within the meaning of Section 21E of the SéegrExchange Act of 1934. Words such
as "projected," "expects," "believes," "intendstidassumes" and similar expressions are used mtifigéorward-looking statements. These
statements are made based upon current expectatidr@rojections about our business and assumptiadg by our management are not
guarantees of future performance, nor do we assumyi@bligation to update such forward-looking staats after the date this report is filed.
Our actual results could differ materially from slgoprojected in the forward-looking statementsiiany reasons, including the risk factors
listed in Part I, Item 7 "Management's Discussaoidl Analysis of Financial Conditions and Result®©pgrations—Additional Factors That
May Affect Future Results" and the risk factorsteamed in Item 1 below.

General

Landec Corporation and its subsidiariesafidlec” or the "Company") design, develop, manufacind sell temperature-activated and
other specialty polymer products for a varietyadd products, agricultural products, and licensadingr applications. This proprietary
polymer technology is the foundation, and a kefedéntiating advantage, upon which the Companyblidsits business. In February 2003,
the Company changed its fiscal year end from alffigear including 52 or 53 weeks that ended orakeSunday in October to a fiscal year
including 52 or 53 weeks that ends on the last Sy May.

The principal products and services offdsgdhe Company in its two core businessé®ed Products Technology and Agricultural S
Technology—and in the Technology Licensing/Research and Dewvedmt business are described below. Financialrimdtion concerning tt
industry segments for which the Company reportedjierations during fiscal years 2001, 2002 and! 201 for the seven months ended
May 25, 2003 is summarized in Note 12 to the Cadat#d Financial Statements.

Landec's Food Products Technology busirgesated through its subsidiary Apio, Inc., conglsihandec's proprietary food packaging
technology with the capabilities of a large natidoad supplier and value-added produce procedsus. combination was consummated in
December 1999 when the Company acquired Apio,dnd.certain related entities (collectively "Apio").

Landec's Agricultural Seed Technology bes# operated through its subsidiary Landec Ag,(Ithendec Ag"), combines Landec's
proprietary Intellicoat® seed coating technologyhwis unique eDC™—e-commerce, direct marketing emsultative selling—capabilities
which it obtained with its acquisition of Fielde€foice Direct ("Fielder's Choice"), a direct maskeof hybrid seed corn, in September 1997.

In addition to its two core businesses,@loenpany also operates a Technology Licensing/Relseamd Development business that
licenses products outside of Landec's core busisdssindustry leaders such as Alcon, Inc. ("Algarid UCB Chemicals, a subsidiary of
UCB S.A. of Belgium ("UCB"). The Company also engagn research and development activities with conigs and supplies products to
companies such as L'Oreal of Paris. For segmecibdigre purposes, the Technology Licensing/ReseardiDevelopment business is
included in Corporate and Other (in Note 12 toGlomsolidated Financial Statements).

To remain focused on its core businesse®ciober 2002 the Company sold Dock Resins Cofiporé'Dock Resins"), its specialty
chemical subsidiary. The Company made the dectsieell Dock Resins in order to strengthen its hedasheet by reducing debt and other
liabilities. As a result of the sale of Dock Resitie financial results of Dock Resins have beetassified to discontinued operations for all
applicable years. Unless otherwise specified,tfarination and descriptions provided in this repetate only to the continuing operations of
the Company.




In June 2003, the Company sold assets iassdavith its former domestic commaodity vegetailsiness in order to focus on Apio's
growing value-added specialty packaging and exXpasinesses.

The Company's core polymer products aredas its patented proprietary Intelimep@ymers, which differ from other polymers in t
they can be customized to abruptly change theisighl/characteristics when heated or cooled thr@ugte-set temperature switch. For
instance, Intelimer polymers can change withinrdrge of one or two degrees Celsius from a nonsadhestate to a highly tacky, adhesive
state; from an impermeable state to a highly pebbeestate; or from a solid state to a viscous tate. These abrupt changes are repeated!
reversible and can be tailored by Landec to octapecific temperatures, thereby offering substhethmpetitive advantages in the
Company's target markets.

The Company was incorporated in CalifomiaOctober 31, 1986. The Company completed italmpublic offering in 1996 and is listi
on the Nasdaq National Market under the symbol "IOND

Technology Overview

Polymers are important and versatile makefound in many of the products of modern lifert@in polymers, such as cellulose and
natural rubber, occur in nature. Man-made polynreriside nylon fibers used in carpeting and clothitmatings used in paints and finishes,
plastics such as polyethylene, and elastomersiosattomobile tires and latex gloves. Historicallynthetic polymers have been designed
and developed primarily for improved mechanical #retmal properties, such as strength and theyatiliwithstand high temperatures.
Improvements in these and other properties anddke of manufacturing of synthetic polymers halevald these materials to replace wood,
metal and natural fibers in many applications dierlast 50 years. More recently, scientists hacaded their efforts on identifying and
developing sophisticated polymers with novel prtipsrfor a variety of commercial applications.

Landec's Intelimer polymers are a proprietdass of synthetic polymeric materials that merspto temperature changes in a controllable,
predictable way. Typically, polymers gradually chann adhesion, permeability and viscosity overadrtemperature ranges. Landec's
Intelimer materials, in contrast, can be desigeeexhibit abrupt changes in permeability, adhesiotvor viscosity over temperature range
narrow as 1°C to 2°C. These changes can be desigredur at relatively low temperatures (0°C tQD) that are relatively easy to
maintain in industrial and commercial environmefigure lillustrates the effect of temperature on Intelimmaterials as compared to typi
polymers.

Effect of Temperalure on Infellmer Malerials vs, Typical Polymaears
Adhesiva Parmeabla Vizcous | Intelimer Materials
Typical Polymers
' ' T Pra-Set
Non adhesive impermeable Salid Temperatura Switch
Low Temperaiure High
Figure I




Landec's proprietary polymer technologpased on the structure and phase behavior ofrirgelinaterials. The abrupt thermal
transitions of specific Intelimer materials areiagkd through the controlled use of hydrocarboe sidains that are attached to a polymer
backbone. Below a pre-determined switch temperathespolymer's side chains align through weak bgtobic interactions resulting in a
crystalline structure. When this side chain cryizi@ble polymer is heated to, or above, this switghperature, these interactions are disru
and the polymer is transformed into an amorphoisspus state. Because this transformation invadveBysical and not a chemical change,
this process is repeatedly reversible. Landec etthe polymer switch temperature anywhere betvd@énto 100°C by varying the length of
the side chains. The reversible transitions betveegstalline and amorphous states are illustratédgure 2below.
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Side chain crystallizable polymers werstfitiscovered by academic researchers in the nB@-d9These polymers were initially
considered to be merely of scientific curiositynfra polymer physics perspective, and, to the Cogip&mowledge, no significant
commercial applications were pursued. In the milel® Dr. Ray Stewart, the Company's founder, bedatarested in the idea of using the
temperatureactivated permeability properties of these polynterdeliver various materials such as drugs antiqidss. After forming Lande
in 1986, Dr. Stewart subsequently discovered bnoatiliy for these polymers. After several yeafdasic research, commercial developn
efforts began in the early 1990's, resulting itiahproducts in mid-1994.

Landec's Intelimer materials are genergjiythesized from long side-chain acrylic monomkes &re derived primarily from natural
materials such as coconut and palm oils, that igtdyhpurified and designed to be manufactured eatnally through known synthetic
processes. These acrylic-monomer raw materialharepolymerized by Landec leading to many diffeede-chain crystallizable polymers
whose properties vary depending upon the initigiem@s and the synthetic process. Intelimer makeigan be made into many different
forms, including films, coatings, microcapsules digtrete forms.




Description of Core Busines:

The Company participates in two core bussreegments—Food Products Technology and Agriall§eed Technology. In addition to
these two core segments, Landec will license tdogyand conduct ongoing research and developmehsapply materials through its
Technology Licensing/Research and Development Bgsin

Landec Corporation

Intelimer® Technology
Food Products Agricultural Seed Technology Licensing/
Technology Technology R&D
*Specialty Packaging *Intellicoat® Sead Coatings *R&D Collaborations
*Apio, Inc, *Fielder's Choice Direct® Products *Licensing Pariners

Food Products Technology Business

The Company began marketing, in early figear 1996, its proprietary Intelimer-based brahte membranes for use in the fresh-cut
produce packaging market, one of the fastest g@wégments in the produce industry. Landec's petassi Intelimer packaging technology
when combined with produce that is processed byingsand in some cases cut and mixed, resultsdkgoged produce with increased shelf
life, reduced shrink (waste) and without the nemdde during the distribution cycle. This is refat to as "value-added" products. In
December 1999, the Company acquired Apio, its thagest customer in the Food Products Technologynless and one of the nation's
leading marketers and packers of produce and dpepackaged fresh-cut vegetables. Apio providemryeund access to specialty packaged
produce products, utilizes state-of-the-art freshproduce processing technology and distributéedop U.S. retail grocery chains, major
club stores and to the foodservice industry. Them@any's proprietary Intelimer-based packaging lmssirhas been combined with Apio into
a wholly owned subsidiary that retains the Apia,. Iname. This vertical integration within the Fd@ducts Technology business gives
Landec direct access to the large and growing feestand whole produce market.

The Technology and Market Opportunity: Proprietémelimer Packaging Technology

Certain types of fresh-cut and whole pradcan spoil or discolor rapidly when packaged invemtional packaging materials and are
therefore limited in their ability to be distribatdroadly to markets. The Company's proprietarglimer packaging technology extends the
shelf life and quality of fresh-cut and whole produ

Fresh-cut produce is pre-washed, cut actlgmed in a form that is ready to use by the comswand is thus typically sold at premium
price levels compared to unpackaged produce. Aaugitd the International Fresh-Cut Produce Assamiat'IFPA™), in 2003, the total U.S.
fresh produce market was estimated to be betwe@d $1$120 billion. Of this, U.S. retail sales oésh-cut produce were estimated to
comprise 10% of the fresh produce market. The Compalieves that the growth of this market has lr@éren by consumer demand and
willingness to pay for convenience, freshness,arnifquality, safety and nutritious produce delivkte the point of sale. According to the
IFPA, the fresh-cut produce market is one of tlghést growth areas in retail grocery stores. Arabating
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to the Produce Marketing Association the freshpratiuce category is growing at double digit ratédevotal produce is only growing at 2%
to 3% per year.

Although fresh-cut produce companies haak $uccess in the salad market, the industry hers dlew to diversify into other fresh-cut
vegetables or fruits due primarily to limitatiomsfilm and plastic tray materials used to packageH-cut produce. After harvesting,
vegetables and fruits continue to respire, consgrakygen and releasing carbon dioxide. Too mudiotittle oxygen can result in
premature spoilage and decay and, in some casespt® the growth of microorganisms that jeopardiberent food safety. Conventional
packaging films used today, such as polyethylerkpatypropylene, can be made with modest permaéabilioxygen and carbon dioxide, t
often do not provide the optimal atmosphere forgrauce packaged. Shortcomings of conventiondtaiFing materials have not
significantly hindered the growth in the fresh-satad market because lettuce, unlike many vegetaile fruits, has low respiration
requirements.

The respiration rate of produce varies fr@getable-to-vegetable and from fruit-to-fruit.eTthallenge facing the industry is to develop
packaging for the high respiring, high value andlfslife sensitive vegetable and fruit markets. Twmpany believes that today's
conventional packaging films face numerous chaksrig adapting to meet the diversification of puéxegetables and fruits evolving in the
industry without compromising shelf life and produguality. To mirror the growth experienced in thesh-cut salad market, the markets for
high respiring vegetables and fruits such as bigazauliflower, green onions, asparagus, papdyasanas and berries will require a more
versatile and sophisticated packaging solutiowfisich the Company's Intelimer packaging technologg developed.

The respiration rate of produce also vanigh temperature. As temperature increases, pedeaerally respires at a higher rate, which
speeds up the aging process, resulting in shortemeléllife and increased potential for decay, lsg@, and loss of texture and dehydration
produce is transported from the processing plaouth the refrigerated distribution chain to foass= locations, retail grocery stores and
club stores, and finally to the ultimate consunbemperatures can fluctuate significantly. Thereftemperature control is a constant
challenge in preserving the quality of fresh-cud arhole produce-a challenge few current packaging films can fulfilhe Company believ:
that its temperature-responsive Intelimer packatgefnology is well suited to the challenges ofpiheduce distribution process.

Using its Intelimer polymer technology, ldmt has developed packaging technology that iebedi addresses many of the shortcomings
of conventional packaging materials. A membrarapislied over a small cutout section or an apertfigeflexible film bag or plastic tray.
This highly permeable "window" acts as the mechartis provide the majority of the gas transmissiequirements for the entire package.
These membranes are designed to provide thredgairbenefits:

. High Permeability. Landec's Intelimer packaging technology is glesil to permit transmission of oxygen and carboride
at 300 times the rate of conventional packagingdilThe Company believes that these higher pertfitgdbvels will facilitate
the packaging diversity required to market manyesypf fresh-cut and whole produce.

. Ability to Adjust Oxygen and Carbon Dioxide Permbgh Intelimer-based packaging can be tailored wéttbon dioxide to
oxygen transfer ratios ranging from 1.0 to 12.0 seleéctively transmit oxygen and carbon dioxidemtmum rates to sustain
the quality and shelf life of packaged produce.

. Temperature ResponsivenessLandec has developed breathable membranesahdte designed to increase or decrease

permeability in response to environmental tempeeathanges. The Company has developed packagingetponds to higher
oxygen requirements at elevated temperatures lalgasreversible, and returns to its original stetéemperatures decline. The
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temperature responsiveness of these membranesatdewo be removed from the distribution systenictvinesults in
numerous benefits. These benefits include (1) atanbal decrease in freight cost, (2) reducedefstontaminated produce
because ice can be a carrier of micro organismshé3elimination of expensive waxed cartons tlainot be recycled, and
(4) the potential decrease in work related accaldot to melted ice.

Landec believes that growth of the ovepadiduce market will be driven by the increasing dathfor the convenience of fresh-cut
produce. This demand will in turn require packadimat facilitates the quality and shelf life of duxe transported to fresh-cut distributors in
bulk and pallet quantities. The Company believes iththe future its Intelimer packaging technolegi be useful for packaging a diverse
variety of fresh-cut and whole produce productgeRiial opportunities for using Landec's technologyside of the produce market exist in
cut flowers and in other food products.

Landec is working with leaders in the chibre, retail grocery chain and foodservice markete Company believes it will have growth
opportunities for the next several years through cestomers and products in the United States,restpa of its existing customer
relationships, and through export and shipmenspetialty packaged produce.

Landec manufactures its Intelimer packadiath internally and through selected qualifiedtcact manufacturers and markets and sells
Intelimer packaging directly to food distributors.

The Business: Apio, Inc.

Apio had revenues of approximately $168iarilfor the fiscal year ended May 30, 2004, $90iami for the seven months ended
May 25, 2003, $161 million for the fiscal year edd@ctober 27, 2002 and $174 million for the fispedr ended October 28, 2001.

Based in Guadalupe, California, Apio, wiaenuired in December 1999, consisted of two majsirtesses—first, the "fee-for-service"
selling and marketing of whole produce and sectimespecialty packaged fresh-cut and whole value@dgrocessed products that are
washed and packaged in our proprietary Intelimekaging. The "fee-for-service" business historicaicluded field harvesting and packing,
cooling and marketing of vegetables and fruits @omtract basis for growers in California's San@isl San Joaquin and Imperial Valleys as
well as in Arizona and Mexico. The Company exiteid business and certain assets associated withuiieess were sold in June 2003 to
Apio Fresh, LLC ("Apio Fresh"). Apio Fresh is ownd a group of entities and persons that suppldyee to Apio, including Nicholas
Tompkins, Apio's President and Chief Executive €ffi Under the terms of the sale, Apio Fresh pgeti@ertain equipment and carton
inventory from Apio in exchange for approximate$/19,000. In connection with the sale, Apio Fresh pay Apio an on-going royalty fee
per carton sold for the use of Apio's brand nanmesAgpio Fresh and its owner growers entered iftmg-term supply agreement with Apio
to supply produce to Apio for its fresh cut valuddad business. The fresh-cut value-added procepsiyicts business, developed within the
last eight years, markets a variety of fresh-cuatwhole vegetables to the top retail grocery chedépsesenting nearly 10,300 retail and club
stores. During the fiscal year ended May 30, 2@@o shipped more than seventeen million cartonsrofluce to over 700 customers
including leading supermarket retailers, wholesalfsodservice suppliers and club stores througtimutUnited States and internationally,
primarily in Asia.

There are five major distinguishing chagsistics of Apio that provide competitive advantagethe Food Products Technology market:

. Value-Added Supplier:  Apio has structured its business as a marketgiseller of fresh-cut and whole value-added
produce. It is focused on developing its Eat Smémt@nd and the Dole® brand for all of its fresh-aotl whole value-added
products. As retail grocery and club store chaorsolidate, Apio is well positioned as a singlersewf a broad range of
products.




. Reduced Farming Risks: Apio reduces its farming risk by not taking axship of farmland, and instead, contracts \
growers for produce. The year-round sourcing ofipoe is a key component to the fresh-cut and wialige-added processir
business.

. Lower Cost Structure:  Apio has strategically invested in the rapigitpwing fresh-cut and whole value-added business.
Apio's 60,000 square foot value-added processiagt i automated with state-of-the-art vegetabbegssing equipment.
Virtually all of Apio's value-added products utédiz.andec's proprietary Intelimer packaging techgwpl®ur strategy is to
operate one large central processing facility ia ohCalifornia's largest, lowest cost growing cewi (Santa Maria Valley) and
use packaging technology to allow for the natiorendelivery of fresh produce products.

. Export Capability:  Apio is uniquely positioned to benefit from thewth in export sales to Asia and Europe ovemie
decade with its export business, CalEx. Throughe&,ahpio is currently one of the largest U.S. expos of broccoli to Asia
and is selling its iceless products to Asia usir@ppetary Intelimer packaging technology

. Expanded Product Line Using Technology Apio, through the use of Landec's Intelimerkaaging technology, is
introducing on average twelve new value-added prtedeach year. These new product offerings rarage frarious sizes of
fresh-cut bagged products, to vegetable trays htolevproduce, to a meal line of products. During ldst twelve months, Apio
has introduced twenty-eight new products, includingeen new Dole branded products.

For the past eight years, the Company rerketed its Eat Smart fresh-cut vegetables, peagystand iceless products using its Intelimer
packaging technology and has now expanded its tdoty to include packaging for bananas. The Comeasyconducted laboratory,
shipping, ripening room and retail grocery storal¢ron its own and with select banana companieadtition, the Company has qualified
banana sourcing from several primary banana-growaingptries in Central and South America. Duringftheth fiscal quarter of 2004, Apio
began to transition from sourcing its own bananagdrking with banana shippers who will packagerthananas in Landec's packaging and
sell those packaged bananas to food service aaitldestomers. Bananas are a $4 to $4.5 billiouahworldwide market for distributors,
which in turn, is a $9 to $10 billion annual worldie market for retailers. Bananas are the natieading produce item, contributing
approximately nine to ten percent of produce depant sales in the United States.

Trials have shown that Intelimer packagmthnology can significantly extend the shelf tfebananas at the prime color stage for
consumers and retailers. By extending the shelfdffthe number one item in the produce departmetailers can reduce shrink (waste) and
increase sales by displaying bananas at the optiripeness.

The Company has commercially launched #r@aha packaging technology for use in the foodieeimdustry. The Company intends to
expand the use of its packaging technology for bas#o the food service industry during fiscal y2@05 while optimizing its Intelimer
packaging technology for other potential banan&ornsrs.

In addition to the introduction of spegjatiackaging for bananas, the Company is sellinttedimer packaging technology for case li
packaging for bunch and crown broccoli, eighteenrngibcases of loose broccoli florets, Asian cut boticcrowns and export cut broccoli
crowns.

The Company's specialty packaging for ¢iage products reduces freight expense up to 50%linyinating the weight and space
consumed by ice. In addition to reducing the cd$teiaght, the removal of ice from the distributisgstem offers additional benefits. The
Company's new packaging system can decrease thitjgbfor work-related accidents due to melted @ininate the risk of ice as a carrier
of microorganisms that could potentially contaminptoduce and eliminate the need for expensive dvaagons that cannot be recycled.
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Two years ago the Company started comnibrsiaipping a re-sealable package utilizing thielimer packaging technology on its
larger-sized fresh-cut vegetable packages. The @oynexpects the re-sealable package to faciliteténtroduction of new retail products.

Product enhancements in the fresh-cut addgetine include fresh-cut vegetable trays desigondook like they were freshly made in the
retail grocery store. The rectangular tray desggeonvenient for storage in consumers' refrigesaaiod expands the Company's wide-ranging
vegetable tray line.

In June 2003, the Company commercially ¢dweml its new Petite fresh-cut vegetable tray ftailrand its new retail mini-tray. Also in
June 2003, the Company entered into an exclusiekaging and marketing agreement with Dole Freshet@ges, Inc. for Apio to sell and
distribute a line of fresh cut produce under théelwand in the United States and Canada.

In fiscal year 2004, sales of the valueestidegetable tray line grew 84%, and according.. Alielsen, for the three months ended
March 31, 2004, the Company's market share fossHlgegetable trays to retail grocery stores ehS. was 37%.

Agricultural Seed Technology Busine:

Landec Ag's strategy is to build a verticaitegrated seed technology company based opri@ietary Intellicoat seed coating
technology and its eDC—e-commerce, direct markedimgd) consultative selling capabilities.

The Technology and Market Opportunity: Intellic&eed Coatings

Landec has developed and, through LandeésAgpmmercially selling its Intellicoat seed dogs, an Intelimer-based agricultural
material designed to control seed germination tinincrease crop yields and extend crop plantingdeivs. These coatings are being applied
to corn and soybean seeds. According to the U.8ciltural Statistics Board, the total planted age in 2003 in the United States for corn
and soybean seed exceeded 79.1 million and 73liemitespectively.

In fiscal year 2000, Landec Ag successfldiynched its first commercial product, Pollinadus® coatings for inbred corn seed. As a
result of the success realized in fiscal years 20022003, Landec Ag is expanding its sales ofeidlmorn seed coating products in fiscal year
2004 to regional and national seed companies ittiieed States. This application is targeted torapmately 640,000 acres in ten states and
is now being used by 40 seed companies in the tUSitates. In addition, based on the successfdl fiil results during 2003 for our Early
Plant® corn, the Company expanded its sales in.288kes in 2004 of its Pollinator Plus and EarlgmPlproducts increased nearly 50%
compared to 2003. Early Plant corn, perhaps LaAdgslargest seed coating opportunity, allows #renker to plant corn seed 3 to 4 weeks
earlier than typically possible due to cold soihfeeratures. By allowing the farmer to plant eatliem normal, Early Plant hybrid corn
enables large farmers to utilize staff and equipmeore efficiently and provide flexibility durindé critical planting period. Current sales
verify our research that farmers will pay a sigrafit premium for Landec Ag's Early Plant corn. @etay™ Cropping System of wheat and
Intellicoat coated soybean allows farmers to péantt harvest two crops during the year on the samk providing significant financial
benefit for the farmer.

Currently, farmers must work within a navravindow of time to plant seeds. If the seeds dmatpd too early, they may rot or suffer
chilling injury due to the absorption of water ata soil temperatures below which germination oscifrthey are planted too late, the
growing season may end prior to the crop reachitigrfaturity. In either case, the resulting croplgis are sub-optimal. Moreover, the
planting window can be fairly brief, requiring tfe@mer to focus almost exclusively on planting dgrthis time. Seeds also germinate at
different times due to variations in absorptiomatter, thus providing for variations in the growéte of the crops.
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The Company's Intellicoat seed coating enés planted seeds from absorbing water when thengrtemperature is below the coating's
pre-set temperature switch. Intellicoat seed cgatare designed to enable coated seeds to beglkanty without risk of chilling damage
caused by the absorption of water at cold soil Enajpires. As spring advances and soil temperatisee$o the pre-determined switch
temperature close to where seed germination noyroaetiurs, the polymer's permeability increasesthactoated seeds absorb water and
begin to germinate. The Company believes thatliotelt seed coatings provide the following advastag longer planting window,
avoidance of chilling injury, more uniform germiimat and better utilization of equipment and lalbs.a result, the Company believes that
Intellicoat seed coatings offer the potential foprovements in crop yields and net income to theda.

The Business: Landec Ag

Landec Ag had sales of approximately $23il6on for the fiscal year ended May 30, 2004, ®2tillion for the seven months ended
May 25, 2003, $19.4 million for the fiscal year eddOctober 27, 2002 and $16.2 million for the figesmr ended October 28, 2001.

Based in Monticello, Indiana, Landec Adsalcomprehensive line of hybrid seed corn to ntleae 12,000 farmers in over forty states
through direct marketing programs. The successaoflec Ag comes, in part, from its expertise inirsgltlirectly to the farmer, bypassing the
traditional and costly farmer-dealer system. ThenBany believes that this direct channel of distidruprovides a 35% cost advantage to its
customers.

In order to support its direct marketinggmams, Landec Ag has developed a proprietary evenee direct marketing, and consultative
selling information technology, called "eDC", tleatables state-of-the-art methods for communicatiitiy a broad array of farmers. This
proprietary direct marketing information technolaggludes a current database of over 95,000 farneisugust 1999, the Company
launched the seed industry's first comprehensieenemerce website. This website furthers the Compahjlity to provide a high level of
consultation to Landec Ag customers, backed by da&y a week call center capability that enablesGbmpany to use the internet as a
natural extension of its direct marketing strategy.

The acquisition of Fielder's Choice in 19§7Landec Ag was strategic in providing a cefective vehicle for marketing Intellicoat se
coating products. The Company believes that thebamation of coating technology and a direct chamrfilistribution, telephonic and
electronic commerce capabilities will enable Landgdo more quickly achieve meaningful market pestain.

Technology Licensing/Research and Development Besises

The Company believes its technology hasmerial potential in a wide range of industrialnsomer and medical applications beyond
those identified in its core businesses. For exammndec's core patented Intelimer materials t@ogy, can be used to trigger release of
small molecule drugs, catalysts, pesticides orénaces just by changing the temperature of thdinmee materials or to activate adhesives
through controlled temperature change. In ordexoit these opportunities, the Company has edtiette or will enter into licensing and
collaborative corporate agreements for product ldgweent and/or distribution in certain fields.

Industrial Materials and Adhesives

Landec's industrial product developmerdtetyy is to focus on coatings, catalysts, residitimes and adhesives in the polymer mate
market. During the product development stage, th@@any identifies corporate partners to supporbtigoing development and testing of
these products, with the ultimate goal of licengimg applications at the appropriate time.
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Intelimer Polymer Systems.Landec has developed latent catalysts usekxt@nding pot-life, extending shelf life, reduciwgste and
improving thermoset cure methods. Some of thesata@atalysts are currently being distributed by@dobel Chemicals B.V. The
Company has also developed Intelimer polymer naltetseful in enhancing the formulating optionsviarious personal care products.
Landec's pressure sensitive adhesives ("PSA") téaby is currently being evaluated in a varietyrafustrial and medical applications where
strong adhesion to a substrate (i.e. steel, gidlg=xn, skin, etc.) is desired for a defined tipaiod and upon thermal triggering, results in a
significant peel strength reduction. For exampidea PSA systems exhibit greater than 90% redudtigeel strength upon warming, mak
them ideal for applications on fragile substrates.

UCB Chemicals Corporation. On April 10, 2000, the Company entered intesearch and development agreement with UCB
Chemicals Corporation ("UCB"), an operating entiffJCB S.A., a major pharmaceutical and chemicahgany located in Belgium. UCB's
chemical business is a major supplier of radiatioring and powder coating resins. Under this agesghe Company explored polymer
systems for evaluation in several industrial pradiyoplications. Based on the success of this initisearch and development collaboration, in
December 2001, the Company entered into a $2.5omiicense and research and development agreesitent/ CB. This agreement had a
term of one year through December 2002 and wathéexclusive rights to use the Company's Intelimaterials technology in the fields of
powder coatings worldwide and pressure sensitihesisles worldwide, except Asia.

Personal Care and Cosmetic Applications

Landec's personal care and cosmetic apiglicastrategy is focused on supplying Intelimetarials to industry leaders for use in lotions
and creams, and potentially color cosmetics, lijgstand hair care. The Company is currently shigppiroducts to L'Oreal of Paris for use in
lotions. To date, sales of product to L'Oreal hasebeen material to Landec's financial results.

Medical Applications

PORT™ Ophthalmic Devices.Landec developed the PORT (Punctal Occludethi®Retention of Tears) ophthalmic device iniyiad
address a common, yet poorly diagnosed conditiawkras dry eye that is estimated to affect 30 amllhmericans annually. The device
consists of a physician-applied applicator contajrsolid Intelimer material that transforms intavable, viscous state when heated slightly
above body temperature. After inserting the Intelinaterial into the lacrimal drainage duct, itadly solidifies into a form-fitting, solid
plug. Occlusion of the lacrimal drainage duct alialve patient to retain tear fluid and thereby ftes relief and therapy to the dry eye
patient.

Human clinical trials were recently complibn the PORT product. Landec and its partnerrAbmieve that PORT plugs, if approved
by the FDA, will have additional ophthalmic applicams beyond the dry eye market. This would inclagplications for people who cannot
wear contact lenses due to limited tear fluid rétenand patients receiving therapeutic drugs ymdrops that require longer retention in the
eye.

In December 1997, Landec licensed the sigintvorldwide manufacturing, marketing and disttibn of its PORT ophthalmic device to
Alcon. Under the terms of the transaction, Lanag®eived an up-front cash payment of $500,000, 8 $15 milestone payment in
November 1998, and research and development fursdidd-andec will receive ongoing royalties of 11.6f6product sales of each PO
device through 2012. Any fees paid to the Compaaynan-refundable. Landec will continue to provitiyelopment support on a contract
basis through the FDA approval process and prdductch. Landec also provides the Intelimer polyteilcon which is used in the PORT
device.
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Medical Device. On April 18, 2002, Landec entered into an esielel licensing and one year research and develapooéaboration
with a large medical device company. Upfront paytaéotaled $420,000 with total potential paymeritgpto $1.35 million based on certain
milestones being met. In addition, royalties of @4t be paid on future product sales.

Discontinued Operations

Dock Resins. In April 1997, the Company acquired Dock Resaprivately held manufacturer and marketer oty acrylic and
other polymers based in Linden, New Jersey. DodirResells products under the Doresco® trademar&hndre used by more than 300
customers throughout the United States and othertdes in the coatings, printing inks, laminatengd adhesives markets. Dock Resins is a
supplier of proprietary polymers including acryliwethacrylic, alkyd, polyester, urethane and polganpolymers to film converters engaged
in hot stamping, decorative wood grain, automaitteriors, holograms, and metal foil applicatioBeck Resins also supplies products to a
number of other markets, such as, graphic artepaative refinishing, construction, pressure-sewsitidhesives, paper coatings, caulks,
concrete curing compounds and sealers.

In October 2002, the Company sold Dock fefir $14.5 million ($10.2 million net of debt reésumed and before expenses) in orc
strengthen its balance sheet and focus managerattatiion on our core food and agricultural tedbgy businesses. In accordance with the
Stock Purchase Agreement, $1.35 million of thessplece was placed into an escrow fund to satisfytaeaches of representations and
warranties made by the Company. The escrow funds reéeased on January 31, 2004.

The Company recorded a loss on the sa#d @ million, of which $2.5 million was recordedfiacal year 2001 and $1.7 million was
recorded in the fourth quarter of fiscal year 20@2n the close of the sale. The loss was compagadoss on the disposal of Dock Resins of
$3.3 million, transaction costs and certain cogesctly related to the sale, including consultieg$ and professional fees, of $1.2 million less
$300,000 of operating income from the measurematet of October 18, 2001 to the disposal date oblmt24, 2002.

As a result of the sale of Dock Resins filiencial results of Dock Resins have been reifladso discontinued operations for all
applicable periods. Unless otherwise specifiedjif@mation and descriptions provided in this nggelate only to the continuing operations
of the Company.

Sales and Marketing

Each of the Company's core businessevgposgted by dedicated sales and marketing resaurbesCompany intends to develop its
internal sales capacity as more products progossartl commercialization and as business volumeradggeographically. During fiscal ye
2004, sales to the Company's top five customersusted for approximately 40% of its revenues, wiith top customers, Sam's Club and
Costco Wholesale Corp., each accounting for appratély 12% of the Company's revenues.

Food Products Technology Business

Apio has 18 sales people, located in ce@@difornia and throughout the U.S., supporting #xport business and the specialty packagec
value-added produce business.

Agricultural Seed Technology Business

Landec Ag utilizes 38 seed sales conswdtantl associates located in Monticello, Indianatéodirect marketing of Fielders Choice
Direct seed corn and Intellicoat coated productst@mer contacts are made based on direct respandesquiries from customers.
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Manufacturing and Processing

Landec intends to control the manufactuohgs own products whenever possible, as it belethat there is considerable manufacturing
margin opportunity in its products. In additionet@ompany believes that know-how and trade secagtbe better maintained by Landec
retaining manufacturing capability in-house.

Food Products Technology Business

The manufacturing process for the Compgmgprietary Intelimer packaging products is corsgd of polymer manufacturing,
membrane manufacturing and label package conveBiock Resins currently manufactures virtuallyadlthe polymers for the Intelimer
packaging and the Company anticipates that itemifitinue to do so in the foreseeable future. Seletstide contractors currently manufacture
the breathable membranes and Landec has receaikittoned most of the label package conversigkpio's Guadalupe facility to meet the
increasing product demand and to provide additidesklopmental capabilities.

Apio processes all of its fresh-cut valggled products in its state-of-the-art processiegifialocated in Guadalupe, California. Cooling
of produce is done through third parties and Apimig, a separate company in which Apio has a 6@tership interest and is the general
partner.

Agricultural Seed Technology Business

The Company performs its batch coating atpens in a leased facility in Oxford, Indiana. 3 facility is being used to coat other seed
companies' inbred seed corn with the Company'smatdr Plus corn seed coatings.

The Company has a pilot manufacturing fycih Indiana to support the commercializationtsfEarly Plant corn and for its Relay
Cropping System for wheat/coated soybean prodiibis.facility utilizes a continuous coating proc#sat has increased seed coating
capabilities by tenfold compared to the previoustaan using batch coaters. Landec Ag contractsrfmdyztion of its hybrid seed corn from
established seed producers.

General

Many of the raw materials used in manufactucertain of the Company's products are curygmikrchased from a single source,
including certain monomers used to synthesizeimgzl polymers and substrate materials for the Cayipadreathable membranes. In
addition, a large majority of the hybrid corn véigs sold by Landec Ag are sourced from a singéel ggoducer. Upon manufacturing scafe-
of seed coating operations and as hybrid corn sadesase, the Company may enter into alternatipely arrangements. Although to date
Company has not experienced difficulty acquiringerials for the manufacture of its products nor basdec Ag experienced difficulty in
acquiring hybrid corn varieties, no assurance @giben that interruptions in supplies will not acn the future, that the Company will be
able to obtain substitute vendors, or that the Gompill be able to procure comparable materialkydarid corn varieties at similar prices
and terms within a reasonable time. Any such inf&fon of supply could have a material adversectfd@ the Company's ability to
manufacture and distribute its products and, camsetty, could materially and adversely affect th@pany's business, operating results and
financial condition.

Research and Development

Landec is focusing its research and deveay resources on both existing and new applicatidits Intelimer technology. Expenditu
for research and development for the fiscal yededrMay 30, 2004, for the seven month period efday 25, 2003, for the fiscal year enc
October 27,
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2002 and for the fiscal year ended October 28, 208 $3.7 million, $2.4 million, $3.7 million ar®8.3 million, respectively. Research and
development expenditures funded by corporate partmere $173,000 for the fiscal year ended May2804, $392,000 for the seven month
period ended May 25, 2003, $975,000 for the figear ended October 27, 2002 and $473,000 for sicalfyear ended October 28, 2001. The
Company may continue to seek funds for applied ri@dseresearch programs from U.S. government agsras well as from commercial
entities. The Company anticipates that it will ¢goné to have significant research and developmarereditures in order to maintain its
competitive position with a continuing flow of invative, high-quality products and services. As ayM80, 2004, Landec had 24 employees,
including 5 with Ph.D.'s, engaged in research ana:bpment with experience in polymer and anall/titbemistry, product application,
product formulation, mechanical and chemical engyiimg.

Competition

The Company operates in highly competitind rapidly evolving fields, and new developmemésexpected to continue at a rapid pace.
Competition from large food packaging and agriaateompanies is intense. In addition, the natdith® Company's collaborative
arrangements and its technology licensing busimessresult in its corporate partners and licenbeesming competitors of the Company.
Many of these competitors have substantially grdatancial and technical resources and produddioth marketing capabilities than the
Company, and many have substantially greater expegiin conducting field trials, obtaining regufstapprovals and manufacturing and
marketing commercial products. There can be norassa that these competitors will not succeed ireldping alternative technologies and
products that are more effective, easier to usessrexpensive than those which have been or @g beveloped by the Company or that
would render the Company's technology and procalzslete and non-competitive.

Patents and Proprietary Rights

The Company's success depends in larg@pats ability to obtain patents, maintain traderst protection and operate without
infringing on the proprietary rights of third pasi. The Company has been granted twenty-five la@ngs with expiration dates ranging from
2006 to 2020 and has filed applications for addaidJ.S. patents, as well as certain correspongitgnt applications outside the United
States, relating to the Company's technology. T @any's issued patents include claims relatirgptopositions, devices and use of a class
of temperature sensitive polymers that exhibitidéive properties of permeability, adhesion argtuesity control. There can be no assurance
that any of the pending patent applications wilbpproved, that the Company will develop additiqualprietary products that are patentable,
that any patents issued to the Company will protideCompany with competitive advantages or witl lm® challenged by any third parties or
that the patents of others will not prevent the e@nrcialization of products incorporating the Comparnechnology. Furthermore, there can
be no assurance that others will not independelalelop similar products, duplicate any of the Camys products or design around the
Company's patents. Any of the foregoing resultddtbave a material adverse effect on the Compdugsess, operating results and
financial condition.

The commercial success of the Companyalsth depend, in part, on its ability to avoid inffing patents issued to others. The Company
has received, and may in the future receive, fiond {parties, including some of its competitorstices claiming that it is infringing third
party patents or other proprietary rights. If then@pany were determined to be infringing any thiadty patent, the Company could be
required to pay damages, alter its products orge®es, obtain licenses or cease certain actiVitiesldition, if patents are issued to others
which contain claims that compete or conflict wittlose of the Company and such competing or comifjatlaims are ultimately determined
to be valid, the Company may be required to payadpes, to obtain licenses to these patents, to
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develop or obtain alternative technology or to eaasing such technology. If the Company is requioecbtain any licenses, there can be no
assurance that the Company will be able to do ssbammercially favorable terms, if at all. The Comypa failure to obtain a license to any
technology that it may require to commercializepitsducts could have a material adverse impacherCompany's business, operating re:
and financial condition.

Litigation, which could result in substatttosts to the Company, may also be necessanfdoce any patents issued or licensed to the
Company or to determine the scope and validithéitparty proprietary rights. If competitors oktlCompany prepare and file patent
applications in the United States that claim tedbgyw also claimed by the Company, the Company nzaseho participate in interference
proceedings declared by the U.S. Patent and Tratte@ffice to determine priority of invention, whiacwould result in substantial cost to and
diversion of effort by the Company, even if the mwal outcome is favorable to the Company. Any dilicfation or interference proceeding,
regardless of outcome, could be expensive anddomsuming and could subject the Company to sigamfitiabilities to third parties, require
disputed rights to be licensed from third partieseguire the Company to cease using such techypalod consequently, could have a
material adverse effect on the Company's busimgssating results and financial condition.

In addition to patent protection, the Compalso relies on trade secrets, proprietary know-bBnd technological advances which the
Company seeks to protect, in part, by confidenyiagreements with its collaborators, employeesamdultants. There can be no assurance
that these agreements will not be breached, teaCtmpany will have adequate remedies for any breachat the Company's trade secrets
and proprietary know-how will not otherwise becokmewn or be independently discovered by others.

Government Regulations
The Company's products and operationsujest to regulation in the United States and fgmaiountries.
Food Products Technology Business

The Company's food packaging products alpgest to regulation under the Food, Drug and Caisdect ("FDC Act"). Under the FDC
Act any substance that when used as intended raagpmably be expected to become, directly or inthirea component or otherwise affect
the characteristics of any food may be regulatea fa®d additive unless the substance is genardlygnized as safe. Food additives may be
substances added directly to food, such as prase¥saor substances that could indirectly becorneraponent of food, such as waxes,
adhesives and packaging materials.

A food additive, whether direct or indireatust be covered by a specific food additive ragoih issued by the FDA. The Company
believes its proprietary Intelimer packaging tedbgg products are not subject to regulation as fadditives because these products are not
expected to become a component of food under ¢xpiected conditions of use. If the FDA were to deire that the Company's Intelimer
packaging technology products are food additives, Gompany may be required to submit a food addjietition. The food additive petition
process is lengthy, expensive and uncertain. Archétation by the FDA that a food additive petitismecessary would have a material
adverse effect on the Company's business, openatsuits and financial condition.

The Company's agricultural operations afgext to a variety of environmental laws includihg Food Quality Protection Act of 1966,
the Clean Air Act, the Clean Water Act, the ReseuBonservation and Recovery Act, the Federal Iitsdet Fungicide and Rodenticide Act
and the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Quapien and Liability Act. Compliance with thesevtaand related regulations is an
ongoing process. Environmental concerns are, howereerent in most
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agricultural operations, including those condudigdhe Company, and there can be no assurancththatst of compliance with
environmental laws and regulations will not be mateMoreover, it is possible that future develagrts, such as increasingly strict
environmental laws and enforcement policies thedeurand further restrictions on the use of martufamy chemicals could result in
increased compliance costs.

The Company is subject to the United StBXesartment of Agriculture ("USDA") rules and regtibns concerning the safety of the food
products handled and sold by Apio, and the faesgiih which they are packed and processed. Faduwemply with the applicable regulatory
requirements can, among other things, result iesfiimjunctions, civil penalties, suspensions dhdriawal of regulatory approvals, product
recalls, product seizures, including cessation afinfiacturing and sales, operating restrictionsaimlinal prosecution.

Agricultural Seed Technology Business

The Company's agricultural products argestilio regulations of the USDA and the EPA. ThenPany believes its current Intellicoat
seed coatings are not pesticides as defined iRdteral Insecticide, Fungicide and Rodenticide (AetFRA™) and are not subject to pesticide
regulation requirements. The process of meetinggi@és registration requirements is lengthy, expenand uncertain, and may require
additional studies by the Company. There can bassarance that future products will not be regdlatepesticides. In addition, the Comp
believes that its Intellicoat seed coatings wilt hecome a component of the agricultural produdtekvare produced from the seeds to which
the coatings are applied and therefore are noestuty) regulation by the FDA as a food additive.il/the Company believes that it will be
able to obtain approval from such agencies toiblige its products, there can be no assuranceéttbaompany will obtain necessary
approvals without substantial expense or delagt #il.

Polymer Manufacture

The Company's manufacture of polymers ligesi to regulation by the EPA under the Toxic Saibses Control Act ("TSCA"). Pursuant
to TSCA, manufacturers of new chemical substanceseguired to provide a Pre-Manufacturing Notig&\N") prior to manufacturing the
new chemical substance. After review of the PMNg, HPA may require more extensive testing to estaltifie safety of the chemical, or limit
or prohibit the manufacture or use of the chemitaldate, PMNs submitted by the Company have bpproged by the EPA without any
additional testing requirements or limitation onmagacturing or use. No assurance can be giverthieaEPA will grant similar approval for
future PMNs submitted by the Company.

Other

The Company and its products under devedospirmay also be subject to other federal, statdaoad laws, regulations and
recommendations. Although Landec believes thatlitb® able to comply with all applicable regulat®regarding the manufacture and sa
its products and polymer materials, such regulatane always subject to change and depend heaviylministrative interpretations and the
country in which the products are sold. There camd assurance that future changes in regulatioimespretations made by the FDA, EPA
or other regulatory bodies, with possible retroactffect, relating to such matters as safe workimmgitions, laboratory and manufacturing
practices, environmental controls, fire hazard m@nand disposal of hazardous or potentially hdaas substances will not adversely affect
the Company's business. There can also be no assutamt the Company will not be required to ingignificant costs to comply with such
laws and regulations in the future, or that sue¥slar regulations will not have a material advesect upon the Company's ability to do
business. Furthermore, the introduction of the Camgfs products in
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foreign markets may require obtaining foreign regoty clearances. There can be no assurance gh@pimpany will be able to obtain
regulatory clearances for its products in suchifprenarkets.

Employees

As of May 30, 2004, Landec had 159 full¢giemployees, of whom 45 were dedicated to resedestelopment, manufacturing, quality
control and regulatory affairs and 114 were deéidab sales, marketing and administrative actiwitieandec intends to recruit additional
personnel in connection with the development, mactufing and marketing of its products. None ofdeais employees is represented by a
union, and Landec believes relationships with itpyees are good.

Available Information

Landec's Web site is http://www.landec.cbandec makes available free of charge its anmueiterly and current reports, and any
amendments to those reports, as soon as reasqmabticable after electronically filing such reowtith the SEC. Information contained on
our website is not part of this Report.

Item 2. Properties

The Company owns or leases properties inlMBark and Guadalupe, California; West Lebanotipfd and Monticello, Indiana and

Danville, lllinois.

These properties are described below:

Business Acres Lease
Location Segment Ownership Facilities of Land Expiration
Menlo Park, CA Other Leased 10,400 square feet of offic — 12/31/0¢
and laboratory spac
Monticello, IN Agricultural Seec Owned 19,400 square feet of offic 0.t —
Technology space
West Lebanon, IN Agricultural Seec Owned 4,000 square feet of — —
Technology warehouse and
manufacturing spac
Oxford, IN Agricultural Seec Leased 13,400 square feet of — 6/30/0¢
Technology laboratory and
manufacturing spac
Danwville, IL Agricultural Seec Leased 200,000 square feet of — 12/31/0¢
Technology warehouse spat
Guadalupe, CA Food Products Owned 106,000 square feet of offi 11.€ —

Technology

space, manufacturing and
cold storage

There are bank liens encumbering all ofGloenpany's owned land and buildings.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

The Company is currently not a party to araterial legal proceedings.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders
There were no matters submitted to a vbseourity holders during the fourth quarter of @@mpany's fiscal year ended May 30, 2004.
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PART Il
Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity and Relatedb8kholder Matters

The Common Stock is traded on the Nasddmpihi Market under the symbol "LNDC". The follovgrnable sets forth for each period
indicated the high and low sales prices for the @@m Stock as reported on the Nasdaqg National Market

Fiscal Year Ended May 30, 2004 High Low
4™ Quarter ending May 30, 2004 $ 91 $ 5097
3" Quarter ending February 29, 2004 $ 828 $ 557
2 "dQuarter ending November 30, 2003 $ 6.6C $ 3.5¢€
1 StQuarter ending August 31, 2003 $ 487 $ 3.01

Seven Months Ended May 25, 2003 High Low
One month ending May 25, 2003 $ 31 $ 2.3¢€
2 "dQuarter ending April 27, 2003 $ 301 $ 22t
1 StQuarter ending January 26, 2003 $ 29¢ $ 154

Fiscal Year Ended October 27, 2002 High Low
4 Quarter ending October 27, 2002 $ 364 $ 151
3 Quarter ending July 28, 2002 $ 440 $ 3.0C
2 "dQuarter ending April 28, 2002 $ 424 $ 3.3
1 StQuarter ending January 27, 2002 $ 57C $ 281

There were approximately 109 holders obrdmf 23,184,520 shares of outstanding CommonkSisaf July 15, 2004. Since certain
holders are listed under their brokerage firm's egnthe actual number of shareholders is highex.ddmpany has not paid any dividends on
the Common Stock since its inception. The Comparggntly intends to retain all future earninggnf, for its business and does not
anticipate paying cash dividends on its CommonIStothe foreseeable future.

The information under the heading "Equitynpensation Plan Information" in our definitive Rydstatement for our 2004 Annual
Meeting of Shareholders to be held on Septembe2@®, is incorporated by reference into Item $haf report.

Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The information set forth below is not nesarily indicative of the results of future opesat and should be read in conjunction with the
information contained in Item 7—"Management's Dgstan

19




and Analysis of Financial Condition and Result©gpkrations” and the Consolidated Financial Statésreemd Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements contained in Item 8 of thore

Seven Seven
Year Months Months
Ended Ended Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
May 30, May 25, June 2, October 27, October 28, October 29, October 31,
2004 2003 2002 2002 2001 2000 1999
(Unaudited)
(in thousands)
Statement of Operations Data:
Revenues
Product sale $ 185,66: $ 98,68¢ $ 96,51: $ 152,95¢ $ 141,31: $ 129,45 $ 19,92¢
Services revenu 5,791 12,78¢ 15,88: 26,827 48,42¢ 66,80¢ —
License fee: 88 357 1,27¢ 2,33( 374 374 75C
Research, development and royalty rever 54¢ 42¢ 402 1,04(C 52¢ 58€ 77C
Total revenue 192,09: 112,25¢ 114,07: 183,15! 190,64¢ 197,22¢ 21,44¢
Cost of revenue
Cost of product sale 158,91: 82,33¢ 80,68( 131,35: 122,08: 110,59: 12,01¢
Cost of services revent 3,39( 9,21¢ 12,508 20,46: 40,75! 56,62 —
Total cost of revenu 162,30: 91,55¢ 93,18¢ 151,81! 162,83. 167,21! 12,01¢
Gross profit 29,79! 20,704 20,88¢ 31,34( 27,81« 30,01! 9,43(
Operating costs and expens
Research and developme¢ 3,73¢ 2,38( 2,09¢ 3,66¢ 3,27( 3,441 4,65°
Selling, general and administrati 22,00« 14,92 16,217 26,41¢ 27,39¢ 26,927 8,52¢
Exit of domestic commodity vegetable
business — 1,09t — — — — —
Exit of fruit processing busine: — — — — — 52t —
Total operating costs and expen 25,73¢ 18,39¢ 18,31 30,08: 30,66¢ 30,89¢ 13,17¢
Operating profit (loss 4,05t 2,30¢ 2,57¢ 1,25¢ (2,859 (88¢5) (3,74¢)
Interest incomt 164 144 177 247 617 878 29C
Interest expens (811) (642) (2,097) (1,55)) (2,789 (2,089) —
Minority interest expens (537) (235) (224) (525) (28) (103) —
Other income, ne 29 21¢ 71 772 21€ 12€ —
Income (loss) from continuing operatic 2,90( 1,791 1,50z 201 (4,83¢) (2,070 (3,45¢6)
Discontinued Operation:
(Loss) income from discontinued operatic — — — — (537) (14) 687
Loss on disposal of operatio — — — (1,68¢) (2,500 — —
(Loss) income from discontinued operatit — — — (1,689 (3,037) (14) 687
Net income (loss) before cumulative effec
change in accountin 2,90( 1,791 1,50z (1,487 (7,875 (2,089 (2,769
Cumulative effect of change in accounting for
upfront license fee revent — — — — — (1,919 —
Net income (loss $ 2,90C $ 1,791 $ 1,50z $ (1,487 $ (7,875 $ (3,999 $ (2,769
& __________§ N N ______§ N |
Net income (loss $ 2,90C $ 1,791 $ 1,50z $ (1,487 $ (7,875 $ (3,999 $ (2,769
Dividends on Series B preferred stc (464) (219 (202) (412) — — —

Net income (loss) applicable to comm
shareholder $ 2,43¢ $ 1572 $ 1,30C $ (1,899 $ (7,875 $ (3,999 $ (2,769
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Statement of Operations Data:
Basic net income (loss) per sha

Continuing operation

Discontinued operatior
Cumulative effect of change in accounting f
upfront license fee revent

Basic net income (loss) per shi

Diluted net income (loss) per sha
Continuing operation

Discontinued operatior
Cumulative effect of change in accounting f
upfront license fee revent

Diluted net income (loss) per she

Pro forma amounts assuming the change in
accounting for upfront license fee revenue is
applied retroactively
Net income (loss) applicable to comn
shareholder

Basic net income (loss) per shi

Diluted net income (loss) per she

Shares used in per share computat

Basic

Diluted

Balance Sheet Data:
Cash and cash equivalel
Total asset

Debt

Convertible preferred stoc
Accumulated defici

Total shareholders' equi

Seven Seven
Year Months Months
Ended Ended Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
May 30, May 25, June 2, October 27, October 28, October 29, October 31,
2004 2003 2002 2002 2001 2000 1999
(Unaudited)
(in thousands, except per share data)
$ 011 $ 0.0¢ $ 0.07 $ (0.01) $ 0.29) $ (0.13) $ (0.26)
— — — (0.09) (0.19) — 0.0t
_ _ _ _ _ (0.12) _
$ 011 $ 0.0¢ $ 0.07 $ 0.10 $ 0.48 $ 0.25 % (0.21)
s 5 B 5 N N ]
$ 0.1z $ 0.07 $ 0.0¢ $ 0.0) $ 0.29) $ 0.19) $ (0.26)
— — — (0.09) (0.19) — 0.0%
_ _ _ _ _ (0.12) _
$ 0.1z $ 0.07 $ 0.0¢ $ 0.10) $ (0.4¢) $ 0.25) $ (0.2))
= & ______________§ __________§ B N |
$ 2,49 $ 1,57z $ 1,30C $ (1,899 $ (7,875 $ (2,089 $ (3,14%)
s 5 B 5 N N ]
$ 011 $ 0.0¢ $ 0.07 $ 0.10) $ (0.4¢) $ 0.19) $ (0.29
s 5 B 5 N N ]
$ 01z $ 0.07 $ 0.0€ $ 0.10) $ (0.4¢) $ (0.13) $ (0.29)
= & ______________§ __________§ B N |
21,39¢ 20,94¢ 17,773 18,17: 16,371 15,79¢ 13,27
s 5 B 5 N N ]
23,55¢ 22,62¢ 21,08: 18,17: 16,37! 13,27 13,27
= & ______________§ __________§ B N |
May 30, May 25, October 27, October 28, October 29, October 31,
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
(in thousands)

$ 6,45¢ $ 3,69¢ $ 7,84¢ $ 8,69 $ 8,63t $ 2,39¢
93,007 96,88 107,80: 120,12 128,16 36,097
8,99¢ 13,49« 17,54 33,41¢ 26,35( —
— 5,531 14,461 14,04¢ 9,14¢ —
(55,299 (57,729 (59,300 (57,40)) (49,52¢) (45,529
61,54¢ 57,90 55,96% 49,83¢ 52,17¢ 31,761




Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financiab@dition and Results of Operations

The following discussion should be readanjunction with the Company's Consolidated FinalnStatements contained in Item 8 of this
report. Except for the historical information cdntd herein, the matters discussed in this repertaward-looking statements within the
meaning of Section 21E of the Securities ExchancgeoA1934. These forward-looking statements ineatertain risks and uncertainties that
could cause actual results to differ materiallynfrthose in the forward-looking statements. Potérisks and uncertainties include, without
limitation, those mentioned in this report andpanrticular, the factors described below under "Aiddal Factors That May Affect Future
Results." Landec undertakes no obligation to reaiseforward-looking statements in order to refleetnts or circumstances that may arise
after the date of this report.

Overview

Since its inception in October 1986, therpany has been engaged in the research and deaibpfits Intelimer technology and
related products. The Company has launched foutystdines from this core development—QuickCast™hgpand casts, in April 1994,
which was subsequently sold to Bissell HealthcavgpGration in August 1997; Intelimer packaging tealogy for the fresh-cut and whole
produce packaging market, in September 1995; im&liPolymer Systems in June 1997 that includeshpedymaterials for various industrial
applications and beginning in November 2003 fospeal care applications; and Intellicoat coatedadltorn seeds in the Fall of 1999.

With the acquisition of Apio in December9B%and Landec Ag in September 1997, the Compafocised on two core businesses—
Food Products Technology and Agricultural Seed Meldgy. The Food Products Technology segment coesttime Company's Intelimer
packaging technology with Apio's fresh-cut and vehptoduce business. The Agricultural Seed Techyadegment integrates the Intellicoat
seed coating technology with Landec Ag's directkating, telephone sales and e-commerce distribatpabilities. The Company also
operates a Technology Licensing/Research and Dewelot business which develops products to be lezkpstside of the Company's core
businesses. See "Business—Description of Core Bssin

From inception through May 30, 2004, ther(pany's accumulated deficit was $55.3 million. TQwmpany may incur additional losses
in the future. The amount of future net profitsaify, is highly uncertain and there can be no assarthat the Company will be able to sus
profitability in future years.

Critical Accounting Policies and Use of Estimates
Use of Estimates

The preparation of the Company's finansiatements in conformity with accounting principeserally accepted in the United States
requires management to make estimates and assus it affect the amounts reported in the findrstéements and accompanying notes.
Actual results could differ materially from thosgtienates. The judgements and assumptions used hggement are based on historical
experience and other factors, which are believdibtoeasonable under the circumstances.

Notes and Advances Receivat

Apio has made advances to fruit growergherdevelopment of orchards, and to produce grevegrcrop and harvesting costs.
Typically, except for development advances, theseiaces are paid off within the growing seasors(tkan one year) from harvested crops.
Development advances and advances not fully paidgithe current growing season are convertedteraést bearing obligations, evidenced
by contracts and notes receivable. These notewabbe and advances are secured by
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perfected liens on land and/or crops and have tdratgange from twelve to sixty months. Notes igatde are periodically reviewed (at least
quarterly) for collectibility. A reserve is estatilied for any note or advance deemed to not bedallgctible based upon an estimate of the
crop value or the fair value of the security fog tiote or advance. If crop prices or the fair vallithe underlying security declines the
Company may be unable to fully recoup its notedwaace receivable and the estimated losses waddrnithe current period, potentially to
the extent of the total note or advance receivable.

Investments in Farming Activitit

Investments in farming activities consitash advances to growers for expenses to bergtduring the growing season, in exchange
for a percentage ownership in the proceeds ofihygsc Net income or loss is generally recognizethese investments based on the
Company's percentage ownership of the net proaafetis crops as fields are harvested and procaedsettled. These investments are
periodically reviewed for impairment (at least gedy). Additionally, certain farming agreementstain provisions wherein the Company
bears the risk of loss if the net proceeds fronctiops are not sufficient to cover the expensernecli If crop prices decline the Company r
be unable to fully recoup its investment and themeged losses would rise in the current periodepially to the extent of the total
investment.

Allowance for Doubtful Accoun

The Company maintains allowances for dadlat€counts for estimated losses resulting fromirthbility of its customers to make
required payments. The allowance for doubtful aot®is based on review of the overall conditiomodounts receivable balances and re\
of significant past due accounts. If the financiahdition of the Company's customers were to dmt@e, resulting in an impairment of their
ability to make payments, additional allowances mayequired. Bad debt losses are partially mitidgatue to low risks related to the fact 1
the Company's customers are predominantly largaéially sound national and regional retailers bedause the Company carries foreign
credit insurance to cover a portion of its forefgoeivables exposure.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cosharket. If the cost of the inventories excetbed expected market value, provisions are
recorded currently for the difference between th&t and the market value. These provisions arerdated based on specific identification
for unusable inventory and an additional reserasel on historical losses, for inventory considéodok useable.

Revenue Recognitic

Revenue from product sales is recognizeenathere is persuasive evidence that an arrangesrists, delivery has occurred, the price is
fixed and determinable, and collectibility is reaably assured. Allowances are established for aestichuncollectible amounts, product
returns, and discounts. If actual future returns alfowances differ from past experience, additi@iiawances may be required.

Licensing revenue is recognized in accocdamith Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 101, ReveriRecognition in Financial Statements,
(SAB 101). Initial license fees are deferred anddired over the period of the agreement to revemiuen a contract exists, the fee is fixed
and determinable, and collectibility is reasonaddgured. Noncancellable, nonrefundable licenseafieerecognized over the research and
development period of the agreement, as well atetine of any related supply agreement entereddobtaurrently with the license when the
risk associated with commercialization of a prodaaton-substantive at the outset of the arrangémen
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Prior to November 1, 1999, the Company geaed noncancellable, nonrefundable license fegs\@nue when received and when all
significant contractual obligations of the Compaaebating to the fees had been met. Effective Nowamih 1999, the Company changed its
method of accounting for noncancellable, nonrefiielficense fees to recognize such fees over geareh and development period of the
agreement, as well as the term of any related guggpkeement entered into concurrently with thengsewhen the risk associated with
commercialization of a product is nenbstantive at the outset of the arrangement. Tmep@ny believes the change in accounting prind§
preferable based on guidance provided in SAB.I01e $1.9 million cumulative effect of the changeaatounting principle, calculated as of
November 1, 1999, was reported as a charge ingaegnded October 29, 2000. The cumulative effastinitially recorded as deferr
revenue and is being recognized as revenue oveesiearch and development period or supply peothtitment of the agreement. During
the year ended October 29, 2000, the impact oftlamge in accounting was to increase net loss psoapnately $1.5 million, or $0.10 per
share, comprised of the $1.9 million cumulativeeeffof the change as described above ($0.12 pez)shet of $374,000 of the related
deferred revenue which was recognized as "recyecdnue during 2000 ($0.02 per share). Durinditital year ended May 30, 2004 and
for the seven months ended May 25, 2003, and $oafiyears ended October 27, 2002 and Octobei028, $88,000, $51,000, $302,000 and
$374,000, respectively, of the related deferreémere was recognized as "recycled" revenue. Theineleraof the related deferred revenue
will be recognized as revenue per fiscal year Hevis: $88,000 per year for 2005 through 2012, $28,000 for fiscal year 2013.

Contract revenue for research and developR&:D) is recorded as earned, based on the pagnce requirements of the contract. Non-
refundable contract fees for which no further perfance obligations exist, and there is no contigumvolvement by the Company, are
recognized on the earlier of when the paymentseareived or when collection is assured.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Asset Impairment

The Company adopted Statement of Finadaeabunting Standards (SFAS) No. 1€hodwill and Other Intangible Assetsffective
October 29, 2001 and is required to evaluate italgdll and indefinite lived intangible assets farpairment annually. This evaluation
incorporates a variety of estimates including tnefalue of the Company's operating segmentselicarrying value of an operating
segment's assets exceeds the estimated fair vatu€ompany would likely be required to recordmpairment loss, possibly for the entire
carrying balance of goodwill and intangible assétsdate no impairment losses have been incurred.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Accounting for Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities

In January 2003, the FASB issued FASB prietation No. 46 ("FIN 46"), "Consolidation of Vakble Interest Entities, an Interpretation
of ARB No. 51," which addresses consolidation bgibess enterprises of variable interest entitig$55") either: (1) that do not have
sufficient equity investment at risk to permit #htity to finance its activities without additiormibordinated financial support, or (2) in wk
the equity investors lack an essential characteiéta controlling financial interest. In Decemi2803, the FASB completed deliberations of
proposed modifications to FIN 46 ("Revised Intetptions") resulting in multiple effective dates bd®n the nature as well as the creation
date of the VIE. VIEs created after January 31,32@it prior to January 1, 2004, may be accourgeeither based on the original
interpretation or the Revised Interpretations. &tleption of FIN 46 did not have an impact on ooaficial position, cash flows or results of
operations.

24




Employer's Disclosure about Pensions and Other Pofetirement Benefits

In December 2003, the FASB issued revidgelSSNo. 132 (revised 2003), "Employer's Disclosaibeut Pensions and Other Post-
Retirement Benefits." SFAS 132(R) revised empldydiszlosure about pension plans and other poiseneent benefit plans. SFAS 132(R)
requires additional disclosures in annual finansfatements about the types of plan assets, ineaessirategy, measurement dates, plan
obligations, cash flows, and components of netogécibenefit cost of defined benefit pension pland other post-retirement benefit plans.
The adoption of SFAS No. 132 did not have an impacbur financial position, cash flows or result®perations.

Results of Operations

The Company's results of operations reftedty the continuing operations of the Company dadhot include the results of the
discontinued Dock Resins operation.

Twelve Months Ended May 30, 2004 Compared to Twébreghs Ended May 25, 2003 (the twelve months eltdgd25, 2003 amounts
are unaudited and presented for comparative purpasgy)

Revenuegin thousands):

Twelve months ended

Fiscal Year ended May 25, 2003
May 30, 2004 (Unaudited) Change
Apio Value Addec $ 101,06 $ 82,44 23%
Apio Trading 59,31: 47,98¢ 24%
Apio Banana: 1,71¢ 4,54( (62)%
Apio Service 5,79 23,12: (75)%
Total Apio 167,88t 158,09¢ 6%
Landec Ag 23,64 21,01« 13%
Corporate 565 2,23( (79)%
Total Revenues $ 192,09 $ 181,34 6%

Apio Value Added

Apio's value-added revenues consist ofrrege generated from the sale of specialty packagsh-cut and whole valuadded processt
vegetable products that are washed and packaged proprietary packaging and sold under Apio's&atrt brand and the Dole brand.

The increase in Apio's value-added revefmethe fiscal year ended May 30, 2004 comparedtiécsame periods last year is due to
increased product offerings, increased sales siirgicustomers and the addition of new custongpscifically, sales of Apio's value-added
12-ounce specialty packaged retail product linevgté% and sales of Apio's value-added vegetabjepmaducts grew 84% during the fiscal
year ended May 30, 2004 compared to the same plasbgiear. Overall vali-added sales volume increased 23% during the fiszal ended
May 30, 2004 compared to the same period last year.

Apio Trading

Apio trading revenues consist of revenussegated from the purchase and sale of primarilgle&ebommodity fruit and vegetable
products to Asia through Apio's export company-Exland from the purchase and sale of whole cominddliit and vegetable products
domestically to Wal-Mart. The export portion ofdiag revenues for fiscal year 2004 was $48.7 nmllio 82% of total trading revenues.
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The increase in revenues in Apio's tradinginess for the fiscal year ended May 30, 2004pzoed to the same period last year was
primarily due to changes in the provisions of dar&xport contracts. Based on these revised cdsfrdie Company now takes title to the
products and therefore recognizes the revenus gtass sales value rather than recording onlgahemission portion as revenue as it had
done in the prior year before the changes in tbgigions on certain of these contracts had beerptied. In addition, export sales volumes
were higher by 14% for the fiscal year ended MayZ8®4 compared to the same period last year.

Apio Bananas

Apio banana revenues consist of revenuesrgéed from the sale of bananas in our proprigiackaging. During fiscal year 2004,
bananas have been sold almost exclusively to feodce companies whereas in the prior year there akso product sales to retail grocery
chains.

The decrease in revenues from the salamditas for the fiscal year ended May 30, 2004 cosdpa the same period last year was due
to the Company not selling bananas to retail ggostares in fiscal year 2004 resulting in a 46%réase in the unit volume of bananas sold.
This decrease was due to the Company focusingliimgskeananas to food service companies and deirgjagdternative packaging formats
during fiscal year 2004. During the fourth fiscalgter of 2004, Apio began to transition from saugdts own bananas to working with
banana shippers who will package their bananaaiméc's packaging and sell those packaged bamafa@mitservice and retail customers.

Apio Service

Prior to its sale on June 30, 2003, Apieraped a domestic commodity vegetable businessrithdteted and sold whole produce for
growers. Apio charged a per carton service feenfarketing and selling these whole commodity proslu8tibsequent to June 30, 2003, A|
service revenues consist of revenues generatedAmmCooling, LP, a vegetable cooling operatiominich Apio is the general partner with
a 60% ownership position.

The decrease in service revenues durinf§jgbal year ended May 30, 2004 compared to theegaeniod last year is directly attributable
to the sale of Apio's domestic commodity vegetddisiness on June 30, 2003.

Landec Ag

Landec Ag revenues consist of revenuesrgeeafrom the sale of hybrid seed corn to farns@der the Fielder's Choice Direct® brand
and from the sale of Intellicoat coated corn angbsan seeds to farmers and seed companies. Fisdhkyear ended May 30, 2004 and the
twelve month period ended May 25, 2003, over 95%awfdec Ag's revenues were from the sale of hydw@t corn under the Fielder's
Choice brand.

The increase in revenues at Landec Ag duhie fiscal year ended May 30, 2004 comparedtidcsame period last year is due to a ch
in product mix to higher priced hybrid corn varétithat resulted in a 16% increase in the average jper unit.

Corporate

Corporate revenues consist of revenuesrgtefrom partnering with others under researchdmvelopment agreements and supply
agreements and from fees for licensing our prognyelintelimer technology to others and from theresponding royalties from these license
agreements.

The decrease in Corporate revenues fdiigbal year ended May 30, 2004 compared to the smaried of the prior year is due primarily
to a decrease in revenues from the $2.0 millicenising
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agreement with UCB Chemicals Corporation ("UCB")eeead into in December 2001 which was recognizegvenue ratably over a 12-
month period through December 2002 and from theptetion of the research and development agreemigimtawmedical device company in
June 2003.

Gross Profit (in thousands):

Twelve months ended

Fiscal Year ended May 25, 2003
May 30, 2004 (Unaudited) Change

Apio Value Addec $ 15,79 $ 11,53: 37%
Apio Trading 2,89¢ 3,00z (3)%
Apio Banana: (862) (47¢) 81%
Apio Service 2,40: 6,17¢ (61)%

Total Apio 20,23: 20,23 —
Landec Ag 9,08¢ 8,69: 5%
Corporate 474 2,23( (79%

Total Gross Profit $ 29,79. % 31,15¢ (4)%

General

There are numerous factors that can inflaegross profits including product mix, customex,ymanufacturing costs (raw materials, <
as fresh produce, corn seed, polymer materialpanklaging, labor and overhead), volume, sale discand charges for excess or obsolete
inventory, to name a few. Many of these factortuifice or are interrelated with other factors. €fae, it is difficult to precisely quantify
the impact of each item individually. The followidgscussion surrounding gross profits includes rganeent's best estimates of the reasons
for the changes for the fiscal year ended May B04Zompared to the same period last year as edtlmthe table above.

Apio Value-Added

The increase in gross profits for Apio'fueaadded specialty packaged vegetable businessddiscal year ended May 30, 2004
compared to the same period last year was dug 8043% increase in value-added sales during fisgad 2004, (2) product mix changes to
higher margin products such as vegetable trayg3richproved manufacturing efficiencies throughtfier automation of Apio's production
process. These increases in gross profits weralhadffset by produce shortages in late Decen2f$¥3 and most of January 2004 which
reduced gross profits by $1.5 million.

Apio Trading

Apio's trading business is a buy/sell besmthat realizes a commission-based margin id-8f% range. The decrease in gross profits
during the fiscal year ended May 30, 2004 compéodtle same period last year was primarily duegalas mix change to lower margin fruit
products from higher margin broccoli products.

Apio Bananas

The decrease in gross profits for Apio'sara business for the fiscal year ended May 304 26éhpared to the same period last year
primarily due to Apio only selling bananas in it®prietary packaging to a few food service compadigring fiscal year 2004 versus selling
bananas to both food service companies and retaibgy chains in 2003. In addition, food servicenpanies often do not purchase the entire
container load of bananas that Apio has had shifiped Central America. When this occurs, Apio hasell the remaining bananas on the
open market at prices that do not cover its
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full costs and recognizes negative gross profitthersale of those bananas. During the fourth Ifigearter of 2004, Apio began to transition
from sourcing its own bananas to working with banahippers who will package their bananas in Lasdmckaging and sell those packaged
bananas to food service and retail customers.

Apio Service

The decrease in Apio's service businesssguoofits during the fiscal year ended May 30,£200mpared to the same period last year
directly attributable to the sale of Apio's domesthmmodity vegetable business on June 30, 2003.

Landec Ag

The increase in gross profits for Landecféwthe fiscal year ended May 30, 2004 compardtiécsame period last year was due to the
increase in revenues, partially offset by highgaity fees on corn seed hybrids with traits, suglgenetics or certain chemicals, resulting in
lower gross profits as a percentage of sales @alfigear 2004 compared to the same period last year

Corporate

The decrease in gross profits for Corpof@tehe fiscal year ended May 30, 2004 comparetiécssame period last year was primarily
due to the $2.0 million licensing agreement withBJ@hich was entered into in December 2001, beénggnized to gross profits ratably
over a 12-month period through December 2002 amd the completion of the research and developngmeeaent with a medical device
company in June 2003.

Operating Expensegqin thousands):

Twelve months ended

Fiscal Year ended May 25, 2003
May 30, 2004 (unaudited) Change
Research and Developme
Apio $ 1,32¢ $ 1,541 (14)%
Landec Ag 1,057 1,13¢ (7%
Corporate 1,34¢ 1,274 6%
Total R&D $ 3,73 % 3,95( (6)%

Selling, General and Administrativ

Apio $ 12,41¢ $ 16,63( (25)%

Landec Ag 6,817 6,84¢ —

Corporate 2,76¢ 2,741 1%
Total S,G&A $ 22,00¢ $ 26,22( (16)%

Research and Development

Landec's research and development expeonsssst primarily of expenses involved in the depahent and process scalp-nitiatives a:
well as legal fees associated with protecting Latzdatellectual property (patents, trademarks) eResearch and developments efforts at
Apio are focused on the Company's proprietary hadde membranes used for packaging produce, wimtdocus on extending the shelf
life of bananas. At Landec Ag, the research aneldgwment efforts are focused on the Company's faiapy Intellicoat coatings for seeds,
primarily corn seed. At Corporate, the
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research and development efforts are focused anfaséhe proprietary Intelimer polymers outsiddaid and agriculture.

The decrease in research and developmernegs for the fiscal year ended May 30, 2004 coedpa the same period last year was
primarily due to lower research and developmentasps associated with the Company's specialty gackhanana program as the focus of
the program has shifted to market testing of trekaging technology and developing collaborativepdyprrangements with banana shippers.

Selling, General and Administrative

Selling, general and administrative expsreamsist primarily of sales and marketing expeasssciated with Landec's product sales and
services, business development expenses and steffdministrative expenses.

The decrease in selling, general and aditnative expenses for the fiscal year ended May804 compared to the same period last year
was primarily due to a decrease in selling, geremdladministrative expenses at Apio as a resutie$ale of Apio's domestic commodity
vegetable business on June 30, 2003.

Other (in thousands):

Twelve months ended

Fiscal Year ended May 25, 2003
May 30, 2004 (unaudited) Change
Interest Incom $ 164 $ 21¢ (24)%
Interest Expens (811) (1,09¢€) (26)%
Minority Interest Expens (537) (539 1%
Other Income 29 91€ (97)%
Total Other Expense $ (1,155 $ (499) 131%

Interest Incom:

The decrease in interest income for theafigear ended May 30, 2004 compared to the sanmddast year was due to a reduction in
interest bearing notes receivable at Apio.

Interest Expense

The decrease in interest expense durinfigbal year ended May 30, 2004 compared to theegaemiod last year was due to the
Company using cash generated from operations talpay debt and thus lowering interest expenses.

Minority Interest Expense

The minority interest expense consistdefrhinority interest associated with the limitedtpers' equity interest in the net income of
Apio Cooling, LP.

Other
Other consists of non-operating income exykenses such as the gain or loss on the salsetsas

The increase in the net other expensehifiscal year ended May 30, 2004 compared todheeperiod last year was primarily due to a
decrease in income recognized during fiscal ye@4 2Zfdmpared to the same period last year. Duriagwelve months ended May 25, 2003,
other income
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included a $436,000 gain from the sale of Apiastforocessing facility, $160,000 in farm equipmestital income associated with the
domestic commodity vegetable business sold in 2008 and other miscellaneous credits.

Seven Months Ended May 25, 2003 Compared to Seveth8/Ended June 2, 2002 (unaudited)

Total revenues for the seven months enday 26, 2003 were $112.3 million compared to $1Hillion during the same period in
2002. Revenues from product sales and servicahdmseven months ended May 25, 2003 decreased 1oSillion from $112.4 million
during the same period of 2002 due primarily tordased revenues in (1) Apio's "fee-for-service" sadity business which decreased to
$12.8 million during the seven months ended May22®3 compared to $15.9 million in revenues duthsame period of 2002 as a result
of the Company focusing on its value added busjr{@3#\pio's export business which decreased to%dillion during the seven months
ended May 25, 2003 compared to $21.6 million dutirgsame period of 2002 as a result of decreasded sf broccoli and fruit to Asia and
(3) Apio's banana business which decreased torillian during the seven months ended May 25, 26@8pared to $3.1 million for the
same period of 2002 as a result of reduced reababsas the Company prepared for market trialss@ decreases in revenue were partially
offset by increased revenues in Apio's value addesh-cut and whole vegetable produce businesshwhaeased to $54.3 million during the
seven months ended May 25, 2003 from $47.1 milliothe same period of 2002 as a result of increpseduct offerings, increased sales to
existing customers and the addition of new custemaraddition, Landec Ag revenues increased to@2illion during the seven months
ended May 25, 2003 from $19.5 million in the saragqul of 2002 due to a change in product mix tdbeigevenue products. Revenues from
license fees decreased to $357,000 for the sevathmended May 25, 2003 from $1.3 million for tlaeng period of 2002 due primarily to a
decrease in revenues from the $2.0 million licemsigreement with UCB Chemicals Corporation entérexdlin December 2001 which was
recognized ratably over a 12-month period throughdédnber 2002. Revenues from research and developuneling for the seven months
ended May 25, 2003 increased to $429,000 from $802uring the same period of 2002.

Cost of product sales and services consfstgaterial, labor and overhead. Cost of prodat@sand services was $91.6 million for the
seven months ended May 25, 2003 compared to $98i@mfior the same period of 2002. Gross profirfr product sales and services as a
percentage of revenue from product sales and saricreased to 18% during the seven months enagdbl 2003 from 17% during the
same period of 2002. The increase in the grossimpegcentage during the seven months ended Ma2@R compared to the same period
of 2002 was due to higher margins in Apio's valddesl vegetable business. Excluding the impact feoming activities, gross margins from
product sales and services for the seven monthededdy 25, 2003 would have been 19% compared todui¥ag the same period of 2002.
During the seven months ended May 25, 2003, thegaomrealized losses from farming activities assed with its commodity business of
$1.1 million compared to income from farming adtas of $926,000 for the seven months ended JuB@@,. Overall gross profit was
virtually flat at $20.7 million for the seven mostended May 25, 2003 compared to $20.9 milliortliersame period of 2002.

Research and development expenses increa$2d4 million for the seven months ended MayZ®)3 compared to $2.1 million during
the same period of 2002, an increase of 14%. Téreases in research and development expenses theisgven months ended May 25,
2003 compared to the same period of 2002 was piinthre to efforts being spent to develop the Conyfmbanana and seed technologies.

Selling, general and administrative expengere $14.9 million for the seven months ended RE&y2003 compared to $16.2 million for
the same period of 2002, a decrease of 8%. Theasein selling, general and administrative expedadng the seven months ended
May 25, 2003 compared to the same period of 20p#nsarily due to a decrease in selling, generdl @aiministrative
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expenses at Apio resulting from its cost reducéffarts. For the seven months ended May 25, 20[@3 sand marketing expenses decreas
$5.5 million from $6.0 million during the same pEtiof 2002.

Effective June 30, 2003, the Company seltixn assets related to its former domestic conityjodgetable business to Apio Fresh,
LLC, in exchange for notes receivable, a long-tproduce supply agreement for the Company's vatlted specialty packaging business
a per carton royalty for use of Apio's brand nafmesed on units sold by Apio Fresh, LLC. As a restitto longer being in the domestic
commodity vegetable business, the Company recadiddl million charge at May 25, 2003, primarily fbe write down of inventories and
notes receivable associated with the domestic catityneegetable business.

Interest income for the seven months edag 25, 2003 was $144,000 compared to $177,00théosame period of 2002. Interest
expense for the seven months ended May 25, 200364000 compared to $1.1 million for the sameéogleof 2002. The decrease in
interest expense is due to using cash generateddperations, the sale of non-strategic asset$ramdpast equity financings to pay down
debt and thus lower interest expenses.

Fiscal Year Ended October 27, 2002 Compared todfig¢ear Ended October 28, 20

Total revenues were $183.2 million for eisgear 2002, compared to $190.6 million for fisgadr 2001. Revenues from product sales
and services decreased to $179.8 million in figear 2002 from $189.7 million in fiscal year 200he decrease in product sales and service
revenues was primarily due to decreased revenaesApio's "fee for service" whole produce businegsich decreased from $48.4 million
in fiscal year 2001 to $26.8 million during fisgedar 2002. The decrease in the "fee-for-servicedlarproduce business is primarily due to
the Company's decision during the third quartefisafal year 2001 to exit the cash, labor and eqeiptrintensive field harvesting and pack
operations of its "fee-for-service" business, whiesulted in decreased volumes during fiscal y8a22s compared to fiscal year 2001. The
decrease in Apio's "fee-for-service" revenue watiglly offset by an increase in revenues from Apialue-added specialty packaging
business which increased to $84.0 million in figezdr 2002 from $70.4 million in fiscal year 2001 addition, revenues from Landec Ag
increased to $19.4 million in fiscal year 2002 fré6.2 million in fiscal year 2001. The increasé.andec Ag revenues was due to an
increase in sales volume and a higher averagagellice per unit. Revenues from research, devedopiand royalties increased to
$1.0 million in fiscal year 2002 compared to $528,®or fiscal year 2001. Revenues from license fee®ased to $2.3 million in fiscal year
2002 compared to $374,000 for fiscal year 2001. ibeeases in research, development, royaltiediegnise fee revenues were due to the
Company entering into new collaborations with U@Biecember 2001 and with a major medical devicepaom in April 2002.

Cost of product sales and services was 81iillion for fiscal year 2002 compared to $16eh#ion for fiscal year 2001. Gross profit
from product sales and services as a percentagefue from product sales and services increas®@% in fiscal year 2002 compared to
14% in fiscal year 2001. Overall gross profit ireged to $31.3 million in fiscal year 2002 from $illion in fiscal year 2001. This incree
was primarily due to a $1.4 million gross profitiaase at Landec Ag which increased its grosstpoo$i8.0 million in fiscal year 2002 from
$6.6 million in fiscal year 2001. In addition, gsggrofit from Landec's licensing business increg®d million to $3.1 million in fiscal year
2002 from $697,000 in fiscal year 2001. Apio's grpeofit decreased slightly to $20.2 million indé year 2002 from $20.5 million in fiscal
year 2001. This decrease was due to several dffigedasons; 1) in fiscal year 2002 Apio realizecbme from farming of $1.1 millio
compared to a loss of $2.0 million in fiscal ye@02, 2) higher crop sourcing costs of approxima#2yb million during fiscal year 2002 as
compared to fiscal year 2001 due to the unusually winter in the desert areas of California antzéma, 3) lower volumes in the "fee-for-
service" business during fiscal year 2002 as coatptr fiscal year 2001 as a result of discontindiegfield harvesting and packing
operations of
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the business in the third quarter of fiscal yedd22@esulting in a $1.3 million decrease in grossfiprand 4) losses of $400,000 from the ini
launch of the banana packaging technology.

Research and development expenses incre@$8d7 million in fiscal year 2002 from $3.3 ol in fiscal year 2001. The increase in
research and development expenses was due tosadrdavelopment costs associated with the Compbagana program.

Selling, general and administrative expsngere $26.4 million for fiscal year 2002 compai@&27.4 million for fiscal year 2001, a
decrease of 4%. Selling, general and administraypenses decreased during fiscal year 2002 asazenhfo fiscal year 2001 primarily due
to intangible amortization expenses decreasing $2I®n as a result of the adoption of SFAS 14BisTdecrease was partially offset by
increased selling, general and administrative exgelat Apio as a result of expenses related to'®\pew ERP business operating system.
Specifically, sales and marketing expenses dealeas®10.3 million for fiscal year 2002 from $10rllion for fiscal year 2001.

Interest income for fiscal year 2002 wad %200 compared to $617,000 for fiscal year 2001s @ecrease in interest income was due
principally to lower market interest rates andado interest-bearing notes receivable balancerdstexpense for fiscal year 2002 was
$1.6 million compared to $2.8 million for fiscalae2001. The decrease in interest expense wasnisirdae to having a lower average debt
balance outstanding during fiscal year 2002 dygatong down debt by nearly $16.0 million duringcsyear 2002.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of May 30, 2004, the Company had cashcash equivalents of $6.5 million, a net increafs2.8 million from $3.7 million at
May 25, 2003.

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Landec generated $8.1 million of cash ffoem operating activities during fiscal year 20@hpared to using $1.6 million from
operating activities for the twelve months ended/M8, 2003. The primary sources of cash durinditteal year ended May 30, 2004 were
from a decrease in accounts and notes receivaiieifnproved collection efforts at Apio and from sae of Apio's domestic commodity
vegetable business on June 30, 2003. The primagy/afscash in operating activities were from thduggion in payables and accrued
liabilities primarily due to the sale of Apio's destic commodity vegetable business on June 30,.2003

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities fug year ended May 30, 2004 was $1.4 million contbtmeash generated from investing
activities of $9.0 million for the same period lgstr. The high amount of cash generated from tmgeactivities in the prior period was due
to the sale of Dock Resins in October 2002. Thmary uses of cash from investing activities indisgear 2004 were for the purchase of
$3.4 million of property and equipment. In additi®2.4 million of restricted cash was released ftbeescrow pursuant to the Dock Resins
Stock Purchase Agreement and from the repaymemtapital lease obligation and became availablederas funds.

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Net cash used in financing activities fue fiscal year ended May 30, 2004 was $3.9 miliompared to $5.7 million for the same pe
last year. The cash was used to repay debt.
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Capital Expenditures

During the fiscal year ended May 30, 2Q0#hdec purchased vegetable processing equipmereguathded its processing facility to
support the growth of Apio's value added busin€ksse expenditures represented the majority db3# million of equipment purchased.

Debt

In August 2003, Apio entered into a new #iiffion working capital line and a $3 million equment line (the "Lines") with Wells Fargo
Business Credit, Inc. ("Wells Fargo"). All amountgstanding under Apio's loan agreement with Bankroerica were paid off using the
new Wells Fargo working capital line. The termtoé Lines is three years expiring on July 31, 2@&ing fiscal year 2004, the interest rate
was calculated based on the prime rate plus 1%@on an annual basis. Subsequent to the endcaf fisar 2004, the interest rate is being
calculated based on the prime rate plus .25%, w©tlyré.5% on an annual basis. The Lines contaitriotige covenants that require Apio to
meet certain financial tests including minimum llevef net income, minimum debt coverage ratio, mimin net worth and maximum capital
expenditures. Apio was in compliance with all of tban covenants throughout fiscal year 2004. Tihed limit the ability of Apio to make
cash payments to Landec if certain conditions,&disiéd in the agreements, are not met. Landecledg@d substantially all of the assets of
Apio to secure the Lines. As of May 30, 2004, $5iBion was outstanding under the Lines.

Landec Ag has a revolving line of creditiethallows for borrowings of up to $7.5 million,4&d on Landec Ag's inventory levels. The
interest rate on the revolving line of credit is firime rate plus 0.50%, currently 4.75% on an ahbasis. The line of credit contains certain
restrictive covenants, which, among other thingsirict the ability of Landec Ag to make paymenigdebt owed by Landec Ag to Landec.
Landec Ag was in compliance with all of the loaweoants throughout fiscal year 2004. Landec hadgele substantially all of the assets of
Landec Ag to secure the line of credit. At May 3004, no amounts were outstanding under Landecr@g&ving line of credit.

At May 30, 2004, Landec's total debt, imthg current maturities and capital lease obligatjavas $9.0 million and the total debt to
equity ratio was 15% as compared to 23% at May2083. Of this debt, approximately $5.3 million veasnprised of revolving lines of cre:
and approximately $3.7 million was comprised ofrtetebt and capital lease obligations, $2.2 milbbmvhich is mortgage debt on Apio's
manufacturing facilities. The amount of debt outdiag on the Company's revolving lines of creditfuates over time. Borrowings on
Landec's lines of credit are expected to vary wé&hsonal requirements of the Company's busindssaddition, in connection with Landec's
acquisition of Apio, Landec has remaining obligaido pay the former owners of Apio $1.2 millioedorded at $1.1 million on a discounted
basis) during the third quarter of fiscal year 2005
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Contractual Obligations

The Company's material contractual oblmaifor the next five years and thereafter as of B3 2004, are as follows (in thousands):

Due in Fiscal Year Ended May

Obligation Total 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 Thereafter

Lines of Credif $ 5317 $ 5311 $ — 3 — 3 — $ — 3 —
Long-term Debt 3,55¢€ 1,46( 15¢ 134 13¢ 144 1,52(
Capital Lease 122 45 30 22 23 3 —
Operating Lease 2,24¢ 664 621 45¢ 331 174 —
Land Lease 1,30 85 68 68 68 68 943
Licensing Obligatior 80C 10C 10C 10C 10C 10C 30C
Purchase Commitmen 1,00¢ 1,00¢ — — — — —
Total $ 1435¢ $ 8,68( $ 97¢ % 78: % 661 $ 48¢ $ 2,76

Landec is not a party to any agreements, wit commitments to, any special purpose entitieswould constitute material off-balance
sheet financing other than the operating lease doments listed above.

Landec's future capital requirements wéjpend on numerous factors, including the progréis cesearch and development programs;
the development of commercial scale manufacturapabilities; the development of marketing, salesdistribution capabilities; the ability
of Landec to establish and maintain new collabeeagind licensing arrangements; any decision toueuaslditional acquisition opportunities;
weather conditions that can affect the supply aickf produce, the timing and amount, if anypafments received under licensing and
research and development agreements; the costgaahvia preparing, filing, prosecuting, defendimgdaenforcing intellectual property rights;
the ability to comply with regulatory requirementtse emergence of competitive technology and mddtees; the effectiveness of product
commercialization activities and arrangements; @her factors. If Landec's currently available fspgether with the internally generated
cash flow from operations are not sufficient tasfgtits capital needs, Landec would be requiregeek additional funding through other
arrangements with collaborative partners, additibaak borrowings and public or private sales sfiecurities. There can be no assurance
that additional funds, if required, will be availalto Landec on favorable terms if at all.

Landec believes that its cash from openatialong with existing cash, cash equivalentsextisting borrowing capacities will be
sufficient to finance its operational and capitduirements through at least the next twelve months

Additional Factors That May Affect Future Results

Landec desires to take advantage of thie"Barbor" provisions of the Private Securitiegdation Reform Act of 1995 and of
Section 21E and Rule 3bunder the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Sppadlif, Landec wishes to alert readers that thiofghg importan
factors, as well as other factors including, withkimitation, those described elsewhere in thiorepcould in the future affect, and in the past
have affected, Landec's actual results and couldechandec's results for future periods to diffaterially from those expressed in any
forward-looking statements made by or on behalfasfdec. Landec assumes no obligation to updatefensfard-looking statements.
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We Have a History of Losses Which May Contin

We have incurred net losses in each figeat since our inception, except for the fiscalryaaded May 30, 2004 and the seven-month
period ended May 25, 2003. Our accumulated defcibf May 30, 2004 totaled $55.3 million. We magunadditional losses in the future.
The amount of future net profits, if any, is highigcertain and there can be no assurance thattmp&hy will be able to sustain profitability
in future years.

Our Indebtedness Could Limit Our Financial and Opating Flexibility

At May 30, 2004, our total debt, includiogrrent maturities and capital lease obligatiorss approximately $9.0 million and the total
debt to equity ratio was approximately 15%. Of thédbt, approximately $5.3 million is comprised @¥olving lines of credit and
approximately $3.7 million is comprised of term tlehd capital lease obligations. In August 2003ioAgtered into a new $12 million
working capital line and a $3 million equipmentdiwith Wells Fargo Business Credit, Inc. ("Wellsde). All amounts outstanding under
Apio's previous line of credit with Bank of Ameriegere paid off using the new Wells Fargo workingital line (the "Credit Facility"). The
amount of debt outstanding under the Apio and Larfgelines of credit fluctuate over time, and tlggeements contain restrictive covenants
that require each company to meet certain finane&s including maximum levels of net income, minin debt coverage ratio, minimum |
worth and maximum capital expenditures. The Credadility limits the ability of Apio to make cashyraents to Landec if certain conditions,
as defined in the agreements, are not met. Lanaepledged substantially all of the assets of Apid Landec Ag to secure their bank debt.
Of our non-revolving debt, approximately $1.5 noitli $189,000 and $156,000 become due over thethmee fiscal years, respectively. This
level of indebtedness limits our financial and @peg flexibility in the following ways:

. a portion of net cash flow from operations mustibdicated to debt service and will not be availéttether purposes;
. our ability to obtain additional debt financingthre future for working capital is reduced;

. our ability to fund capital expenditures or acatinsis may be limited; and

. our ability to react to changes in the industry andnomic conditions generally may be limited.

In connection with the Apio acquisition, way be obligated to make future payments to thedo shareholders of Apio of up to
$1.2 million for the future supply of produce. Thisiount is schedule to be paid during the thirdtguaf fiscal year 2005.

Our ability to service this indebtednesd #rese future payments will depend on our futendgsmance, which will be affected by
prevailing economic conditions and financial, besis and other factors, some of which are beyondgantrol. If we are unable to service t
debt, we would be forced to pursue one or moreredtive strategies such as selling assets, resgtimgtor refinancing our indebtedness or
seeking additional equity capital, which might betsuccessful and which could substantially ditbeeownership interest of existing
shareholders.

We Have Violated Restrictions in Our Loan Agreemsrand May Have to Pursue New Financings if We Ar@able to Comply with These
Provisions in the Future

Apio is subject to various financial andeogiting covenants under the Credit Facility, incigdminimum fixed charge coverage ratio,
minimum adjusted net worth and minimum net incoiifee Credit Facility limits the ability of Apio to ake cash payments to Landec. On
April 27, 2003, Apio was in technical violation thfe minimum net worth covenant under its previous bf credit with Bank of America.
Subsequently, Bank of America provided a writteriverof this violation as of April 27, 2003. All amnts outstanding under the line of
credit with Bank of America were paid off
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using the Credit Facility. If we violate any obltgas in the future we could trigger an event diadét, which, if not cured or waived, would
permit acceleration of our obligation to repay itdebtedness due under the Credit Facility. [fitldebtedness due under the Credit Facility
were accelerated, we would be forced to pursueoongore alternative strategies such as sellingasseeking new debt financing from
another lender or seeking additional equity capithiich might not be achievable or available oraative terms, if at all, and which could
substantially dilute the ownership interest of #rig shareholders.

Our Future Operating Results Are Likely to FluctuatWhich May Cause Our Stock Price to Decline

In the past, our results of operations Hawtuated significantly from quarter to quarteideare expected to continue to fluctuate in the
future. Historically, our direct marketer of hybiddrn seed, Landec Ag, has been the primary sairtese fluctuations, as its revenues and
profits are concentrated over a few months dutiregspring planting season (generally during oudtand fourth fiscal quarters). In addition,
Apio can be heavily affected by seasonal and wed#lttors which have impacted quarterly resultshsas the high cost of sourcing product
in December 2003 and January 2004 due to a shasfaggsential value-added produce items which bdmbtpurchased at inflated prices on
the open market. Our earnings may also fluctuasedan our ability to collect accounts receivalilesn customers and note receivables fi
growers. Our earnings from our Food Products Teldgydbusiness are sensitive to price fluctuationthe fresh vegetables and fruits
markets. Excess supplies can cause intense pmgpatition. Other factors that affect our food ama@gricultural operations include:

. the seasonality of our supplies;

. our ability to process produce during critical lest/periods;
. the timing and effects of ripening;

. the degree of perishability;

. the effectiveness of worldwide distribution systems

. total worldwide industry volumes;

. the seasonality of consumer demand;

. foreign currency fluctuations; and

. foreign importation restrictions and foreign paléi risks.

As a result of these and other factorsemmect to continue to experience fluctuations iartprly operating results.
We May Not Be Able to Achieve Acceptance of Our Nergducts in the Marketplace

Our success in generating significant safesir products will depend in part on the abitifyus and our partners and licensees to acl
market acceptance of our new products and techypoldge extent to which, and rate at which, we aghimarket acceptance and penetration
of our current and future products is a functiomafy variables including, but not limited to:

. price;

. safety;

. efficacy;
. reliability;
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. conversion cost:
. marketing and sales efforts; and

. general economic conditions affecting purchasirttepas.

We may not be able to develop and introchese products and technologies in a timely manna&ew products and technologies may
not gain market acceptance. We are in the eanyesthproduct commercialization of certain Intelmibased specialty packaging, Intellicoat
seed coating and other Intelimer polymer produstsraany of our potential products are in developméfe believe that our future growth
will depend in large part on our ability to develmpd market new products in our target marketsimméw markets. In particular, we expect
that our ability to compete effectively with exiggi food products, agricultural, industrial and ncadlicompanies will depend substantially on
successfully developing, commercializing, achievimgrket acceptance of and reducing the cost ofumiod our products. In addition,
commercial applications of our temperature switolymer technology are relatively new and evolvi@gur failure to develop new products
the failure of our new products to achieve markeeatance would have a material adverse effectiobusiness, results of operations and
financial condition.

We Face Strong Competition in the Marketplace

Competitors may succeed in developing adtive technologies and products that are moretefts easier to use or less expensive than
those which have been or are being developed by tigat would render our technology and productotiie and non-competitive. We
operate in highly competitive and rapidly evolviiigjds, and new developments are expected to aomti a rapid pace. Competition from
large food products, agricultural, industrial anddical companies is expected to be intense. Irtiaddihe nature of our collaborative
arrangements may result in our corporate partneddieensees becoming our competitors. Many ofdluesnpetitors have substantially
greater financial and technical resources and mtimtuand marketing capabilities than we do, ang heve substantially greater experience
in conducting clinical and field trials, obtaininggulatory approvals and manufacturing and margetommercial products.

We Have a Concentration of Manufacturing in One Lation for Apio and May Have to Depend on Third Pa$ to Manufacture Our
Products

Any disruptions in our primary manufactygyioperation would reduce our ability to sell oungiucts and would have a material adverse
effect on our financial results. Additionally, weagnneed to consider seeking collaborative arrangé&mweith other companies to manufacture
our products. If we become dependent upon thirtdgsafor the manufacture of our products, our pnofargins and our ability to develop and
deliver those products on a timely basis may bectdtl. Failures by third parties may impair outighio deliver products on a timely basis
and impair our competitive position. We may notlée to continue to successfully operate our mantufeng operations at acceptable costs,
with acceptable yields, and retain adequately @égimersonnel.

Our Dependence on Single-Source Suppliers and Sar\Rroviders May Cause Disruption in Our Operatio8sould Any Supplier Fail to
Deliver Materials

We may experience difficulty acquiring nmiéis or services for the manufacture of our prasiwec we may not be able to obtain
substitute vendors. We may not be able to procomgparable materials or hybrid corn varieties atlsinprices and terms within a reasonable
time. Several services that are provided to Ap@dbtained from a single provider. Several of g materials we use to manufacture our
products are currently purchased from a singlecguncluding some monomers used to synthesizérm@epolymers and substrate mater
for our breathable membrane products. In additrotyally all of the hybrid corn varieties sold handec Ag are grown under contract by a
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single seed producer. Any interruption of our lielahip with single-source suppliers or serviceviters could delay product shipments and
materially harm our business.

We May Be Unable to Adequately Protect Our Intelieal Property Rights

We may receive notices from third partiasjuding some of our competitors, claiming inframgent by our products of patent and other
proprietary rights. Regardless of their merit, mging to any such claim could be time-consumiegult in costly litigation and require us to
enter royalty and licensing agreements which maypemffered or available on terms acceptable tdf asssuccessful claim is made agains
and we fail to develop or license a substitute rieébgy, we could be required to alter our productprocesses and our business, results of
operations or financial position could be mateyialiversely affected. Our success depends in fageon our ability to obtain patents,
maintain trade secret protection and operate withndtinging on the proprietary rights of third pias. Any pending patent applications we
file may not be approved and we may not be abbetelop additional proprietary products that afep@ble. Any patents issued to us may
not provide us with competitive advantages or magtmllenged by third parties. Patents held byrstiray prevent the commercialization of
products incorporating our technology. Furthermotkers may independently develop similar produtiiplicate our products or design
around our patents.

Our Operations Are Subject to Regulations that Ditly Impact Our Business

Our food packaging products are subjecegulation under the FDC Act. Under the FDC Acy aabstance that when used as intended
may reasonably be expected to become, directlydirdctly, a component or otherwise affect the abgristics of any food may be regulated
as a food additive unless the substance is gepeeaibgnized as safe. We believe that food packagiaterials are generally not considered
food additives by the FDA because these produetsiar expected to become components of food uhéaréxpected conditions of use. We
consider our breathable membrane product to bedgackaging material not subject to regulatioapproval by the FDA. We have not
received any communication from the FDA concerrangbreathable membrane product. If the FDA weretiermine that our breathable
membrane products are food additives, we may hanestjito submit a food additive petition for appaiblay the FDA. The food additive
petition process is lengthy, expensive and ungerfadetermination by the FDA that a food additpetition is necessary would have a
material adverse effect on our business, operagisglts and financial condition.

Federal, state and local regulations imp@s®us environmental controls on the use, stqrdigeharge or disposal of toxic, volatile or
otherwise hazardous chemicals and gases used maiotime manufacturing processes. Our failure tgrobthe use of, or to restrict
adequately the discharge of, hazardous substandes present or future regulations could subjec¢bstibstantial liability or could cause our
manufacturing operations to be suspended and changavironmental regulations may impose the rieeddditional capital equipment or
other requirements.

Our agricultural operations are subjed ta@riety of environmental laws including, the Fdpdality Protection Act of 1966, the Clean
Air Act, the Clean Water Act, the Resource Constioneand Recovery Act, the Federal Insecticide,ditide and Rodenticide Act, and the
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensatidh iability Act. Compliance with these laws amtated regulations is an ongoing
process. Environmental concerns are, however, émhén most agricultural operations, including thege conduct. Moreover, it is possible
that future developments, such as increasinglgtgrivironmental laws and enforcement policies @oesult in increased compliance costs.

The Company is subject to the Perishablecijural Commaodities Act ("PACA") law. PACA regates fair trade standards in the fresh
produce industry and governs all the product sglépio.
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Ouir failure to comply with the PACA requirementsuttbamong other things, result in civil penaltisgspension or revocation of a license to
sell produce, and in the most egregious casesimaimrosecution, which could have a material as@@affect on our business.

Adverse Weather Conditions and Other Acts of GodyMzause Substantial Decreases in Our Sales andfmréases in Our Cosl

Our Food Products and Agricultural Seednhetogy businesses are subject to weather condithat affect commodity prices, crop
yields, and decisions by growers regarding crogzetplanted. Crop diseases and severe conditiartigydarly weather conditions such
floods, droughts, frosts, windstorms, earthquakeshairricanes, may adversely affect the supplyegfetables and fruits used in our business,
which could reduce the sales volumes and/or inerd@s unit production costs. Because a signifipantion of the costs are fixed and
contracted in advance of each operating year, veldetlines due to production interruptions or ofaetors could result in increases in unit
production costs which could result in substartiabes and weaken our financial condition.

We Depend on Strategic Partners and Licenses foture Development

Our strategy for development, clinical diett] testing, manufacture, commercialization arafketing for some of our current and future
products includes entering into various collabaraiwith corporate partners, licensees and otkiéesare dependent on our corporate par
to develop, test, manufacture and/or market sonmeioproducts. Although we believe that our padrerthese collaborations have an
economic motivation to succeed in performing tleeintractual responsibilities, the amount and timohgesources to be devoted to these
activities are not within our control. Our partneray not perform their obligations as expected emay not derive any additional revenue
from the arrangements. Our partners may not payadditional option or license fees to us or maydetelop, market or pay any royalty fees
related to productsnder the agreements. Moreover, some of the colldilve agreements provide that they may be terméhat the discretic
of the corporate partner, and some of the collab@agreements provide for termination under othi@umstances. In addition, we may not
receive any royalties on future sales of QuickCaati PORT™ products because we no longer haveotavier the sales of those products.
Our partners may pursue existing or alternativanetogies in preference to our technology. Furtlranwe may not be able to negotiate
additional collaborative arrangements in the futbmeacceptable terms, if at all, and our collabieeadrrangements may not be successful.

Both Domestic and Foreign Government RegulationsrCldave an Adverse Effect on Our Business Operatic

Our products and operations are subjegbt@rnmental regulation in the United States améidm countries. The manufacture of our
products is subject to periodic inspection by ratprly authorities. We may not be able to obtairessary regulatory approvals on a timely
basis or at all. Delays in receipt of or failureréceive approvals or loss of previously receivegdravals would have a material adverse effect
on our business, financial condition and resultspdrations. Although we have no reason to belilkaewe will not be able to comply with
applicable regulations regarding the manufactucksate of our products and polymer materials, @gars are always subject to change and
depend heavily on administrative interpretations tire country in which the products are sold. Faitiranges in regulations or interpretati
relating to matters such as safe working condititaisoratory and manufacturing practices, enviromiaecontrols, and disposal of hazardous
or potentially hazardous substances may adverffelgt @ur business.
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We are subject to USDA rules and regulaiooncerning the safety of the food products hahdfel sold by Apio, and the facilities in
which they are packed and processed. Failure t@lyowith the applicable regulatory requirements,@mong other things, result in:

. fines, injunctions, civil penalties, and suspensjon

. withdrawal of regulatory approvals,

. product recalls and product seizures, includingagsn of manufacturing and sales,
. operating restrictions, and

. criminal prosecution.

We may be required to incur significanttsde comply with the laws and regulations in thufe which may have a material adverse
effect on our business, operating results and &ii@condition.

Our International Operations and Sales May ExposeiCBusiness to Additional Risks

For fiscal year 2004, approximately 25%pof total revenues were derived from product s@ésternational customers. A number of
risks are inherent in international transactiongernational sales and operations may be limitedissupted by any of the following:

. regulatory approval process,

. government controls,

. export license requirements,

. political instability,

. price controls,

. trade restrictions,

. changes in tariffs, or

. difficulties in staffing and managing internatiormgderations.

Foreign regulatory agencies have or maghdish product standards different from those atinited States, and any inability to obtain
foreign regulatory approvals on a timely basis ddwdve a material adverse effect on our internatibosiness, and our financial condition
and results of operations. While our foreign salescurrently priced in dollars, fluctuations immncy exchange rates, may reduce the
demand for our products by increasing the priceusfproducts in the currency of the countries tacllthe products are sold. Regulatory,
geopolitical and other factors may adversely impactoperations in the future or require us to rfyodur current business practices.

Cancellations or Delays of Orders by Our Customé&tay Adversely Affect Our Business

During fiscal year 2004, sales to our tiep tustomers accounted for approximately 40% ofreuenues, with our largest customers,
Sam's Club and Costco Wholesale Corp., each adoguior approximately 12% of our revenues. We exleat, for the foreseeable future, a
limited number of customers may continue to accdona substantial portion of our net revenues.Mé&y experience changes in the
composition of our customer base, as Apio and Laddghave experienced in the past. We do not havg-term purchase agreements with
any of our customers. The reduction, delay or déataen of orders from one or more major custonfersany reason or the loss of one or
more of our major customers could materially andeaskly affect our business, operating resultsfawashcial condition. In addition, since
some of the products processed by Apio at its GupdaCalifornia facility are often sole sourcedtscustomers, our operating results could
be adversely affected if one
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or more of our major customers were to developrabarces of supply. Our current customers mayaontinue to place orders, orders by
existing customers may be canceled or may notmwoetat the levels of previous periods or we maybeaable to obtain orders from new
customers.

Our Sale of Some Products May Increase Our ExpostweProduct Liability Claims

The testing, manufacturing, marketing, aalé of the products we develop involves an inhaisk of allegations of product liability. If
any of our products were determined or allegedetodntaminated or defective or to have causedrafbhaccident to an end-customer, we
could incur substantial costs in responding to damgs or litigation regarding our products and puduct brand image could be materially
damaged. Either event may have a material advéfiesst en our business, operating results and firsoondition. Although we have taken
and intend to continue to take what we believeappropriate precautions to minimize exposure tapebliability claims, we may not be al
to avoid significant liability. We currently maintaproduct liability insurance with limits in thereount of $41.0 million per occurrence and
$42.0 million in the annual aggregate. Our coveragg not be adequate or may not continue to béadlaiat an acceptable cost, if at all. A
product liability claim, product recall or otheaah with respect to uninsured liabilities or in exs of insured liabilities could have a material
adverse effect on our business, operating resoft§iaancial condition.

Our Stock Price May Fluctuate in Accordance with Meet Conditions

Over the past several years the stock madeexperienced extreme price and volume fluicgt The following events may cause the
market price of our common stock to fluctuate digantly:

. technological innovations applicable to our product

. our attainment of (or failure to attain) milestoreshe commercialization of our technology,
. our development of new products or the developroénew products by our competitors,

. new patents or changes in existing patents appéi¢atour products,

. our acquisition of new businesses or the salegpadial of a part of our businesses,

. development of new collaborative arrangements byuiscompetitors or other parties,

. changes in government regulations applicable tdoasimess,

. changes in investor perception of our business,

. fluctuations in our operating results and

. changes in the general market conditions in ounstrg.

These broad fluctuations may adverselycatfee market price of our common stock.

Since We Order Cartons and Film for Our Productsofn Suppliers in Advance of Receipt of Customer Qeifor Such Products, W
Could Face a Material Inventory Risk

As part of our inventory planning, we eritéo negotiated orders with vendors of cartonsfdndused for packing our products in
advance of receiving customer orders for such prsdé\ccordingly, we face the risk of ordering tmany cartons and film since orders are
generally based on forecasts of customer orddmsr#tan actual orders. If we cannot change oelaased from the orders, we may incur
costs as a result of inadequately predicting cartord film orders in advance of customer ordersaBse of this, we may currently have an
oversupply of cartons and film and face the riskaff being able to sell such inventory and ourcipdited reserves for losses may be
inadequate
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if we have misjudged the demand for our products. lflisiness and operating results could be adyeaffelcted as a result of these increased
costs.

Our Seed Products May Fail to Germinate ProperlydklVe May Be Subject to Claims for ReimbursemenB@amages for Losses from
Customers Who Use Such Products

Farmers plant seed products sold by Laddpwith the expectation that they will germinatedennormal growing conditions. If our
seed products do not germinate at the appropimagedr fail to germinate at all, our customers rivaur significant crop losses and seek
reimbursement or bring claims against us for siathaes. Although insurance is generally availabloter such claims, the costs for
premiums of such policies are prohibitively expgasind we currently do not maintain such insuraAcs. claims brought for failure of our
seed products to properly germinate could matgraid adversely affect our operating and finanaalilts.

Recently Enacted Changes in Securities Laws and latjons Are Likely to Increase Our Cos

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (the "Atiigt became law in July 2002 requires changesriresaf our corporate governance, public
disclosure and compliance practices. In additicasddqg has made revisions to its requirements fopeaies, such as Landec, that are listed
on the NASDAQ. We expect these developments teease our legal and financial compliance costs. ¥pea these changes to make it
more difficult and more expensive for us to obtdiirector and officer liability insurance, and weyrge required to accept reduced coverage
or incur substantially higher costs to obtain cager These developments could make it more difffoulus to attract and retain qualified
members for our board of directors, particularlséove on our audit committee. We are presentljuatiag and monitoring regulatory
developments and cannot estimate the timing or matmof additional costs we may incur as a resilhe Act.

Our Controlling Shareholders Exert Significant Infilence over Corporate Events that May Conflict witke Interests of Other
Shareholders

Our executive officers and directors argirthffiliates own or control approximately 24%afr common stock (including options
exercisable within 60 days). Accordingly, theseogffs, directors and shareholders may have thiyatailexert significant influence over the
election of our Board of Directors, the approvahofendments to our articles and bylaws and theoappof mergers or other business
combination transactions requiring shareholder @ygdr This concentration of ownership may havedtiect of delaying or preventing a
merger or other business combination transactioen & the transaction or amendments would be lieiaéfo our other shareholders. In
addition, our controlling shareholders may apprarendments to our articles or bylaws to implematittakeover or management friendly
provisions that may not be beneficial to our otstesreholders.

Terrorist Attacks and Risk of Contamination May Natively Impact All Aspects of Our Operations, Rewuss, Costs and Stock Price

The September 2001 terrorist attacks inthiged States, as well as future events occuirirgsponse or connection to them, including,
future terrorist attacks against United Statesetai,gumors or threats of war, actual conflictsiming the United States or its allies, or trade
disruptions impacting our domestic suppliers or customers, may impact our operations and may, gratirer things, cause decreased sales
of our products. More generally, these events ladfiezted, and are expected to continue to affeetgeneral economy and customer demand
for our products. While we do not believe that employees, facilities, or products are a targetdoorists, there is a remote risk that terre
activities could result in contamination or adudtesn of our products. Although we have systemspodedures in place that are designed to
prevent contamination and adulteration of our pobsiua disgruntled employee or third party coutdoduce an infectious substance into
packages
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of our products, either at our manufacturing plamtduring shipment of our products. Were our pasiio be tampered with, we could
experience a material adverse effect in our busjr@serations and financial condition.

We May Be Exposed to Employment Related Claims @uadts that Could Materially Adversely Affect Our Bimess

We have been subject in the past, and reayg the future, to claims by employees based legations of discrimination, negligence,
harassment and inadvertent employment of illegahalor unlicensed personnel, and we may be sulpjgietyment of workers' compensation
claims and other similar claims. We could incurstahtial costs and our management could spendéisémt amount of time responding to
such complaints or litigation regarding employesirak, which may have a material adverse effectusrbasiness, operating results and
financial condition.

We Are Dependent on Our Key Employees and if On&are of Them Were to Leave, We Could ExperiencéfiDulties in Replacing
Them and Our Operating Results Could Suffer

The success of our business depends tmdisant extent upon the continued service andioperance of a relatively small number of
key senior management, technical, sales, and niagkgersonnel. The loss of any of our key persommelld likely harm our business. In
addition, competition for senior level personneihnknowledge and experience in our different liikwasiness is intense. If any of our key
personnel were to leave, we would need to devdistantial resources and management attention laceephem. As a result, management
attention may be diverted from managing our businesd we may need to pay higher compensatiorptaace these employees.

We May Issue Preferred Stock with Preferential Rigtthat Could Affect Your Rights

Our Board of Directors has the authoritithaut further approval of our shareholders, totfig rights and preferences, and to issue
shares, of preferred stock. In November 1999, weid and sold shares of Series A Convertible ResfeStock and in October 2001 we
issued and sold shares of Series B ConvertibleResf Stock. The Series A Convertible PreferrediSteas converted into 1,666,670 shares
of Common Stock on November 19, 2002 and the SBriéenvertible Preferred Stock was converted in#@4,102 shares of Common St
on May 7, 2004.

The issuance of new shares of preferrezkstould have the effect of making it more diffictdr a third party to acquire a majority of «
outstanding stock, and the holders of such predesteck could have voting, dividend, liquidatiordasther rights superior to those of holders
of our Common Stock.

We Have Never Paid any Dividends on Our Common 8toc

We have not paid any cash dividends onGammon Stock since inception and do not expecbtseadin the foreseeable future. Any
dividends may be subject to preferential dividepagable on any preferred stock we may issue.

The Reporting of Our Profitability Could Be Materlly And Adversely Affected if it Is Determined thétte Book Value of Goodwill is
Higher than Fair Value

Our balance sheet includes an amount datsdras "goodwill" that represents a portion of aesets and our stockholders' equity.
Goodwill arises when an acquirer pays more forsirtmss than the fair value of the tangible and rséply measurable intangible net assets.
Under a newly issued accounting pronouncemente®@et of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142d@uall and Other Intangible
Assets", beginning in fiscal year 2002, the amation of goodwill has been replaced with an "impegnt test" which requires that we
compare the fair value of goodwill to its book &kt least annually and more frequently if circianses indicate a possible impairment. If
we determine at any time in the future that thekbaadue of goodwill is higher than fair value thire difference must be written-off, which
could materially and adversely affect our profitiypi
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ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about MakRisk

The following table presents informatioroabthe Company's debt obligations that are s&editi changes in interest rates. The table
presents principal amounts and related weightethgeeinterest rates by year of expected maturityhfie Company's debt obligations. The
carrying value of the Company's debt obligationgrapimates the fair value of the debt obligatioa®May 30, 2004.

Liabilities (in 000's) 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 Thereafter Total

Lines of Credit $ 5317 $ — $ — 3 — 3 — 8 — $ 5,317
Avg. Int. Rate 5.3&%

Long term debt, including current porti
Fixed Rate $ 1,50t $ 18¢ $ 15¢ $ 162 $ 147 $ 152 $ 3,67¢
Avg. Int. Rate 6.7(% 3.87% 3.7%% 3.71% 3.7/% 3.7¢% 5.1(%

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

See Item 15 of Part IV of this report.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants orcéunting and Financial Disclosure

Not applicable.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

(@) Based on their evaluation as of the end of theogezovered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K (fBealuation Date"),
Landec's principal executive officer and princifiahncial officer concluded that, as of the EvalotDate, Landec's disclost
controls and procedures as defined in Rules 13a}Hs(d 15d-15(e) under the Securities ExchangefAt$34, as amended
(the "Exchange Act"), were effective such thatriegerial information required to be disclosed bydec in reports that it file
or submits under the Exchange Act is recorded,qe®ed, summarized and reported within the timegdspecified in
Securities and Exchange Commission rules and forms.

(b) Since the Evaluation Date, there have not beers@mjficant changes in Landec's internal controlsather factors that cou

significantly affect these controls, including arorrective actions with regard to significant dieficcies and material
weaknesses.
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PART IlI
Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant

This information required by this item wikk contained in the Registrant's definitive pretgtement which the Registrant will file with
the Commission no later than September 27, 2008 ¢a9s after the Registrant's fiscal year end @by this Report) and is incorporated
herein by reference.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

This information required by this item wike contained in the Registrant's definitive pretatement which the Registrant will file with
the Commission no later than September 27, 2008 ¢a2s after the Registrant's fiscal year end @by this Report) and is incorporated
herein by reference.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners aidhnagement

This information required by this item wikk contained in the Registrant's definitive pretgtement which the Registrant will file with
the Commission no later than September 27, 200a da9s after the Registrant's fiscal year end @by this Report) and is incorporated
herein by reference.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

This information required by this item wikk contained in the Registrant's definitive pretgtement which the Registrant will file with
the Commission no later than September 27, 2008 ¢h2s after the Registrant's fiscal year end @by this Report) and is incorporated
herein by reference.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

This information required by this item wik contained in the Registrant's definitive pretatement which the Registrant will file with
the Commission no later than September 27, 200a da9s after the Registrant's fiscal year end @by this Report) and is incorporated
herein by reference.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedule and Repoats Form 8-K

(@) 1. Consolidated Financial Statements of Landec Cotjmor
Page

Report of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent RegistePethlic Accounting Firn 47
Consolidated Balance Sheets at May 30, 2004 and28a2002 48
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Eealed May 30, 2004, the Seven Months Ended Map @33 49
and June 2, 2002 (unaudited) and for the Yearsd@u#ober 27, 2002 and October 28, 2
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholgguity for the Year Ended May 30, 2004, the SeMemths 50
Ended May 25, 2003 and for the Years Ended Oct®dbeP002 and October 28, 20
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the ¥Eeded May 30, 2004, the Seven Months Ended Map@33 51
and for the Years Ended October 27, 2002 and Oc&#e2001
Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme 52

2.  Schedule I: Condensed Financial Information of Riegnt at May 30, 2004 and May 25, 2003 and forvtbar 81

Ended May 30, 2004, the Seven Months Ended Mag@&3 and June 2, 2002 (unaudited) and for the Yeaded
October 27, 2002 and October 28, 2

Schedule II: Valuation and Qualifying Accounts the Year Ended May 30, 2004, the Seven Months Eiigd25 84
2003 and for the Years Ended October 27, 2002 amndb@r 28, 200.

All other schedules provided for in the applicaldeounting regulations of the Securities and Exgha@ommissiol
pertain to items which do not appear in the finahsiatements of Landec Corporation and its sudsédi or to item
which are not significant or to items as to whikh tequired disclosures have been made elsewhére fmancial
statements and supplementary notes and such sebdutae therefore been omitt
3.  Index of Exhibits 85

The exhibits listed in the accompanying Index ohibks are filed or incorporated by reference as phthis report

46




REPORT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP, INDEPENDENT REGISTERED
PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors and Shareholders
Landec Corporation

We have audited the accompanying conselitibalance sheets of Landec Corporation as of dag@4 and May 25, 2003, and the
related consolidated statements of operations,ggsaim shareholders' equity and cash flows foy&ss ended May 30, 2004, the seven
months ended May 25, 2003 and for each of the ®eos/in the period ended October 27, 2002. Outsaliio included the financial
statement schedules listed in the Index at Itera)19hese financial statements and schedules amresponsibility of the Company's
management. Our responsibility is to express aniopion these financial statements and schedukedban our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance thighstandards of the Public Company Accounting Slgat Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet émdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdinthecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on tldasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disads in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting ptegused and significant estimates made by marageas well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thataodits provide a reasonable basis for our opinio

In our opinion, the financial statementieneed to above present fairly, in all materialpests, the consolidated financial position of
Landec Corporation at May 30, 2004 and May 25, 2808 the consolidated results of its operatiomsitsncash flows for the year ended
May 30, 2004, the seven months ended May 25, 2083a each of the two years in the period endeti®@x 27, 2002, in conformity with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Ails@ur opinion, the related financial statemesttesiules, when considered in relation to
the basic financial statements taken as a whodsgptt fairly, in all material respects, the infotima set forth therein.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidéiteathcial statements, the Company changed its axttmufor goodwill and intangible assets in
2002.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

San Jose, California
July 20, 200¢

47




LANDEC CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

May 30, 2004 May 25, 2003
ASSETS
Current asset:

Cash and cash equivalel $ 6,45¢ $ 3,69¢
Restricted cas — 2,38

Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtfelbants of $265 and $191 at May 30, 200:
and May 25, 2003, respective 14,85 17,31
Accounts receivable, related pa 49¢ —
Inventory 11,227 11,71¢
Notes and advances receivable, 1,144 2,31:
Notes receivable, related pa 30¢€ 83
Prepaid expenses and other current a: 1,52 1,66¢
Total current asse 36,01 39,16¢
Property and equipment, r 18,34: 18,51
Goodwill, net 25,981 26,11¢
Trademarks, ne 11,57( 11,57(
Other intangibles, n¢ 85 14C
Notes receivabl 60% 1,12(
Notes receivable, related pa 96 —
Other asset 31z 261
$ 93,000 $ 96,88’

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payabl $ 14,96( $ 13,94(
Grower payable — 3,23¢
Related party payable 43C 632
Accrued compensatic 1,57C 1,22:
Other accrued liabilitie 2,50¢ 3,931
Deferred revenu 807 71¢
Lines of credit 5,31 7,244
Current maturities of long term de 1,50t 2,37t
Total current liabilities 27,09t 33,29¢
Long term debt, less current maturit 2,17¢ 3,87¢
Other liabilities 637 76C
Minority interest 1,552 1,051
Total liabilities 31,45¢ 38,98¢

Shareholders' equit
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value; 2,000,000 steart®rized; zero and 160,881 shares iss!

and outstanding at May 30, 2004 and May 25, 20&xhectively — 5,531
Common stock, $0.001 par value; 50,000,000 shart®azed; 23,182,020 and 21,107,517 sh

issued and outstanding at May 30, 2004 and Map@33, respectivel 116,84: 110,10(

Accumulated defici (55,29 (57,729

Total shareholders' equi 61,54¢ 57,90:

$ 93,000 $ 96,88’

See accompanying not
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LANDEC CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Statement of Operations Data
Revenues

Product sale

Services revenu

Services revenue, related pa

License fee:

Research, development and royalty revet

Total revenue

Cost of revenue
Cost of product sale
Cost of product sales, related pe
Cost of services reveni

Total cost of revenu
Gross profit

Operating costs and expens
Research and developmt

Selling, general and administrati
Exit of domestic commaodity vegetable
busines:

Total operating costs and expen

Operating income (loss) from continuing
operations

Interest incom

Interest expens
Minority interest expens
Other income, ne

Income (loss) from continuing operatic

Discontinued operation
Loss from discontinued operatio
Loss on disposal of operatio

Loss from discontinued operatio

Net income (loss
Dividends on Series B preferred stc

Net income (loss) applicable to comnmr
shareholder

Basic net income (loss) per she
Continuing operation
Discontinued operatior

(in thousands, except per share amounts)

Ended
\Pe:r Seven Months Seven Months Year Ended Year Ended
May 30, Ended Ended October 27, October 28,
2004 May 25, 2003 June 2, 2002 2002 2001
(unaudited)
$ 185,66: $ 98,68¢ $ 96,51! $ 152,95¢ $ 141,31
2,08: 11,34¢ 14,10: 23,312 43,34¢
3,70¢ 1,43¢ 1,781 3,51¢ 5,08:
88 357 1,27¢ 2,33( 374
54¢ 42¢ 402 1,04( 52¢
192,09: 112,25¢ 114,07: 183,15! 190,64t
153,35 81,73 79,39: 128,68 121,32:
5,557 602 1,28¢ 2,66¢ 76C
3,39%( 9,21¢ 12,50¢ 20,46: 40,75!
162,30: 91,55¢ 93,18¢ 151,81! 162,83
29,79: 20,70¢ 20,88¢ 31,34( 27,81¢
3,732 2,38( 2,09¢ 3,66¢ 3,27(
22,004 14,92: 16,21 26,41¢ 27,39¢
— 1,09t — — —
25,73¢ 18,39¢ 18,31: 30,08: 30,66¢
4,05¢ 2,30¢ 2,57 1,25¢ (2,859
164 144 177 247 617
(811) (642) (1,097 (1,557 (2,789
(537) (23%) (224) (525) (28)
29 21¢ 71 772 21€
2,90C 1,791 1,502 201 (4,83¢)
— — — — (537)
_ — — (1,68¢) (2,500)
_ — — (1,68¢) (3,037
$ 2,90C $ 1,791 $ 1,50z $ (1,487 $ (7,875
(464 (219 (202) (412) —
$ 2,43€ $ 1,57 $ 1,30C $ (1,899 $ (7,87%)

$ 011 %

0.0¢ $

0.07 $

(0.01) $
(0.09)

(0.29)
(0.19)



Basic net income (loss) per shi

Diluted net income (loss) per sha
Continuing operation
Discontinued operatior

Diluted net income (loss) per sh:

Shares used in per share computal
Basic

Diluted

$ 011 $ 0.0¢ $ 0.07 $ 0.10 $ (0.4)

$ 0.1z $ 0.07 $ 0.0€ $ 0.0)$ (0.29)
_ _ — (0.09) (0.19)
$ 0.1z $ 0.07 $ 0.0€ $ .10 $ (0.4¢)

21,39¢ 20,94¢ 17,777 18,17: 16,37:
I L I I
23,55¢ 22,62¢ 21,08: 18,17 16,37:

See accompanying notes.
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Balance at October 29, 20

Issuance of preferred sto
Issuance of common stock at $0
to $3.63 per shai

Net loss
Balance at October 28, 20

Dividends on Series B preferred
stock

Issuance of common stock at $0
to $3.10 per shai

Net loss

Balance at October 27, 20
Dividends on Series B preferred
stock
Conversion of Series A preferrec
stock to common stoc
Issuance of common stock at $0
to $1.53 per shai

Net income
Balance at May 25, 20(

Dividends on Series B preferred
stock

Issuance of common stock at $0
to $5.75 per shai

Conversion of Series B preferrec
stock to common stoc

Net income

Balance at May 30, 20(

LANDEC CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
(in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

Preferred Stock Common Stock
Total
Accumulated Shareholders'
Shares Amount Shares Amount Deficit Equity
166,66° $ 9,14¢ 16,117,89 $ 92,55¢ $ (49,526 $ 52,17¢
142,85 4,90(C — — — 4,90(C
— — 444,95. 63€ — 63€
— — — — (7,875 (7,875
309,52 14,04¢ 16,562,84 93,19 (57,40) 49,83¢
11,77¢ 412 — — (412) —
— — 2,766,70: 7,611 — 7,611
— — — — (1,487 (1,487
321,30( 14,46. 19,329,54 100,80: (59,300 55,96:
6,24¢ 21¢ — — (219 —
(166,667) (9,149 1,666,67! 9,14¢ — —
— — 111,30: 14¢ — 14¢
_ _ — — 1,791 1,791
160,88: 5,531 21,107,51 110,10( (57,729 57,90:
13,52¢ 464 — — (464) —
— — 330,40: 74¢€ — 74¢€
(174,410 (5,995 1,744,10: 5,99t — —
— — — — 2,90( 2,90(
— 3 — 23,182,02 $  116,84: $ (55,297 $ 61,54¢

See accompanying notes.
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Cash flows from operating activitie

Net income (loss

LANDEC CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(in thousands)

Seven Months

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to reshcprovided by (used in)

operating activities
Depreciation and amortizatic
Loss from discontinued operatio

Write down of goodwill

Net gain on disposal of property and equipmr

Minority interest

Exit of domestic commodity vegetable busin
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effectmfacquisitions and

discontinued operation
Accounts receivable, n
Inventory

Notes and advances receiva

Prepaid expenses and other current a

Accounts payabl
Grower payable
Related party payable
Accrued compensatic
Other accrued liabilitie

Deferred revenu
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activi

Cash flows from investing activitie
Purchases of property and equipm
Change in other assets and liabilit
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash acqu

Decrease (increase) in restricted c

Proceeds from the sale of property and equipr

Net proceeds from the sale of Dock Re¢
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activi

Cash flows from financing activitie

Proceeds from sale of common stock, net of repset

Proceeds from the exercise of subsidiary opt
Borrowings on lines of cred

Payments on lines of cre(

Payments on long term de

Proceeds from issuance of long term ¢

Payments to minority intere
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activi

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis.
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of

Cash and cash equivalents at end of '

Supplemental disclosure of cash flows informat

Cash paid during the period for inter

Year Ended Ended Year Ended Year Ended
May 30, May 25, October 27, October 28,
2004 2003 2002 2001

$ 2,90C $ 1,791 % (1,487 $ (7,875
3,70¢ 2,041 3,50( 5,43(

— — 1,68¢ 3,037

12¢ — — —
(57 (0 (62) (339

537 23t 52& 28

— 89¢ — —

1,96¢ 1,720 (4,879 7,104
25C (2,140 4,51¢ (1,85¢)

2,00¢ 2,36: 471 3,391

137 2,38¢ 282 92¢
1,02C 2,42¢ (5,729 (1,260)
(3,239 (3,22¢) 3,61¢ (10,80¢)

(202) 182 (58) 24¢

347 (29%) (12¢) (58€)

(1,42%) (3,840 (2,500 (1,907)

(247) (2,496 592 357

7,93: 2,04¢ 35C (4,10%)

(3,399 (1,236 (2,54¢) (6,967)

(3693 58 (65) (18¢)

— (389 (497) (257)

2,38 — (1,450 (932)

3 31 2,192 887

— — 9,40¢ —

1,37)) (1,530 7,04¢ (7,457)

— — — 4,90(

74€ 14¢ 7,611 63€

102 — 20 13

132,88: 21,85! 25,27 25,96¢

(134,809 (24,70 (30,78¢) (19,09¢)

(2,65¢) (1,730 (10,419 (3,91¢)

87 53¢ 60 3,361

(154) (764) — (24¢)

(3,809) (4,664 (8,242) 11,61¢

2,75¢ (4,150 (846€) 59

3,69¢ 7,84¢ 8,69 8,63¢

$ 6,45¢ % 3,69¢ $ 7,84¢ 3% 8,69t
" ]
$ 842 $ 1,15¢  $ 155 $ 2,92¢



Cash paid during the period for income ta

Supplemental schedule of noncash investing andiding activities:

Sale of equipment for note receiva

Conversion of Series A preferred stock to commoale

Issuance of Series B preferred stock as dividem@eties B preferred
stockholder:

Conversion of Series B preferred stock to commonke
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LANDEC CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Organization, Basis of Presentation, and Sumemny of Significant Accounting Policies
Organization

Landec Corporation and its subsidiariesafidlec” or the "Company") design, develop, manufactand sell temperature-activated and
other specialty polymer products for a varietyadd products, agricultural products, and licensadingr applications. In addition, the
Company markets and distributes hybrid corn seddrtoers through its Landec Ag, Inc. ("Landec Astipsidiary and specialty packaged
fresh-cut and whole produce to retailers and foadise companies primarily, in the United States @ashada through its Apio, Inc. ("Apio")
subsidiary.

Basis of Presentation
Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements césethe accounts of Landec Corporation and itsidigsges, Apio and Landec Ag. All mater
inter-company transactions and balances have beeina&ted. Effective fiscal year 2000, the Compahgnged its fiscal year end from
October 31 to a fiscal year that includes 52 owg8ks ending on the last Sunday in October.

On February 20, 2003, the Board of Dirextafrthe Company approved a change in the Compfisgéd year end from a fiscal year
including 52 or 53 weeks that ends on the last Syl October to a fiscal year including 52 or 58eks that ends on the last Sunday in May.
As a result, the Company's fiscal year end for 2084 May 30, 2004.

Unaudited Interim Financial Information

The accompanying unaudited Statement of@joas for the seven months ended June 2, 200Bdeasprepared in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles for imefinancial information. Accordingly, it does nairttain all of the information and footnot
required by generally accepted accounting prinsifde complete financial statements. In the opimbmanagement, the accompanying
unaudited Statement of Operations reflects allsidjants considered necessary for a fair presentafithe results of the interim period
presented.

Discontinued Operations

The income statement accounts of Dock ReSorporation, ("Dock Resins"), the Company's farspecialty chemicals subsidiary that
was sold on October 24, 2002, have been reclagsdidiscontinued operations in accordance withoioting Principles Board Opinion 30
"Reporting the Results of Operations—ReportingEHects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business,E&ithordinary, Unusual and
Infrequently Occurring Events and Transactions"RBANo. 30") in the accompanying Statements of Gjmers.

Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications have been mageito period financial statements to conform te turrent year presentation.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statementsdnformity with accounting principles generally apted in the United States requires
management to make certain estimates and assumphiatnaffect the reported amounts of assets abdities and disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the finarstialements and the reported results of operationisg the reporting period. Actual results
could differ materially from those estimates.

For instance, the carrying value of noted advances receivable, as well as investmentriniig activities, are impacted by current
market prices for the related crops, weather canditand the fair value of the underlying secuoityained by the Company, such as, liens on
property and crops. The Company recognizes loskes W estimates that the fair value of the relategs or security is insufficient to cover
the advance, note receivable or investment.

Concentrations of Risk

Cash and cash equivalents, trade accoeo¢$vable, grower advances and notes receivablnarecial instruments that potentially
subject the Company to concentrations of credit @orporate policy limits, among other things, #mount of credit exposure to any one
issuer and to any one type of investment, othar ffeurities issued or guaranteed by the U.S. gavemnt. The Company routinely assesses
the financial strength of customers and growers as@ consequence, believes that trade receiyvajtaser advances and notes receivable
credit risk exposure is limited. Credit lossesbad debt are provided for in the consolidated farstatements through a charge to
operations. A valuation allowance is provided foown and anticipated credit losses.

Several of the raw materials used to mastufa the Company's products are currently purchfieen a single source, including some
monomers used to synthesize Intelimer® polymerssamdtrate materials for the production of Intelipackaging used on a multitude of
Apio value-added products. In addition, virtualllyat the hybrid corn varieties sold by Landec Ag aourced from a single seed producer.

During the fiscal year ended May 30, 208es to the Company's top five customers accodateapproximately 40% of total revenue,
with the top customers, Sam's Club and Costco VhatdeCorporation from the Food Products Technokagment, each accounting for
approximately 12% of total revenues. In additiggpraximately 25% of the Company's total revenuesewderived from product sales to
international customers, none of whom individualtcounted for more than 6% of total revenues. Aday§ 30, 2004 Costco Wholesale
Corporation and Sam's Club represented approxigna& and 13%, respectively, of total accountsivedze.

Impairment Of Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impaintmeghenever events or changes in circumstancesatalthat their carrying amounts may not
be recoverable. Recoverability of assets is meddwyecomparison of the carrying amount of the ags#te net undiscounted future cash 1
expected to be generated from the asset. If thedutndiscounted cash flow are not sufficient tower the carrying value of the assets, the
assets' carrying value is adjusted to fair value.
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In October 2001 the Financial Accountingristard Board issued Statement of Financial Accogr8itandard (SFAS) No. 144,
Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of L-Lived Assetsvhich supercedes SFAS No. 12Zkcounting for the impairment of Long-
Lived Assets to be Disposed. SFAS No. 144 retains the requirement of SFAST¥4. to (a) recognize an impairment loss only if the
carrying amount of a long-lived asset is not recalske from its undiscounted cash flow and (b) measm impairment loss as the difference
between carrying amount and the fair value of st SFAS No. 144 excludes goodwill from its scope

The Company regularly evaluates its longdi assets for indicators of possible impairmentd@te, no impairment has been recorded.
Financial Instruments

The Company's financial instruments arenprily composed of short-term trade and grower ades, notes receivable and lines of
credit, as well as long-term notes receivablesdeiil instruments. For short-term instruments, thtical carrying amount is a reasonable
estimate of fair value. Fair values for long-teiimahcial instruments not readily marketable arerested based upon discounted future cash
flows at prevailing market interest rates. Basedh&se assumptions, management believes the fatemalues of the Company's financial
instruments are not materially different from theicorded amounts as of May 30, 2004.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Company maintains allowances for dadlattcounts for estimated losses resulting fromnhbility of its customers to make
required payments. The allowance for doubtful aot®is based on review of the overall conditiomotounts receivable balances and rey
of significant past due accounts.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from product sales is recognizegnvthere is persuasive evidence that an arrangeswists, delivery has occurred, the price is
fixed and determinable, and collectibility is reaably assured. Allowances are established for aestichuncollectible amounts, product
returns, and discounts.

Licensing revenue is recognized in accordamith Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 10Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements,
(SAB 101). Initial license fees are deferred andained over the period of the agreement to reveviuen a contract exists, the fee is fixed
and determinable, and collectibility is reasonasgured. Noncancellable, nonrefundable licensedieesecognized over the research and
development period of the agreement, as well atetine of any related supply agreement entereddonzurrently with the license when the
risk associated with commercialization of a prodacton-substantive at the outset of the arrangémen

Prior to November 1, 1999, the Company geaed noncancellable, nonrefundable license fegs\@nue when received and when all
significant contractual obligations of the Compaaebating to the fees had been met. Effective Nowamih 1999, the Company changed its
method of accounting for noncancellable, nonrefiielficense fees to recognize such fees over geareh and development period of the
agreement, as well as the term of any related guggpkeement entered into concurrently with thengsewhen the risk associated with
commercialization of a product is non-substantivéne
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outset of the arrangement. The Company believeshttarge in accounting principle is preferable baseduidance provided in SEC Staff
Accounting Bulletin No. 101—Revenue Recognition in Financial Statemenie $1.9 million cumulative effect of the changeatounting
principle, calculated as of November 1, 1999, vegworted as a charge in the year ended Octobe0P9, The cumulative effect was initially
recorded as deferred revenue and is being recajaizeevenue over the research and developmentparsupply period commitment of t
agreement. During the year ended October 29, 2@®0npact of the change in accounting was to irsereeet loss by approximately

$1.5 million, or $0.10 per share, comprised of$ted million cumulative effect of the change asatliégd above ($0.12 per share), net of
$374,000 of the related deferred revenue whichreesgnized as "recycled" revenue during 2000 ($pddXhare). During the fiscal year
ended May 30, 2004, the seven months ended Ma3(®R and fiscal years ended October 27, 2002 atob@c28, 2001, $88,000, $51,000,
$302,000 and $374,000, respectively, of the reldeddrred revenue was recognized as "recycled’hiexelhe remainder of the related
deferred revenue will be recognized as revenudigzEal year as follows: $88,000 per year for 20@%®tigh 2012, and $21,000 for fiscal year
2013.

Contract revenue for research and developf&D) is recorded as earned, based on the paénce requirements of the contract. Non-
refundable contract fees for which no further perfance obligations exist, and there is no contiguvolvement by the Company, are
recognized on the earlier of when the paymentsea@ived or when collection is assured.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company records all highly liquid seties with three months or less from date of puseh maturity as cash equivalents.
Restricted Cash

In April 2001, the Company established mevocable Letter of Credit ("ILOC") and create@ertificate of Deposit as collateral for the
non-hardware portion of Apio's business systemtahlgiase. As of May 30, 2004 and May 25, 2003 tli#C balance was zero and
$932,000, respectively, and is classified as m@stiticash in the consolidated balance sheets.

In October 2002, in accordance with thengeof the sale of Dock Resins, the Company estadigscrow accounts to cover potential
breaches of representations and warranties outimdee Stock Purchase Agreement. As of May 304208 May 25, 2003, the balance in
these escrow accounts was zero and $1,450,00@ctespy, and is classified as restricted casthéndonsolidated balance sheets.
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Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of ¢osing the first-in, first-out method) or markas of May 30, 2004 and May 25, 2003
inventories consisted of (in thousands):

May 30, May 25,
2004 2003
Finished good $ 735C $ 9,22:
Raw material 3,80t 2,35(
Work in proces: 72 144
Inventory $ 11,227 $  11,71¢

If the cost of the inventories exceedsrthgpected market value, provisions are recordecbitly for the difference between the cost
the market value. These provisions are determiasddon specific identification for unusable ineeptand an additional reserve, based on
historical losses, for inventory considered to beable.

Advertising Expense

The Company defers certain costs relatefirézt-response advertising of Landec Ag's hybdrh seeds. Such costs are amortized over
periods (less than one year) that correspond testimated revenue stream of the advertising agtididvertising expenditures for Landec
and Apio that are not direct-response advertisesramet expensed as incurred. The advertising exgenttee Company for fiscal year 2004,
the seven months ended May 25, 2003, and the fiseab ended October 27, 2002 and October 28, ®88152.1 million, $1.4 million,
$1.9 million and $1.3 million, respectively. The aumt of deferred advertising included in prepaigenses and other current assets at
May 30, 2004 and May 25, 2003 was $153,000 and zespectively.

Notes and Advances Receivable

Apio has made advances to fruit growerdtierdevelopment of orchards, and to produce ge¥eercrop and harvesting costs.
Typically, except for development advances, thelsaiaces are paid off within the growing seasors(tean one year) from harvested crops.
Development advances and advances not fully paidgithe current growing season are convertedteraést bearing obligations, evidenced
by contracts and notes receivable. These noteadvahces receivable are secured by perfecteddietend and/or crops and have terms that
range from twelve to sixty months. Notes receivavkeperiodically reviewed (at least quarterly) dotectibility. A reserve is established for
any note or advance deemed to not be fully cobbézthased upon an estimate of the crop value diathgalue of the security for the note or
advance.

Related Party Transactions

Apio provides packing, cooling and disttibg services for farms in which the Chief Execat®fficer of Apio (the "Apio CEO") has a
financial interest and purchases produce from tifenrses. Apio also purchases produce from Apio Ffesisale to third parties. Revenues,
cost of product sales and the resulting payablelamdote receivable from advances for ground lpagenents, crop and
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harvesting costs, are classified as related partige accompanying financial statements as of MRy2804 and May 25, 2003.

Apio leases, for approximately $1.2 million an annual basis, agricultural land that iseeittwned, controlled or leased by the Apio
CEO. Apio, in turn, subleases that land at cogirtavers who are obligated to deliver product frévait tand to Apio for value added products.
There is generally no net statement of operationmct to Apio as a result of these leasing acéisibut Apio creates a guaranteed source of
supply for the value added business. Apio hasd@pssure on the leasing activity to the extentithatunable to sublease the land.

In May 2002, Apio advanced to a farm whallyned by the Apio CEO $1.1 million for ground legsmyments and crop financing
expenses in order to maintain current levels oflpce sourcing from the Apio CEO's farm. The advatmrued interest at Apio's interest |
per its Bank of America loan agreement. Of the $iillion, $400,000 was repaid on June 30, 2002J&wuary 2, 2003, the remaining
amount due plus accrued interest totaling $751v@@9 offset by agreement against the earnout liglalved to the Apio CEO incurred in
conjunction with the purchase of Apio in 1999.

Apio's domestic commodity vegetable busineas sold to Apio Fresh, effective June 30, 2G@8 (Note 3). The Apio CEO is a 12.5%
owner in Apio Fresh. During fiscal year 2004, thenpany recognized revenues of $890,000 from treafgbroducts to Apio Fresh and
royalty revenues of $257,000 from the use by Apiesh of Apio's trademarks. The related accountsivable is classified as related party in
the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets Msp0, 2004.

In addition, the Apio CEO has a 6% owngrshterest in Apio Cooling LP, a limited partnegsim which Apio is the general partner
with a 60% ownership interest. Included in minoiitterest is $214,000 related to the Apio CEO's @nwship interest.

All related party transactions are monitbneonthly by the Company and approved by the AGdinmittee of the Board of Directors.
Investment in farming activities

Landec, through its Apio subsidiary, ingeist certain farming activities and such investreexe included in other current assets in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheet (zero at3@a2004 and $50,000 at May 25, 2003). The imeests consist of cash advances to
growers for expenses to be incurred during the grgweason, in exchange for a percentage owneirsttiye proceeds of the crops. Net
income or loss is generally recognized on thesestments based on Landec's percentage ownersthip nét proceeds of the crops as fields
are harvested and proceeds are settled. Additigreattain farming agreements contain provisionsmeim Landec bears the risk of loss if the
net proceeds from the crops are not sufficienptgec the expense incurred. These investments aiadmally reviewed for impairment (at
least quarterly). For fiscal year ended May 30,£280et loss of $36,000 was recognized and fosg¢hen months ended May 25, 2003 a net
loss of $1.1 million was recognized. For the fisgedr ended October 27, 2002 a net gain of $1.lomilvas recognized and for the fiscal
year ended October 28, 2001 a net loss of $2.@omillas recognized. The net losses and gains @e theestments are included in the ¢
of product sales in the consolidated statemenpefations.
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Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at Eogtenditures for major improvements are capitalizéde repairs and maintenance are
charged to expense. Depreciation is expensed traighgline basis over the estimated useful lives of #epective assets, generally twent
thirty-one years for buildings and improvements tiirde to ten years for furniture and fixtures, pomers, capitalized software, machinery,
equipment and autos. Leasehold improvements aretizetbover the lesser of the economic life ofitherovement or the life of the lease on
a straight-line basis.

The Company capitalizes software develogroests for internal use in accordance with StateraePosition 98-1, Accounting for
Costs of Computer Software Developed or Obtainethfernal Use" ("SOP 98-1"). Capitalization of software develogmhcosts begins in
the application development stage and ends wheasthet is placed into service. The Company amartimeh costs using the straight-line
basis over estimated useful lives. No software igwveent costs were capitalized during the fiscalryanded May 30, 2004 or for the seven
months ended May 25, 2003.

Intangible Assets

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting 8tads Board issued Statements of Financial Accogr8iandards No. 14Business
Combinations and No. 142Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets ("SFAS 142fective for fiscal years beginning after Decemb5,
2001. Under the new rules, goodwill and intangéseets deemed to have indefinite lives are no tcengertized but are subject to annual
impairment tests in accordance with the Statem@ttser intangible assets will continue to be anzediover their useful lives. The Company
has applied the new rules on accounting for goddwill other intangible assets beginning in the fjtearter of fiscal year 2002.

Under SFAS 142 the Company is requirectew goodwill and indefinite lived intangible atsat least annually. In May 2002, the
Company completed its initial impairment review nploption of SFAS 142, and in October 2003 coreplés annual review. The review
performed by grouping the net book value of allgidived assets for acquired businesses, includowlgill and other intangible assets, and
compared this value to the related estimated flires The determination of fair value is based stimaated future discounted cash flows
related to these long-lived assets. The discodatused was based on the risks associated withctigred businesses. The determinations of
fair value were performed by an independent apgraiche reviews concluded that the fair market @alfithe acquired businesses exceeded
the carrying value of their net assets and thusnpairment has been indicated since the adopti@Fa#S 142.

Grower Payable

Prior to exiting the domestic commodity g&able business in June 2003, Landec, throughpits gubsidiary, contracted with growers to
cool and distribute their products. The grower fdsyavas the net of the market value of the produeteived from the growers and the
corresponding charges by Landec for services reddasn behalf of the growers.

Deferred Revenue

Cash received in advance of services paedr(principally revenues related to upfront lieefees) or shipment of products (primarily
hybrid corn seed) are recognized as a liability mwbrded as
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deferred revenue. At May 30, 2004, approximatel§y,8@0 has been recognized as a liability for adeamn future hybrid corn seed
shipments, $725,000 as a liability for deferreéttise fee revenues and $643,000 for advances ondylease payments from growers. Of the
deferred license fee amount, approximately $637v@i0Me recognized subsequent to fiscal 2005 amllieen included in other liabilities.

At May 25, 2003, approximately $95,000 wexognized as a liability for advances on futurbritycorn seed shipments, $919,000 as a
liability for deferred license fee revenues and®980 for advances on ground lease payments fromegs. Of the deferred license fee
amount, approximately $725,000 was included in oliabilities.

Minority Interest

In connection with the acquisition of Aplandec acquired Apio's 60% general partner inténeApio Cooling, a California limited
partnership. Apio Cooling is included in the coidaled financial statements of Landec for all pgsipresented. The minority interest balé
of $1.6 million at May 30, 2004 and $1.1 millionMay 25, 2003 represents the limited partnerstéstein Apio Cooling LP.

Per Share Information

Financial Accounting Standards Board issbtdement No. 128,Earnings Per Sharé (SFAS 128) requires the presentation of basic
and diluted earnings per share. Basic earningshzee excludes any dilutive effects of options,raugis and convertible securities and is
computed using the weighted average number of canshare outstanding. Diluted earnings per shatectsfthe potential dilution if
securities or other contracts to issue common stk exercised or converted into common stoclkutBil common equivalent shares consist
of convertible preferred stock and stock optioriagighe treasury stock method. Due to the Compamet'$oss in the fiscal years ended
October 27, 2002 and October 28, 2001, net losshmae includes only weighted average shares odis@
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The following table sets forth the compiatiatof diluted net income per share for those pirim which the Company reported net
income (in thousands, except per share amounts):

Fiscal Year Seven Months Seven Months
Ended Ended Ended
May 30, 2004 May 25, 2003 June 2, 2002
(unaudited)
Numerator:
Net income $ 2,90C $ 1,791 $ 1,50z
Less: Minority interest in income of subsidiz (11€) (30%) (28€)
Net income for diluted net income per sh $ 2,782 % 1,48t $ 1,21¢
Denominator
Weighted average shares for basic net income pee 21,39¢ 20,94¢ 17,777
Effect of dilutive securities
Stock options 60z 10¢ 18¢
Convertible preferred stock 1,55¢ 1,56¢ 3,11¢
Total dilutive common share 2,16( 1,67¢ 3,30¢
Weighted average shares for diluted net incomesipaire 23,55¢ 22,62¢ 21,08:
Diluted net income per sha $ 01z $ 007 $ 0.0¢

The computation of diluted net loss persHar fiscal year ended October 27, 2002 excludesmpact of options to purchase 164,371
shares of common stock and the conversion of thev€tible Preferred Stock which was convertibl® i8t2 million shares of common stock
at October 27, 2002, as such impacts would beiana for this period.

The computation of diluted net loss persHar fiscal year ended October 28, 2001 excludesmpact of options to purchase 338,997
shares of common stock and the conversion of thv€rtible Preferred Stock which was convertibl®i8t1l million shares of common stock
at October 28, 2001, as such impacts would beiluttie for this period.

Shipping Costs
The Company's shipping and handling cagtsreluded in cost of sales for all periods présén
Research and Development Expenses

Costs related to both research contractsCaampany-funded research is included in researdidavelopment expenses. Costs to fulfill
research contracts generally approximate the qooreling revenue. Research and development cosgsiararily comprised of salaries and
related benefits, supplies, travel expenses armubcate allocations.

Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation

The Company accounts for its stock optitame and its employee stock purchase plans in danoe with the provisions of the
Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25 (APB 2Bxcounting for Stock Issued to Employees."
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The Company has elected to follow APB 2&doounting for its employee stock option becaasaliscussed below, the alternative fair
value accounting provided for under Statement n&Rcial Accounting Standards No. 123 (SFAS No. 12%)counting for Stock-Based
Compensatiofi, required the use of option valuation models thete not developed for use in valuing employeekstptions. Under APB
25, no compensation expense is recognized in thep@ny's financial statements unless the exercise pf the Company's employee stock
options is less than the market price of the uritegistock on the date of grant.

Pro forma information regarding net incofloss) and net income (loss) per share has beemdieed as if the Company had accounted
for the Landec stock option plans under the faiuganethod and the Landec Ag stock plan and Amgioksplans under the minimum value
method prescribed by SFAS No. 123. The fair valugptions granted in the fiscal year 2004, the sawenths ended May 25, 2003 and fi:
years 2002 and 2001 reported below has been estimaithe date of grant using a Bl-Scholes options pricing model with the following
weighted average assumptions:

Landec Employee Stock Options

Seven
Seven Months
Fiscal Year Months Ended
Ended Ended June 2, Year Ended Year Ended
May 30, May 25, 2002 October 27, October 28,
2004 2003 (unaudited) 2002 2001
Expected life (in years 6.02 5.8¢ 5.4C 5.4z 5.9t
Risk-free interest rat 3.0% 2.81% 4.41% 4.00% 4.9(%
Volatility 0.57 0.8C 0.8¢ 0.84 0.8<
Dividend yield 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

The assumptions used for the Landec stptikrts for the expected life, the risk-free intémege and the dividend yield are the same
assumptions used to determine the fair value ot émelec Ag and Apio options granted in the fisediyended May 30, 2004, the seven
months ended May 25, 2003, and fiscal years end#ob@r 27, 2002 and October 28, 2001. The fairevén Landec Ag and Apio options
was estimated using the minimum value method gimestock of these subsidiaries is not publicldéc

The Black-Scholes option valuation modeswaveloped for use in estimating the fair valugaded options that have no vesting
restrictions and are fully transferable. In additioption valuation models require the input ofriiygsubjective assumptions, including the
expected stock price volatility. The change invb#tility in the fiscal year ended May 30, 200de tseven months ended May 25, 2003, and
fiscal years ended October 27, 2002 and Octobe2@®®l, is a result of basing the volatility on Laodestock price.

Because the Company's options have chaistite significantly different from those of tratleptions, and because changes in the
subjective input assumptions can materially affeetfair value estimate, in the opinion of managetnhe existing models do not necesse
provide a reliable single measure of the fair valfigs options.

The weighted average estimated fair vafusaadec employee stock options granted at grate niarket prices during the fiscal year
ended May 30, 2004, the seven months ended Ma3(®R, and fiscal years ended October 27, 2002 amob®r 28, 2001 was $2.89, $1.63,
$2.48 and $2.47 per share,
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respectively. No stock options were granted abgaatglate market prices during the fiscal year driday 30, 2004, the seven months ended
May 25, 2003, and fiscal years ended October 202 20d October 28, 2001. The weighted average a&stthfair value of shares granted
under the Landec Employee Stock Purchase Plangltivnfiscal year ended May 30, 2004, the seventimanded May 25, 2003, and fiscal
years ended October 27, 2002 and October 28, 2681%@.88, $1.65, $1.44 and $1.71 per share, résggciThe weighted average estime
fair value of options granted under the Landec AgcSPlan during the fiscal year ended May 30, 2004 seven months ended May 25,
2003, and fiscal years ended October 27, 2002 atob@r 28, 2001 was $0.23, $0.16, $0.30 and $C2&hmre, respectively. The weighted
average estimated fair value of options granteceuAgio Stock Plan during the seven months endey 28a 2003, and fiscal years ended
October 27, 2002 and October 28, 2001 was $0.522%hd $0.52 per share, respectively. There wegrants under the Apio Stock Plan
during fiscal year 2004.

For purposes of pro forma disclosures giftenated fair value of the options is amortizedxpense over the options' vesting period. The
Company's pro forma information follows (in thoudanexcept per share amounts):

Seven Seven
Months Months
Year Ended Ended Ended Year Ended Year Ended
May 30, May 25, June 2, 2002 October 27, October 28,
2004 2003 (unaudited) 2002 2001
Net income (los—as reportes $ 2,90C $ 1,791 % 150z $ (1,487 $ (7,87%)
Deduct:
Stock-based employee expense determined under £
123 (962) (54€) (1,227 (1,887) (2,509
Pro forma net income (los $ 193¢ $ 1,245 $ 281 % (3,379 $ (20,389
I I I I |
Basic net income (loss) per sk—as reportes $ 011 $ 0.0¢ $ 0.07 $ 0.120 $ (0.4¢)
] | | | |
Diluted net income (loss) per sh—as reportet $ 0.1z $ 0.07 $ 0.0¢ $ (0.10) $ (0.4¢)
I I I I |
Basic pro forma net income (loss) per st $ 0.07 $ 0.0t $ 0.0C $ 0.21) $ (0.63)
] | | | |
Diluted pro forma net income (loss) per sh $ 0.0¢ $ 004 $ 0.0C $ 0.21) $ (0.63)
I I I I |

The effects on pro forma disclosures ofleipg SFAS No. 123 are not likely to be represeumtadf the effects on pro forma disclosures

of future years.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Accounting for Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities

In January 2003, the FASB issued FASB prttation No. 46 ("FIN 46"), "Consolidation of Vable Interest Entities, an Interpretation
of ARB No. 51," which addresses consolidation bgibess enterprises of variable interest entitig$5$") either: (1) that do not have
sufficient equity investment at risk to permit gtity to finance its activities without additioraibordinated financial support, or (2) in wt
the equity investors lack an essential characte$ta controlling financial interest. In Decemi#803, the FASB completed deliberations of
proposed modifications to FIN 46
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("Revised Interpretations”) resulting in multipléeetive dates based on the nature as well asrtation date of the VIE. VIEs created after
January 31, 2003, but prior to January 1, 2004, beagtccounted for either based on the originatpnégation or the Revised Interpretations.
The adoption of FIN 46 did not have an impact onfmancial position, cash flows or results of cgt@ns.

Employer's Disclosure about Pensions and Other Pofetirement Benefits

In December 2003, the FASB issued revidgelSSNo. 132 (revised 2003), "Employer's Disclosaibeut Pensions and Other Post-
Retirement Benefits." SFAS 132(R) revised empldydiszlosure about pension plans and other poseneent benefit plans. SFAS 132(R)
requires additional disclosures in annual finansiatements about the types of plan assets, ineassirategy, measurement dates, plan
obligations, cash flows, and components of netogécibenefit cost of defined benefit pension pland other post-retirement benefit plans.
The adoption of SFAS No. 132 did not have an impacbur financial position, cash flows or result®perations.

2. Discontinued Operations

In October 2002, the Company sold Dock fe&ir $14.5 million ($10.2 million net of debt redsumed and before expenses). As a
result of this sale, the financial results of Déd#sins have been included in the consolidatednstattof operations as a discontinued
operation for the years ended October 27, 2002artdber 28, 2001.

The Company recorded a loss of $4.2 milbarthe sale of Dock Resins of which $2.5 millioaswecorded in fiscal year 2001 and
$1.7 million was recorded in the fourth quartefis€al year 2002 upon the close of the sale. The Veas comprised of a loss on the disposal
of Dock Resins of $3.3 million; transaction cogtsl @ertain costs directly related to the sale uiditlg consulting fees and professional fee
$1.2 million less $300,000 of operating income fritva measurement date of October 18, 2001 to 8posdal date of October 24, 2002.

Included in restricted cash at May 25, 2003 is $Irllion in escrow related to the sale of Dock Resvhich was received from escrow in
January 2004.

The condensed statement of operations okResins for fiscal year 2001 classified as losmfdiscontinued operations in the
accompanying consolidated statement of operat®oas follows:

Product sale $ 11,73t
Cost of product sale 8,13
Gross profit 3,60z
Operating expense 3,931
Operating loss (32¢)
Other expens (209)
Net loss from discontinued operatic $ (537)
|
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3. Exit of Fruit Processing and Domestic Commotli Vegetable Businesse

In June 2002, the Company sold an idlg fitocessing facility for $2.2 million and recordadain on the sale of $436,000 which is
included in other income for fiscal year 2002 ie ttonsolidated statement of operations. In Dece2®@2, the Company sold a portion of
fruit processing equipment and the rights to thenfany's Great Whites™ trademark to the purchastreofacility for $703,000 resulting in
a net gain of $39,000. The portion of the fruit ipguent that was not sold is being used in Apiolsersdded vegetable business.

During fiscal year 2003, management of leandecided to exit its domestic vegetable busiimeseder to focus on Apio's growing
value—added specialty packaging and export bus#se3$he Company recorded a charge of $1.1 millidiscal year 2003, primarily for the
writedown of inventory that the Company would noder be able to sell as a result of exiting thisitess and the writedown of notes
receivable that the Company determined would belleatible as a result of the Company no longettiooing this business.

Effective June 30, 2003, the Company exitedselling of domestic commodity vegetable prasland sold certain assets associated
this business to Apio Fresh LLC ("Apio Fresh"). Apiresh is owned by a group of entities and pertmatssupply produce to Apio. One of
the owners of Apio Fresh is Apio's CEO (see NotaJhder the terms of the sale, Apio Fresh purchase@in equipment and carton
inventory from the Company at their net book vafiapproximately $410,000 in exchange for notegita&bles due in monthly installments
over 24 months. In addition, Apio will be providiimformation technology service to Apio Fresh férrBonths in exchange for a note
receivable for $235,000. This amount has been decbito deferred revenue and will be recognizedhataver the 36- month term of the
agreement. In connection with the sale, Apio Freslhpay the Company an ogeing royalty fee ($257,000 during fiscal year 20pdr carto
sold for the use of Apio's brand names. Apio Fiasthits owners, who are also growers, also eniated long-term supply agreement with
the Company to supply produce to Apio for its freslt, value-added business. As a result of the gadeCompany recorded during the first
quarter of fiscal year 2004, a write down of godtiafi $129,000 allocable to this business.

4. Notes and Advances Receivable

May 30, May 25,
2004 2003

Notes and advances receivable at May 30, 2004 aayd24, 2003 consisted of the following

thousands)

Note receivable due from buyer of fruit processggipment in annual installments of $98,143 |

interest at prime rate plus 1.0%, with final paytrdure October 20, 2009, secured by purchased ¢  $ 60€ $ 708
Note receivable due from grower bearing intere3®at Principal and interest payment of $300,

received June 14, 2004, with final principal antiast payment due September 17, 2004, secured

deed of trust 43¢ 541
Various notes receivable from growers bearing tera@st on cartons in inventory, payments to be

withheld based on carton usage, secured by cart@miory 18¢ 26¢
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Various notes receivable from growers, with priatiand interest ranging from the prime rate to the

prime rate plus 3% to a maximum of 10%, paymentsstavithheld from proceeds derived from crog

sales, due through September 2004, secured by ansptr deeds of tru 17C 843
Note receivable due from Apio Fresh (related partyhonthly installments of $7,043 including intst

at 5%, with final payment due June 30, 2006, sethyelien and security intere: 167 —
Notes receivable due from grower in monthly inst&lhts of $33,333 plus interest at prime rate

1.0%, with final payment due on October 31, 20@¢used by leasehold rigt 162 55€
Notes receivable due from growers, with principad interest of prime rate plus 1.75%, secure:

their respective partnership interest in Apio CoglLP. Payments to be deducted from partnership

distributions until notes are paid in full, withlaaces due December 31, 20 154 441
Note receivable due from grower in annual instatiteedf $33,437 plus interest at prime rate plu&dl

with final payment due December 31, 2007, unsec 144 137
Note receivable due from Apio Fresh (related partyjonthly installments of $7,512 including intst

at 5%, with final payment due June 30, 2005, sethyelien and security intere: 95 —
Note receivable due from grower with payment du®atober 20, 2003 of $116,595 plus intere:

prime rate plus 1.0%, and final payment of $60,ddd October 20, 2004 plus interest at prime rais

1.0% secured by leasehold rig 62 177
Note receivable due from buyer of fruit processggipment in annual installments of $2,857 |

interest at prime rate plus 1.0%, with final paytewme October 20, 20( 17 21
Note receivable due from a related party with iese@t the prime rate, payments to be withheld 1

proceeds derived from crop sales due December@®B, 2ecured by crops and deeds of — 83
Short term advances and other from Apio Fresht@élparty) 14C 161




Gross notes and advances receiv. 2,34¢ 3,931

Less allowance for doubtful not (19%) (41¢€)
Net notes and advances receive 2,151 3,51t
Less current portion of notes and advances recelyaitluding related party no (1,450 (2,395
Non-current portion of notes and advances receiv $ 701 $ 1,12C
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5. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consists of thewailhg (in thousands):

May 30, May 25,
2004 2003

Land and building: $ 11,09¢ $ 10,33¢
Leasehold improvemen 1,47¢ 1,44:
Computer, capitalized software, machinery, equipgraed auto: 21,22 19,25¢
Furniture and fixture 52t 52€
Construction in proces 27 68¢

34,34« 32,24¢
Less accumulated depreciation and amortize (16,007 (13,737

$ 18,34: $ 18,51:

Depreciation expense for the fiscal yeateghMay 30, 2004, the seven months ended May 21, 2(hd the fiscal years ended
October 27, 2002 and October 28, 2001 was $3.4omjl$1.9 million, $3.3 million and $2.7 millionespectively. Equipment under capital

leases, which totals approximately $623,000 at B@&y2004, is security for the related lease ohiligest The related accumulated amortize
is $503,000.

6. Intangible Assets

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting 8tads Board issued Statements of Financial Accogr8tandards No. 141, Business
Combinations, and No. 142, Goodwill and Other Igthte Assets, effective for fiscal years beginnafiter December 15, 2001. The Comp
has applied the new rules on accounting for goddwil other intangible assets beginning in the fjtearter of fiscal year 2002. The

following table shows what the net loss would hbgen had the provision been applied at the begjnofifiscal year 2001 (in thousands,
except per share amounts):

Year Ended
October 28, 2001

Net loss as reporte $ (7,875
Gooduwill and other intangible amortizati 2,67¢
Adjusted net los $ (5,200)

I
Loss per share as report $ (0.4¢)
Goodwill and other intangible amortizati 0.1€
Adjusted loss per sha $ (0.3

I
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Changes in the carrying amount of goodiailithe fiscal year ended May 30, 2004, the sevenths ended May 25, 2003, and the fiscal
years ended October 27, 2002 and October 28, 2p@dportable segment, are as follows (in thousai

Food Agricultural
Products Seed
Technology Technology Total
Balance as of October 28, 20 $ 19,107 $ 260¢ $ 21,71
Goodwill acquired during the period 1,17C 41€ 1,58¢
Goodwill amortized during the period (1,102 (199 (1,295
Balance as of October 28, 20 19,17¢ 2,821 22,00:
Workforce and customer base reclassi 2,18i 1,06z 3,24¢
Goodwill acquired during the period — 482 482
Balance as of October 27, 20 21,36: 4,371 25,73:
Goodwill acquired during the period — 383 383
Balance as of May 25, 20( 21,36: 4,75¢ 26,11¢
Goodwill disposed during the period (129) — (129
Balance as of May 30, 20( $ 21,23 % 4,75. $ 25,987

Information regarding Landec's other infateyassets is as follows (in thousands):

May 30, 2004 May 25, 2003
Gross Gross
Carrying Accumulated Carrying Accumulated
Amount Amortization Net Amount Amortization Net
Unamortized
Intangible Asset:
Trademark $ 13,30 $ (1,730 $  1157C $ 13,30 $ (1,730 $ 11,57(
Amortized Intangible Asset
Other 617 (532) 85 57¢ (439) 14C
$ 13917 $ (2,262 $ 11,658 $ 13,87¢ $ (2,169 $ 11,71

Amortization expense, including amortizataf other assets, for fiscal year 2004 was $218£@ $41,000 for Food Products
Technology and Agricultural Seed Technology, repely. Amortization expense, including amortizatiof other assets, was $259,000,
$141,000, $199,000 and $2.7 million for the fisgedr ended May 30, 2004, the seven months ended®la3003, and fiscal years ended
October 27, 2002 and October 28, 2001, respectively

7. Shareholders' Equity
Holders of Common Stock are entitled to vo per share.
Convertible Preferred Stock
The Company has authorized two million skasf preferred stock, and as of May 30, 2004 basutstanding preferred stock.
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On November 19, 2002, 166,667 shares aéSér Convertible Preferred Stock were convertéd in666,670 shares of Common Stock
and on May 7, 2004, 174,410 shares of Series B €tible Preferred Stock were converted into 1,7d2 ghares of Common Stock.

Holders of Series B Preferred Stock wetéled to cumulative dividends payable in additibslaares of Series B Preferred Stock at an
annual rate of eight percent (8%) following theialisale of Series B Preferred Stock on October2P91. Series B preferred stockholders
were issued 31,553 shares of Series B Preferrazk &®stock dividends from the close of the saté conversion on May 7, 2004.

Common Stock, Stock Purchase Plans and Stock OptidPlans

In March 2002, the Company raised $7.3iami|lnet of $700,000 of expenses, through a prigteement of 2,580,663 shares of
Common Stock. The Company has filed a registrattatement with the SEC for the resale of the stock.

At May 30, 2004, the Company had 5,639 8&d®mon shares reserved for future issuance undetdcastock option plans (5,461,306)
and employee stock purchase plans (178,640).

The 1995 Directors' Stock Option Plan (B&ectors' Plan") provides that each person whoob®es a nonemployee director of the
Company, who has not received a previous granll, lIsh@ranted a nonstatutory stock option to puseh20,000 shares of Common Stock on
the date on which the optionee first becomes amepfeyee director of the Company. Thereafter, ondiée of each annual meeting of the
shareholders each non-employee director shalld®tep an additional option to purchase 10,000 sh@r€ommon Stock if, on such date, he
or she shall have served on the Company's Boabirettors for at least six months prior to the datsuch annual meeting. The exercise
price of the options is the fair market value & @ompany's Common Stock on the date the optiengranted. The Directors' Plan, as
amended in 1998 and 2003, authorizes the issudr@@0@00 shares under the plan. Options grantddruhis plan are exercisable and vest
upon grant.

The 1996 Non-Executive Stock Option Platharizes the Board of Directors to grant non-qirdifstock options to employees,
including executive officers, and outside consultasf the Company. The exercise price of the ogtiill be equal to the fair market value of
the Company's Common Stock on the date the opsimngranted. As amended in 1999, 1,500,000 shezezutghorized to be issued under
plan. Options are generally exercisable upon vgstitd generally vest ratably over four years aedsabject to repurchase if exercised be
being vested.

In November 1996, the Company's Board oé&brs approved the 1996 Stock Option Plan. Utidsmlan, the Board of Directors of
Landec may grant stock purchase rights, incentiveksoptions or non-statutory stock options to Lemdxecutives. The exercise price of the
stock purchase rights, incentive stock optionsramttstatutory stock options may be no less tha®4dl6bthe fair market value of Landec's
Common Stock on the date the options are granteel plan, as amended, authorizes the issuance@d,2@ shares of Landec Common
Stock under the plan. Options generally are exabdésupon vesting, generally vest ratably over f@ars and are subject to repurchase if
exercised before being vested.

In December 1999, the Company granted éiorofo purchase 200,000 shares of Common Stotiet@€EO of Landec under the 1996
Stock Option Plan. The option had an exercise pricg6.25 per share, and vested in three equal atadiithe stock price reaches an average
of $10, $20, and $30,
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respectively, for a twenty consecutive day tragiegod prior to December 2003. In September 208 pption holder agreed to cancel this
option in exchange for $60,000, based upon an enldgnt appraisal of the fair value of the optiondéferred compensation. On April 12,
2002, the Company paid the $60,000 to the optiddeno

In October 2000, the Company's Board o&Etiors approved the New Executive Stock Option .Rlemler this plan, the Board of
Directors may grant non-statutory stock optionsfficers of Landec or officers of Apio or Landec Adnose employment with each of those
companies began after October 24, 2000. The exepcise of the non-statutory stock options may déess than 100% and 85%, for named
executives and non-named executives, respectigbthe fair market value of Landec's common stackle date the options are granted.
Options generally are exercisable upon vestingegdly vest ratably over four years and are sulifeoepurchase if exercised before being
vested. 210,000 shares are authorized to be isswdat this plan.

Activity under all Landec Stock Option Péais as follows:

Outstanding Options

Options Weighted

Available Number Average

for Grant of Shares Exercise Price
Balance at October 29, 20 970,08t 431483 $ 4.92
Additional shares reservt 500,00( — —
Options grante: (606,800 606,80( $ 3.44
Options exercise — (311,609 $ 0.7z
Options forfeitec 599,26 (599,26 $ 5.4t
Expired in 1988 Pla (58,28) — —
Balance at October 28, 20 1,404,26! 4,010,761 $ 4.9:
Options grante: (430,739 430,73¢ $ 3.44
Options exercise — (71,579 $ 0.8€
Options forfeitec 334,58: (334,58) $ 4.91
Expired in 1988 Pla (85,760) — —
Balance at October 27, 20 1,222,35I 4,035,35( $ 4.8t
Options grante: (375,00() 375,000 $ 2.34
Options exercise — (23,600 $ 0.6€
Options forfeitec 332,50t (332,500 $ 5.0€
Balance at May 25, 20( 1,179,85! 4,054,24. $ 4.6
Additional shares reservt 400,00(
Options grante: (161,000 161,00 $ 5.2C
Options exercise — (152,659 $ 2.6¢
Options forfeitec 139,82: (139,829 $ 4.77
Expired in 1988 Pla (20,139 —
Balance at May 30, 20( 1,538,54! 3,922,76. $ 4.81

| |
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At May 30, 2004, May 25, 2003, October 2002 and October 28, 2001, options to purchaset#33, 3,161,710, 3,249,878 and
2,901,861 of Landec's common stock were vestepeotively. No options have been exercised pridodimg vested.

The following tables summarize informatalmout Landec options outstanding and exercisaliagt30, 2004.

OPTIONS OUTSTANDING

Weighted
Average Weighted
Contractual Average
Range of Number Life Exercise
Exercise Prices of Shares (in years) Price
$ 0.860(—%$2.820( 454,16 6.2¢ 1.92
$ 2.950(—%$3.375( 538,70t 7.1¢€ 3.27
$ 3.470(—$3.938( 563,25( 6.47 4.2¢
$ 5.000(—$5.000( 874,19: 3.5¢ 5.0C
$ 5.250(—%$6.125( 124,70( 5.3¢ 5.8z
$ 6.250(—$%$6.250( 995,00( 2.04 6.2t
$ 6.450(—%$7.625( 372,75( 5.7¢ 6.74
$ 0.580(—%7.625( 3,922,76. 4.6¢ 4.81
OPTIONS EXERCISABLE
Weighted
Average
Range of Number Exercise
Exercise Prices of Shares Price
$ 0.820(—%2.820( 306,58( 1.8¢
$ 2.950(—%3.375( 305,83! 3.2t
$ 3.470(—%$4.938( 475,79¢ 4.3¢
$ 5.000(—%$5.000( 749,19: 5.0C
$ 5.250(—%$6.125( 122,32- 5.81
$ 6.250(—$6.250( 995,00( 6.2t
$ 6.450(—%$7.625( 319,72 6.74
$ 0.580(—%$7.625( 3,274,45! 5.0¢

Employee Stock Purchase PlanThe Company has an employee stock purchasenpiet permits eligible employees to purchase
Common Stock, which may not exceed 10% of an eng@sycompensation, at a price equal to the lowB8Bb% of the fair market value of t
Company's Common Stock at the beginning of therioffeperiod or on the purchase date. As of May28®4, 796,360 shares have been
issued under the Purchase Plan.

Landec Ag Stock Plan.Under the 1996 Landec Ag Stock Plan, the Bo&idirectors of Landec Ag may grant stock purchaglts,
incentive stock options or non-statutory stock @psito employees and outside consultants. Theisggudce of the stock purchase rights,
incentive stock options and non-statutory stockomst may be no less than 85%, 100% and 85%, raéeelctof the fair market value of
Landec Ag's common stock as determined by Landés Baard of Directors. 2,000,000
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shares are authorized to be issued under this @lations generally are exercisable upon vestinggemerally vest ratably over four years
are subject to repurchase if exercised before bessted.

The following table summarizes activity endhe Landec Ag Stock Option.

Outstanding Options

Options Number Weighted Average

Available of Shares Exercise Price
Balance at October 29, 20 275,15! 1,706,100 $ 0.3
Options grante (23,200 23,200 $ 1.0C
Options exercise — (207,33) $ 0.11
Options forfeitec 41,667 (41,667 $ 0.7
Balance at October 28, 20 293,61¢ 1,580,301 $ 0.3t
Options grante (20,000 20,000 $ 1.0C
Options exercise — (200,000 $ 0.1C
Options forfeitec 10,53( (10,530 $ 0.4z
Balance at October 27, 20 284,14¢ 1,389,771 $ 0.3¢
Options grante: (57,000 57,000 $ 1.0C
Options exercise — — —
Options forfeitec 1,77( 1,770 $ 1.0C
Balance at May 25, 20( 228,91¢ 1,445,000 $ 0.41
Options grante (10,000 10,00C $ 1.5C
Options exercise — — —
Options forfeitec 195,15( (195,150 $ 0.5C
Balance at May 30, 20( 414,06¢ 1,259,851 $ 0.41

At May 30, 2004, options to purchase 1,496,shares with an average exercise price of $eBshare of Landec Ag's common stock
were vested. For the options outstanding at May2804, 706,250 options were granted with an exenike of $0.10, 140,400 options were
granted with an exercise price of $0.20, 403,20fkewgeanted with an exercise price of $1.00, an@d®were granted with an exercise price
of $1.50. As of May 30, 2004, the Company has 18I/ common shares reserved for future issuanceruhe Landec Ag stock option pl:

Apio Stock Plan. In connection with the acquisition of Apio, tBeard of Directors of Landec authorized the essabient of the 1999
Apio Stock Option Plan ("1999 Plan"). Under the 9%8an, the Board of Directors of Apio may grargentive stock options or non-statutory
stock options to employees and outside consult@hes.exercise price of the incentive stock optiand nonstatutory stock options may be
less than 100% and 85%, respectively, of the fairket value of Apio's common stock as determined\pip's Board of Directors. Five
million shares were authorized to be issued urtdsmpian. Options were exercisable upon vestinggemebrally vested ratably over four years
and were subject to repurchase if exercised béfeireg vested. As of May 30, 2004, options for twitiom shares had been granted at an
exercise price of $2.10 per share.
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In May 2000, the 1999 Plan was terminafddexisting grants remain outstanding, and no fatgrants will be made from the plan.
Concurrently, the 2000 Apio Stock Option Plan ("@@an") was authorized by Apio's Board of Direstarhich authorized the issuance of
two million shares under the same terms and camditas the 1999 Plan. As of May 30, 2004, option886,779 shares are outstanding
under the 2000 Plan at an exercise price of $2etGlpare.

The following table summarizes activity endhe Apio Stock Option Plan.

Outstanding Options

Options Number Weighted Average

Available of Shares Exercise Price
Balance at October 29, 20 1,243,00! 2,757,000 $ 2.1C
Options grante: (134,501 134,50( $ 2.1C
Options exercise — (583 $ 2.1C
Options forfeitec 104,02: (104,02) $ 2.1C
Balance at October 28, 20 1,212,52. 2,786,89" $ 2.1C
Options grante (75,000 75,000 $ 2.1C
Options exercise — — $ 2.1C
Options forfeitec 73,25 (73,25) $ 2.1C
Balance at October 27, 20 1,210,77. 2,788,64
Options grante: (100,000 100,00 $ 2.1C
Options exercise — — $ 2.1C
Options forfeitec 373,01¢ (373,019 $ 2.1C
Balance at May 25, 20( 1,483,79. 2,515,62!
Options grante — — 3 2.1C
Options exercise — (49,16¢) $ 2.1C
Options forfeitec 79,68( (79,680 $ 2.1C
Balance at May 30, 20( 1,563,47. 2,386,77!

At May 30, 2004, options to purchase 2,28%,shares of Apio common stock were vested. Adaf 30, 2004, the Company has
3,950,251 common shares reserved for future isguamder the Apio stock option plans.
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8. Debt
Revolving debt

On August 20, 2003, Apio entered into a $fiion revolving line of credit (borrowings ar@bed on Apio's accounts receivable levels)
and a $3.0 million equipment line of credit (tharnés") with Wells Fargo Business Credit, Inc. ("Wedtargo"). Outstanding amounts under
the Lines bear interest at the prime rate set bi)s'Wargo plus one percent (5% at May 30, 2004§ Dines expire July 31, 2006. The Lines
contain certain restrictive covenants, which, amotigr things, affect the ability of Landec to rieegpayments on debt owed by Apio to
Landec. Landec has pledged substantially all ob#sets of Apio to secure the Lines. Concurrentlly entering into this agreement with
Wells Fargo, the Company paid off and terminatedet/olving line of credit with Bank of America. May 30, 2004, $5.3 million was
outstanding under the Lines.

On May 25, 2003, Apio had a revolving lofecredit with Bank of America that allowed for bowings up to a maximum of
$12.0 million, which expired on August 31, 2003.May 25, 2003, $6.2 million was outstanding undhés tevolving line of credit. All
amounts outstanding under Apio's loan agreemeitBank of America were paid off using the new Wellsgo revolving line of credit.

Landec Ag has a revolving line of creditiethallows for borrowings of up to $7.5 million,$®d on Landec Ag's inventory levels. The
interest rate on the revolving line of credit ie fhrime rate plus 0.50 (4.5% at May 30, 2004). lifeof credit contains certain restrictive
covenants, which, among other things, affect thiyabf Landec Ag to make payments on debt owed_bpdec Ag to Landec. Landec has
pledged substantially all of the assets of LandgddAsecure the line of credit. At May 30, 2004 &y 25, 2003, zero and $1.0 million,
respectively, were outstanding under the revoliimg of credit.

The weighted average interest rate on thragany's lines of credit was 5.38%, 5.51%, 5.46%&B4% for the fiscal year ended
May 30, 2004, the seven months ended May 25, 2003a the fiscal years ended October 27, 2002@etdber 28, 2001, respectively.

In addition, under a $1.0 million equipméng, $600,000 of equipment was purchased andne 2001, that $600,000 was converted
into a four-year, 8% per annum term note. As of N@y2004 and May 25, 2003, $178,000 and $346@3pectively, were outstanding
under this term note.
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Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following {housands):

May 30, May 25,
2004 2003
Note payable of Apio to a commercial finance compalue in monthly installments of $10,5
including interest at 3.8% with final payment duecember 201 1,471 1,541
Contractual obligation to former owners of Apioeda annual installments of $1,235,000 through
January 2, 200 1,132 2,17(
Note payable of Apio to a bank; due in monthly atistents of $6,469 including interest at 3.35% v
final payment due December 20 724 767
Various notes payable with interest rates rangiomf8.00% to 9.389 23C 79€
Capitalized lease obligations with interest ratexging from 5.9% to 19.45 122 22¢
Capital lease obligation due in monthly installngeott $65,900, including interest at 11.27% wittafin
payment due April 2004, secured by computer harewaad a letter of crec — 747
3,67¢ 6,25(

Less current portio (1,505 (2,375

$ 2,172 $ 3,87t

Maturities of long-term debt, including @ations under capital lease agreements, for eaahpyresented are as follows (in thousands):

FY 2005 1,50¢
FY 2006 18¢
FY 2007 15€
FY 2008 162
FY 2009 147
Thereaftel 1,52(
3,67¢

[ |

The contractual obligation of $1.2 millitmformer shareholders of Apio is non-interest bbmpand accordingly has been discounted at
Apio's incremental borrowing rate resulting in aatiunted value of $1.1 million at May 30, 2004Jume 2001, under provisions of the
acquisition agreement, because Landec's averagaglstock price was below $6.00 during June 2684 Company increased its obligation
to the former owners of Apio by $700,000 ($591,00(a discounted basis), $175,000 of which was andéng at May 30, 2004 and is
included in the $1.2 million referenced above.

The term debt and revolving note agreememnains various financial covenants includingimitim fixed coverage ratio, minimum
current ratio, minimum adjusted net worth and maximieverage ratios. The loan agreements, throughicted payment covenants and
amendments, limit the ability of Apio and Landec thgnake cash payments to Landec.
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Landec has pledged substantially all ofodgand Landec Ag's assets to secure their terin deb
9. Income Taxes

The Company has recorded a provision of 8Dfor income taxes for the fiscal year ended 8@y2004, which is included in other
income in the accompanying Consolidated Statenwdr@perations. No provision was recorded for theesemonths ended May 25, 2003 :
for the fiscal years ended October 27, 2002 andle2et28, 2001.

As of May 30, 2004, the Company had fedanal state net operating loss carryforwards of@pprately $35.8 million and $7.9 milliol
respectively. The Company also had federal ané stsearch and development tax credit carryforwafdpproximately $1.4 million and
$1.1 million, respectively. The net operating lassl credit carryforwards will expire at variouseatathrough 2024, if not utilized.

Utilization of the net operating losses aneldits may be subject to a substantial annudtdiian due to the ownership change limitations
provided by the Internal Revenue Code of 1986. atraual limitation may result in the expiration @ftmperating losses and credits before
utilization.

Significant components of the Company'®def tax assets are as follows (in thousands):

May 30, May 25,
2004 2003

Deferred tax assets

Net operating loss carryforwar $ 12,70 $ 15,00(

Research credit carryforwards 2,10¢ 1,80(C

Capitalized research and development 10C 20C

Other—net 30C (500
Net deferred tax asse 15,20( 16,50(
Valuation allowanct (15,200 (16,500
Net deferred tax asse $ — 8 —

Due to the Company's absence of earnirgjerfyi the net deferred tax asset has been fulbgbby a valuation allowance, which has
decreased by $1.3 million in the current year.

Approximately $155,000 of the valuatioroalince for deferred tax assets relates to beméfittock option deductions which, when
recognized, will be allocated directly to contribdtcapital.

10. Commitments and Contingencies
Operating Leases

Landec leases facilities and equipment uongderating lease agreements with various termsanditions, which expire at various dates
through 2009. The approximate future minimum lease
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payments under these operating leases, excludingafad leases, at May 30, 2004 are as followsh@usands):

Amount

FY2005 664
FY2006 621
FY2007 45¢
FY2008 331
FY2009 174
2,24¢

|

Rent expense for operating leases, incfudinnth to month arrangements was $1.4 milliorttierfiscal year ended May 30, 2004,
$883,000 for the seven months ended May 25, 2003, iillion for the fiscal year ended October 2002 and $921,000 for the fiscal year
ended October 28, 2001.

Land Leases

Landec, through its Apio subsidiary, alsades farmland under various non-cancelable lexp@sng through December 2022. Landec
subleases substantially all of the farmland to gnewon an annual basis. The subleases are genswalgancelable and expire through
December 2022. The approximate future minimum kasel sublease amounts receivable under farmlasddeat May 30, 2004 are as
follows (in thousands):

Minimum Sublease
Lease Rents
Payments Receivable Net
FY 2005 89F (810) 85
FY 2006 167 (99 68
FY 2007 68 — 68
FY 2008 68 — 68
FY 2009 68 — 68
Thereafte 943 — 943
2,20¢ (909) 1,30C

Rent expense for land leases net of subleads, including month to month arrangements$t&s000 for the fiscal year ended May 30,
2004, $125,000 for the seven months ended May @®%3,26378,000 for the fiscal year ended Octobe®2, and $131,000 for the fiscal
year ended October 28, 20(

Employment Agreements

Landec has entered into employment agretswath certain key employees. These agreementsddedor these employees to receive
incentive bonuses based on the financial performaicertain divisions in addition to their annbabke salaries. Certain key employees also
receive minimum bonuses for their second year asguoontinued employment. The accrued incentiveusea amounted to $197,000 at
May 30, 2004 and $328,000 at May 25, 2003.
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Licensing Agreement

In fiscal year 2001, the Company entered @am agreement for the exclusive worldwide rigbtenarket grapes under certain brand
names. Under the terms of the amended agreemean¢md in fiscal year 2004), the Company is oblidddemake annual payments of
$100,000 for fiscal years 2005 through 2012.

Purchase Commitments
At May 30, 2004, the Company was committedurchase $1.0 million of produce during fiscehy2005.
11. Employee Savings and Investment Plans
The Company sponsors a 401(k) plan whigvéalable to substantially all of the Company'péapees.

Landec's Corporate Plan, which is availablell Landec employees ("Landec Plan"), allowdipi@ants to contribute from 1% to 50%
their salaries, up to the Internal Revenue Serf{tR€) limitation into designated investment funBeginning in fiscal year 2001, the
Company amended the plan so that it contributeanaount equal to 50% of the participants' contrifoutip to 3% of the participants' salary.
In May 2003, the Company again amended the plamatke the Company's matching contribution to the plabehalf of participants
voluntary, and to make employees participatiorhalan voluntary. Participants are at all timdlyfuested in their contributions. The
Company's contribution vests over a four-year peaba rate of 25% per year. The Company retaimsigfint, by action of the Board of
Directors, to amend, modify, or terminate the plkor. the fiscal year ended May 30, 2004, the sevenths ended May 25, 2003 and for the
fiscal years ended October 27, 2002 and Octobe2@®®l, the Company contributed $287,000, $171,8026,000 and $96,000, respectively,
to the Landec Plan.

The Company had also sponsored a 401(k)aplailable to substantially all of Apio's emplog€®Apio Plan"). The plan's participants
could contribute from 1% to 50% of their salary,taghe IRS limitation into designated investmanmtds. Apio, in turn, contributed an
amount, as required by the plan, which was a podiche participant's contributions. Participantsre at all times fully vested in their
contributions. Apio's contribution vested overxagear period beginning in year two at a rate ¢¥2@er year. In December 2002, the Apio
Plan was merged into the Landec Plan and all finoas the Apio Plan were transferred into the LanBi&m at that time. In the seven months
ended May 25, 2003, and the fiscal years endedb®cty, 2002, and October 28, 2001, Apio contrith$e6,000, $320,000, and $208,000,
respectively, to the Apio Plan.
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12. Business Segment Reportir

Landec operates in two business segmdmgszaod Products Technology segment and the AtmialiSeed Technology segment. The
Food Products Technology segment markets and mpaiolisice and specialty packaged fresh-cut veget#idesncorporate the Intelimer
packaging technology for the fresh-cut and whot&pce industry through its Apio subsidiary. The idgitural Seed Technology segment
markets and distributes hybrid seed corn to thmifag industry and is selling seed coatings usingdeg's proprietary Intelimer polymers
through Landec Ag. The Corporate and Other segimehides the operations from the Company's Teclyyolacensing/Research and
Development business and corporate operating egpefile Food Products Technology and AgricultuesldSTechnology segments include
charges for corporate services allocated from thigp@ate and Other segment. Corporate and Othen@sionclude non-core operating
activities, corporate operating costs and net @steexpense.
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Operations and identifiable assets by ssirsegment consisted of the following (in thousand

Food Products

Agricultural Seed

Corporate and

Fiscal Year Ended May 30, 2004 Technology Technology Other TOTAL

Net sales $ 167,88t $ 23,64. $ 56 $ 192,09:
International sale $ 48,67¢ $ — 3 — % 48,67¢
Gross profit $ 20,23. % 9,08¢ $ 474 $ 29,79:
Net income (loss $ 323 % (241) s 9y $ 2,90(
Identifiable asset $ 72,08¢ $ 19,72: $ 1,197 $ 93,007
Depreciation and amortizatic $ 3,11C $ 484 % 111 $ 3,70¢
Capital expenditure $ 2997 $ 32C % 76 % 3,39¢
Interest incom: $ 14 $ 9 % 7% 164
Interest expens $ 68: $ 126 $ — 3 811
Income tax expense (benel $ — $ — $ — 3 —
Seven Months Ended May 25, 2003

Net sales $ 90,43: $ 21,04: $ 78¢ $ 112,25¢
International sale $ 17,94¢  $ — $ — % 17,94¢
Gross profit $ 11,33 $ 8,582 $ 78¢ $ 20,70¢
Net income (loss $ (1,672 $ 3,197 % 26€ $ 1,791
Identifiable asset $ 76,66¢ $ 17,99 $ 2,22¢ % 96,88
Depreciation and amortizatic $ 1,687 $ 277 $ 77 $ 2,041
Capital expenditure $ 98¢ $ 22z % 26 $ 1,23¢
Interest incom: $ 126 $ 2 % 14 $ 144
Interest expens $ 56¢ $ 74 % — 3 642
Income tax expense (benet $ — % — % — —
Fiscal Year Ended October 27, 2002

Net sales $ 160,59¢ $ 19,43¢ $ 3,12 $ 183,15!
International sale $ 36,27 $ — % — % 36,27:
Gross profit $ 20,18: $ 8,031 $ 3,12 $ 31,34(
Net income (loss) from continuing operatic $ (2,139 $ (7119 $ 3,04¢ 3 201
Identifiable asset $ 65,48¢ $ 15,408 $ 26,90¢ $ 107,80:
Depreciation and amortizatic $ 282: % 507 $ 171 % 3,50(
Capital expenditure $ 1,772 $ 634 $ 13¢ $ 2,54¢
Interest incom $ 184 $ 46 $ 17 3 247
Interest expens $ 144C $ 10¢ $ 2 3 1,551
Income tax expense (benet $ — % — % — —
Fiscal Year Ended October 28, 2001

Net sales $ 173,60¢ $ 16,21: $ 82¢ $ 190,64t
International sale $ 33,13¢ $ — 3 — % 33,13¢
Gross profit $ 20,45¢ $ 6,65¢ $ 697 $ 27,81«
Net income (loss) from continuing operatic $ (2,632) $ (2,760 $ 55 % (4,83¢)
Identifiable asset $ 81,39¢ $ 17,84: $ 20,88. $ 120,12:
Depreciation and amortizatic $ 3,91 $ 1,12C % 392 % 5,43(
Capital expenditure $ 6,10¢ $ 46z $ 391 $ 6,961
Interest incom: $ 601 $ 4 % 12 $ 617
Interest expens $ 2,53t $ 25 % — 3 2,78¢
Income tax expense (benel $ — $ — $ — 3 —
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13. Quarterly Consolidated Financial Information (unaudited)

The following is a summary of the unauditgdrterly results of operations for fiscal year 20ie seven months ended May 25, 2003,
and fiscal year 2002 (in thousands, except forspare amounts):

FY 2004 1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter FY 2004
Revenue! $ 41,80¢ $ 43,26 $ 48,587 $ 58,437 $ 192,09:
Gross profit $ 6,08 $ 503( $ 7,447 $ 11,23:  $ 29,79
Net income (loss $ 6249 $ (1,589 $ 724 $ 4,38: $ 2,90(
Basic amounts per common she
Net income/(loss) per basic shi $ (0.05 $ (0.0§ $ 0.0 $ 0.2C $ 0.11
Diluted amounts per common sha
Net income/(loss) per diluted she $ (0.05 $ (0.0¢) $ 0.0z $ 017 $ 0.1z
Three Months Three Months
Ended Ended

Seven Months Ended May 25, 2003 January 26, 2003 April 27, 2003

Revenue: $ 41,12t $  56,84¢

Gross profit $ 572 $  12,73¢

Net income (loss $ (2,036 $ 4,67:

Net income/(loss) per basic sh: $ 0.10 $ 0.22

Net income/(loss) per diluted she $ (0.10 $ 0.1¢
FY 2002 1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter FY 2002
Revenue: $ 40,34t $ 57,11¢ $ 44.46¢ $ 41,22: $ 183,15!
Gross profit $ 4,687 $ 13,80C $ 6,51 $ 6,33¢ $ 31,34(
Income (loss) from continuing operatic $ (3,520 $ 542 $ 482 $ 1,220 $ 201
Income (loss) from discontinued operatic — — — (1,68¢) (1,689
Net income (loss $ (3,520 $ 542: $ (482) $ (2,909 $ (1,487
Basic amounts per common shg
Continuing operation $ (0.22) $ 0.3C $ 0.09 $ 0.09) $ (0.07)
Discontinued operatior — — — (0.09) (0.09)
Net income/(loss) per basic shi $ (0.22) $ 03C $ (0.09) $ (0.1¢) $ (0.10)
Diluted amounts per common sha
Continuing operation $ (0.22) $ 024 $ (0.09) $ (0.0 $ (0.03)
Discontinued operatior — — — (0.09) (0.09)
Net income/(loss) per diluted she $ 0.22) $ 024 % 0.09 $ (0.1¢) $ (0.10
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LANDEC CORPORATION
CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT

SCHEDULE |
Condensed Balance Sheets
May 30, May 25,
2004 2003
ASSETS
Current asset:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 11z $ 64
Accounts receivable, 15€ 93
Inventory 115 65
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 351 1,75¢
Total current assets 732 1,97
Property, plant and equipme 4,31z 3,56¢
Less accumulated depreciati (3,85¢) (3,239
45k 33C
Other assets (principally investment in and amoduotsfrom subsidiarie: 61,86: 57,52«
$ 63,04¢ $ 59,83

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current liabilities $ 86: $ 1,16¢
Other liabilities 637 76C
Shareholders' equit
Preferred stock — 5,531
Common stock 116,84: 110,10(
Accumulated deficit (55,297 (57,72
Total shareholders' equity 61,54¢ 57,90z
$ 63,04¢ $ 59,83:
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Condensed Statements of Incom

Revenues:
Net sales and gross rever
Management fees and interest income from subséd

Cost and expense

Cost of products sol

Research and developme

Selling, general and administrative exper
Other (income) expense, r

Income (loss) before equity in net income (loss) of
subsidiaries

Equity in net income (loss) of subsidiari

Equity in net income (loss) from continuing opesas
of subsidiarie:

Equity in net loss from discontinued operations of
subsidiaries

Loss from discontinued operatio
Loss on disposal of discontinued operati

Equity in net income (loss) of subsidiar

Net income (loss

Net income (loss
Dividends on Series B preferred stc

Net income (loss) applicable to common sharehol

Year Ended Seven Months Ended Year Ended
May 30, May 25, June 2, October 27, October 28,
2004 2003 2002 2002 2001

$ 56 $ 78¢ % 1,67¢ $ 3,121 $ 82t
3,59: 2,05¢ 2,34¢ 3,38: 3,37¢
4,15¢ 2,84¢ 4,02( 6,50¢ 4,201
91 — — — 127
1,34¢ 851 661 1,07t 712
2,76¢ 1,74: 1,69( 2,35¢ 2,807
41 (14 2 — —
4,24¢ 2,58( 2,34¢ 3,43¢ 3,64¢
(91) 264 1,671 3,07( 55E
2,991 1,527 (169) (2,86¢) (5,399
— — — — (537)
— — — (1,68¢) (2,500
— — — (1,68¢) (3,037)
2,991 1,527 (169) (4,557 (8,430)
$ 2,90C $ 1,791 $ 1,50 $ (1,487 $ (7,875)
| | | | |
$ 2,90C $ 1,791 $ 1,50: $ (1,487 $ (7,875
(464) (219) (202) (412) —
$ 2,43¢ $ 1,57 $ 1,30 $ (1,899 $ (7,875
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Condensed Statements of Cash Flov

Cash used in operating activiti

Investing activities
Purchases of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from sale of Dock Resins
Other

Financing activities
Proceeds from sale of common stock
Proceeds from sale of preferred stock

Increase (decrease) in c¢

Seven Months

Year Ended Ended Year Ended
May 30, May 25, October 27, October 28,
2004 2003 2002 2001
$ (2160 $ (3,805 $ (13,159 $ (5,69:)
(76) (26) ® (89)
— — 9,40¢ —
1,53¢ (32) (88) (87)
1,46: (58) 9,31( (172)
74¢€ 14¢ 7,611 63€
e e - 4,90(
74¢€ 14¢ 7,611 5,53¢
$ 48 $ (3,719 $ 3,766 $ (32¢)
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Notes to Condensed Financial Statemen

Note A—Basis of Presentation

In the parent-company-only financial sta¢ats, the Company's investment in subsidiariegied at cost plus equity in undistributed
earnings (losses) of subsidiaries since the dadeaudisition. The Company's share of net incomssjlof its unconsolidated subsidiaries is
included in consolidated net income (loss) usirggeuity method. The parent-company-only finansialements should be read in

conjunction with the Company's consolidated finahstatements.

LANDEC CORPORATION
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
(in thousands)

SCHEDULE Il
Additions
Balance at charged to
beginning costs and Balance at
of period expenses Deductions end of period
Year ended October 28, 20
Allowance for doubtful accounts receivable and sote
receivable 1,63« 1,95¢ (2,487 $ 1,10¢
Year ended October 27, 20
Allowance for doubtful accounts receivable and mote
receivable 1,10¢ 1,31 (1,172 $  1,24¢
Seven months ended May 25, 2(
Allowance for doubtful accounts receivable and sote
receivable 1,24¢ 262 (902) $ 607
Year ended May 30, 20(
Allowance for doubtful accounts receivable and mote
receivable 607 27€ (423 $ 46C
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Reports on Form-K.

A report on Form 8-K was filed on March 30, 200gaging the announcement of the financial resdtglie Company's third quarter
of fiscal year 2004 ended February 29, 2004. A mepo Form 8-K was filed on April 28, 2004 repogithe conversion of the
Company's Series B Convertible preferred to Com8itmeck. Subsequent to May 30, 2004, a report on Beknhfiled on July 21, 200
reported the announcement of the financial refaitthe fiscal year ended May 30, 2004.

Index of Exhibits.

Exhibit
Number:

Exhibit Title

3.4

4.1*

10.1

10.3*

10.5*

Form of Agreement and Plan Merger and Purchaseehgent by and among the Registrant, Apio, Inc.rafeded
companies and each of the respective shareholded ds of November 29, 1999, incorporated herngireterence to
Exhibit 2.1 to the Registrant's Current Report omk&-K dated December 2, 19¢

Stock Purchase Agreement between The Lubrizgb@ation and the Registrant dated as of Octobe2@32,
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 2.1h Registrant's Current Report on For-K dated October 24, 200
Purchase Agreement between the Registrant aralApish LLC and the Growers listed therein, datedfaluly 3, 2003,
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 2.1h Registrant's Current Report on For-K dated July 3, 200
Amended and Restated Bylaws of Registrant, irmated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to thgi&eant's Quarterly
Report on Form 1-Q for the fiscal quarter ended April 27, 20

Ninth Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporatib Registrant, incorporated herein by referecExhibit 3.2 to the
Registrant's Registration Statement on Fo-1 (File No. 3:-80723) declared effective on February 12, 1¢

Certificate of Determination of Series A Preferf&ock, incorporated herein by reference to ExI3l to the Registrant's
Annual Report on Form K for the fiscal year ended October 31, 1€

Certificate of Determination of Series B Prefdr&tock, incorporated herein by reference to Exl3idi to the Registrant's
Current Report on Formr-K dated October 25, 200

Series B Preferred Stock Purchase Agreement ketthe Registrant and the Seahawk Ranch Irrevodaibi, dated as
of October 24, 2001, incorporated herein by refeegio Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant's Current ReparForm 8-K dated
October 25, 2001

Form of Indemnification Agreement, incorporateadin by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the RegigtsaRegistration
Statement on Form-1 (File No. 3--80723) declared effective on February 12, 1¢

1995 Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as amendeédigen of Subscription Agreement, incorporated heby reference
to Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrant's Annual Repartr@rm 1(-K for the fiscal year ended October 31, 1€

Form of Option Agreement for 1995 Directors' &t@ption Plan, incorporated herein by referencExbibit 10.4 to the
Registrant's Annual Report on Formr-K for the fiscal year ended October 31, 1€
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10.15*

10.16*

10.17?

10.18

10.1¢

10.22*

10.24*

10.25*

10.26*

Industrial Real Estate Lease dated March 1, H@@&een the Registrant and Wayne R. Brown & BibBrswn, Trustees
of the Wayne R. Brown & Bibbits Brown Living Trudated December 30, 1987, incorporated by referenEshibit 10.¢
to the Registrant's Registration Statement on F£-1 (File No. 3:-80723) declared effective on February 12, 1¢

1996 Landec Ag Stock Option Plan and form of @pthgreements, incorporated herein by referend&etabit 10.15 to
the Registrant's Annual Report on Forn-K for the fiscal year ended October 31, 1€

Form of Option Agreement for the 1996 Non-Exegeitbtock Option Plan, as amended, incorporatedrhbyereference
to Exhibit 10.16 to the Registrant's Annual Report-orm 1-K for the fiscal year ended October 31, 1€

1996 Amended and Restated Stock Option Planrpacated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.17 soRegistrant's
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the fiscal quarter ended April 29, 20!

Form of Option Agreement for 1996 Amended andti&ed Stock Option Plan, incorporated herein bgregfce to
Exhibit 10.17 to the Registrant's Quarterly Report-orm 1I-Q for the fiscal quarter ended April 30, 19

Technology License Agreement between Bissell tHeate Corporation and the Registrant, dated &aigtist 28, 1997,
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.thtoRegistrant's Current Report on For-K dated August 28, 199
Form of Common Stock Purchase Agreement for iceofficers and directors for restricted stock ghase, incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.22 to the Regigts Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscalryeaded October 10,
1998.

Employment Agreement between the Registrant aoddas Tompkins dated as of November 29, 199%rparated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.24 to the Regigts Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscalryeaded October 31,
1999.

Stock Option Agreement between the RegistrantNiodolas Tompkins dated as of November 29, 198®rporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.25 to the Regists Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscalryeaded October 31,
1999.

1999 Apio, Inc. Stock Option Plan and form of Optibgreement, incorporated herein by reference taliix10.26 to the



10.27

10.28*

10.2¢

10.30*

Registrant's Annual Report on Formr-K for the fiscal year ended October 31, 1€

Loan Agreement between Apio, Inc. and the Bankmakrica dated as of November 29, 1999, incorpdrhtzein by
reference to Exhibit 10.27 to the Registrant's AgiReport on Form -K for the fiscal year ended October 31, 1¢
2000 Apio, Inc. Stock Option Plan and form of Optisgreement, incorporated herein by reference tuititx10.28 to the
Registrant's Annual Report on Formr-K filed for the fiscal year ended October 29, 2C

Credit Agreement between Landec Ag, Inc. anddtonal Bank dated as of June 5, 2000, as ameimtstporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.29 to the Regigts Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscalryeaded October 29,
2000.

New Executive Stock Option Plan, incorporated hebsi reference to Exhibit 10.30 to the Registrafstiaual Report ol
Form 1(-K for the fiscal year ended October 29, 2C
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10.31

10.3Z

10.3¢

10.3¢

10.35*

10.3¢

10.3i

10.3¢

10.3¢

10.4(C

10.4]

10.42

10.4:

10.4¢

Amendment No. 2 to the Loan Agreement betweem Alpic. and the Bank of America dated as of Felyr@& 2001,
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10@1he Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 104QHe fiscal quarter
ended April 29, 2001

Amendment No. 3 to the Loan Agreement betweem Alpic. and the Bank of America dated as of Apsil 2001,
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10@8the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 104QHe fiscal quarter
ended April 29, 2001

Waiver and Amendment No. 4 to the Loan Agreerbettveen Apio, Inc. and the Bank of America datedfas
September 11, 2001, incorporated herein by referem&xhibit 10.33 to the Registrant's Annual RéporForm 10-K for
the fiscal year ended October 28, 2C

Amendment No. 5 to the Loan Agreement betweem Apic. and the Bank of America dated as of Oct@@er2001,
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10@8the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K fer fiscal year ended
October 28, 2001

1996 Non-Executive Stock Option Plan, as amenidedyporated herein by reference to Exhibit 1a88he Registrant's
Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended October 28, 2C

Amendment No. 6 to Loan Agreement between Apio, &md the Bank of America dated as of April 1, 2062orporate(
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.36 to the Regists Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fisparter ended

April 28, 2002.

Amendment No. 7 to Loan Agreement between Apio, &nd the Bank of America dated as of May 1, 20@rporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.37 to the Regigts Quarterly Report on Form T®for the fiscal quarter ended July !
2002.

Amendment No. 8 to Loan Agreement between Apio, &nd the Bank of America dated as of AugusDD22
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 108&e Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K ferfiscal year ended
October 27, 200z

Amendment No. 9 to Loan Agreement between Apio, &nd the Bank of America dated as of OctobeB802,
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10@8the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K fer fiscal year ended
October 27, 200z

Amendment No. 2 to the Purchase Agreement bettteeRegistrant and Apio, Inc. dated December Q@22
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10@léhe Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K ferfiscal year ended
October 27, 200z

Amendment No. 10 to Loan Agreement between Apio, and the Bank of America dated as of Januar2@63,
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10atihe Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 104QHe fiscal quarter
ended January 26, 20(

Amendment No. 11 to Loan Agreement between Apio, and the Bank of America dated as of Januar2G03,
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10@lthe Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 104QHe fiscal quarter
ended January 26, 20(

Amendment No. 12 to Loan Agreement between Apio, and the Bank of America dated as of Febru&n2P03,
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10atthe Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 104QHe fiscal quarter
ended January 26, 20(

Amendment No. 13 to Loan Agreement between Apio, and the Bank of America dated as of May 1,300
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10atthe Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 104QHe fiscal quarter
ended April 27, 200z
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10.4¢

10.47

10.4¢

10.4¢

10.5C

10.51]

10.5Z

Employment Agreement between the Registrant aarg . Steele dated as of April 5, 2003, incorpeddierein by
reference to Exhibit 10.45 to the Registrant's @ubr Report on Form -Q for the fiscal quarter ended April 27, 20
Fourth Amendment to Credit Agreement dated as of M@ 2003, incorporated herein by reference toiliixh0.46 to th
Registrant's Quarterly Report on Forn-Q for the fiscal quarter ended April 27, 20!

Non-Competition Agreement between the Registrant apid Aresh LLC and the Growers listed therein, datedf

July 3, 2003, incorporated herein by referencexoiliit 2.2 to the Registrant's Current Report omir8-K dated July 3,
2003.

Supply Agreement between the Registrant and Apésh LLC and the Growers listed therein, datedfdsily 3, 2003,
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 2.8 Registrant's Current Report on For-K dated July 3, 200
Amendment No. 14 to Loan Agreement between Apio, and the Bank of America dated as of Augug0D3,
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10@lthe Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K fer $even month
period ended May 25, 200

Credit and Security Agreement between Apio, &md Wells Fargo Business Credit, Inc. dated asugfust 20, 2003,
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10d€he Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K fer $even month
period ended May 25, 200

Credit and Security Agreement between Cal Ex iligaCompany and Wells Fargo Business Credit, lated as of
August 20, 2003, incorporated herein by referendexhibit 10.51 to the Registrant's Annual ReporfForm 10K for the
seven month period ended May 25, 2C

Waiver by Seahawk Ranch Irrevocable Trust, datedf October 8, 2003, incorporated herein by esfes to

Exhibit 10.52 to the Registrant's Quarterly Report-orm 1I-Q for the fiscal quarter ended August 31, 2(



10.5¢

211

23.14

24.1+4

31.1+4

31.2+4

32.1+

32.2+4

1995 Directors' Stock Option Plan, as amendexbyrporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.58&Registrant’'s
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the fiscal quarter ended November 30, 2!
Subsidiaries of the Registre

Subsidiary State of Incorporation
Landec Ag, Inc. Delaware
Apio, Inc. Delaware

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accouring.

Power of Attorne—See page 8

CEO Certification pursuant to section 302 of theb&ae-Oxley Act of 200z
CFO Certification pursuant to section 302 of theb&ae-Oxley Act of 200z
CEO Certification pursuant to section 906 of theb8ae-Oxley Act of 200z

CFO Certification pursuant to section 906 of theb@ae-Oxley Act of 2002

*

+

Represents a management contract or compensatoryphrrangement required to be filed as an extalthis report pursuant to

item 15(c) of Form 10-K.

Filed herewith.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of sectionr1B5(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, Registrant has duly caused this Report on
Form 10-K to be signed on its behalf by the undgrsil, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of MePark, State of California, on
August 2, 2004.

LANDEC CORPORATION
By: /sl GREGORY S. SKINNER

Gregory S. Skinner
Vice President of Finance and Administration
and Chief Financial Office

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each persn whose signature appears below hereby constitutasd
appoints Gary T. Steele and Gregory S. Skinner, andach of them, as his attorney-in-fact, with full pwer of substitution, for him in
any and all capacities, to sign any and all amendmés to this Report on Form 10-K, and to file the sme, with exhibits thereto and
other documents in connection therewith, with the 8curities and Exchange Commission, hereby ratifyingnd confirming our
signatures as they may be signed by our said attoey to any and all amendments to said Report on Forrh0-K.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exa@nge Act of 1934, this Report on Form 10-K has beesigned by the following
persons in the capacities and on the dates indicate

Signature Title Date

/sl GARY T. STEELE President and Chief Executive Officer and Director

(Principal Executive Officer)

August 2, 2004

Gary T. Steels
/s/ GREGORY S. SKINNER Vice President of Finance and Administration and
Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial and August 2, 2004
Gregory S. Skinne Accounting Officer)

sl NICHOLAS TOMPKINS Chief Executive Officer of Apio, Inc., Senior Vice

President and Director

August 2, 2004
Nicholas Tompkin:

/sl KIRBY L. CRAMER

Director August 2, 2004
Kirby L. Cramer
/sl RICHARD DULUDE
Director August 2, 2004
Richard Dulude
/s/ FREDERICK FRANK
Director August 2, 2004
Frederick Franl
/sl STEPHEN E. HALPRIN
Director August 2, 2004
Stephen E. Halpri
Director
Richard S. Schneidt !
/s/ KENNETH E. JONES
Director August 2, 2004

Kenneth E. Jone
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Exhibit
Number

EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit Title

23.1

24.1

31.1

31.z

32.1

32.2

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accourking.

Power of Attorney. See page ¢

CEO Certification pursuant to section 302 of theb&ae-Oxley Act of 200z
CFO Certification pursuant to section 302 of theb@ae-Oxley Act of 2002
CEO Certification pursuant to section 906 of theb&ae-Oxley Act of 200z

CFO Certification pursuant to section 906 of theb&ae-Oxley Act of 200z
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QuickLinks

LANDEC CORPORATION ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K TABLDF CONTENTS
PART I

ltem 1. Business

Item 2. Properties
Item 3. Legal Proceedings
Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Secudblders

PART Il

Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity aredafRed Stockholder Matters
Item 6. Selected Financial Data

Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis ofiir@ial Condition and Results of Operations

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosurésat Market Risk

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accotsi@am Accounting and Financial Disclosure
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

PART IlI

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of theggR&rant

Item 11. Executive Compensation

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficiali@@rs and Management
Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Traiwmast

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

PART IV
Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement ScheduleReports on Form 8-K

REPORT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP, INDEPENDENT REGISTEREBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

LANDEC CORPORATION CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (ithousands, except share and per share amounts)
LANDEC CORPORATION CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERFONS (in thousands, except per share amounts)
LANDEC CORPORATION CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (in thousands, excepirgh
and per share amounts)

LANDEC CORPORATION CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASFLOWS (in thousands)

LANDEC CORPORATION NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIASTATEMENTS

SCHEDULE |

LANDEC CORPORATION VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS (in thousands)

SCHEDULE Il

SIGNATURES

POWER OF ATTORNEY

EXHIBIT INDEX
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Exhibit 23.1

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

We consent to the incorporation by reference inRbgistration Statement (Form S-8 Nos. 333-109889;89368, 333-62866, 333-06163,
333-29103, 333-80313, 333-52339 and Form S-3 N&&:95531 and 333-86736) pertaining to the NRdan Stock Option, 1996 Stock Opt
Plan, New Executive Stock Option Plan, 1995 Empto8tock Purchase Plan, 1995 Directors' Stock Ogtlan, 1996 Stock Option Plan,
1996 Non-Executive Stock Option Plan, 1988 Incen®tock Option Plan and pertaining to shares ofrsomstock issued to selling
shareholders of Apio, Inc., an individual invesaod private placement of common stock, of our regared July 20, 2004, with respect to
consolidated financial statements and schedulesmdec Corporation included in the Annual Repodr(# 10-K) for the year ended May 30,
2004.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP

San Jose, California
August 2, 2004
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Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATIONS
I, Gary T. Steele, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual reporfForm 10-K of Landec Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this repodsdnot contain any untrue statement of a mafacalor omit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistarmces under which such statements were madmisleding with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the finansiatements, and other financial information inelich this annual report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaara for, the periods presented in this rej

4. The registrant's other certifyindiadr(s) and | are responsible for establishing araihtaining disclosure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and1Hgd)) for the registrant and have:

(@) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures tlesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgbsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particulatlying the period in which this report is beingpared;

(b) (Paragraph intentionally omitted pursuant to SE@&se 33-8238);

(c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantdalisre controls and procedures and presentedsimeport our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conints procedures, as of the end of the period coveyehlis report based on
such evaluation; and

(d) disclosed in this report any change in the regis¢santernal control over financial reporting tleacurred during the registrar
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fofigttal quarter in the case of an annual repo#d) tias materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regasit's internal control over financial reportinggdan

5. The registrant's other certifyin§iadr(s) and | have disclosed, based on our mastnteevaluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thdtaammittee of the registrant's board of direci@spersons performing the equivalent
function):

(@) all significant deficiencies and material weaknsdsehe design or operation of internal contraérofinancial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig's ability to record, process, summarize @&port financial information;
and

(b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involvesniaggement or other employees who have a significéain the registrant's
internal controls over financial reporting.

Date: August 2, 2004

/sl GARY T. STEELE

Gary T. Steele
President and Chief Executive Offic
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Exhibit 31.2
I, Gregory S. Skinner, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual reporform 10-K of Landec Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this reposgdnot contain any untrue statement of a mat@galbr omit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisleading with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the finansfatements, and other financial information ineldiéh this report, fairly present in all mate|
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifyinfiadrs and | are responsible for establishing aathtaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}5¢r the registrant and have:

€)) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures tlesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidh&ubsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particulahlying the period in which this report is beingpared;

(b) (Paragraph intentionally omitted pursuant to SE@#&se 33-8238);

(c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registranttdaisre controls and procedures and presentedsimetport our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conints procedures, as of the end of the period coveyehlis report based on
such evaluation; and

(d) disclosed in this report any change in the regi$ganternal control over financial reporting tloatturred during the registrar
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fofigital quarter in the case of an annual repod tias materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regasit's internal control over financial reportinggdan

5. The registrant's other certifyin§iadr(s) and | have disclosed, based on our mastnteevaluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thatauminmittee of the registrant's board of direci@spersons performing the equivalent
function):

(@ all significant deficiencies and material weaknessehe design or operation of internal contradofinancial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig's ability to record, process, summarize apdrt financial information;
and

(b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involvesniaggement or other employees who have a significéain the registrant's
internal controls over financial reporting.

Date: August 2, 2004

/sl GREGORY S. SKINNER

Gregory S. Skinner
Vice President of Finance and Administration
and Chief Financial Office
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Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of das Corporation (the "Company") on Form 10-K fag geriod ending May 30, 2004 as filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission ord#tte hereof (the "Report"), I, Gary T. Steele, €Rieecutive Officer and President of 1
Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 135Gdpted pursuant to 8 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley®2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with thejterements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the SemsiExchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Refairly presents, in all material respects, timaficial condition and result of operations of the
Company.

Date: August 2, 2004

/sl GARY T. STEELE

Gary T. Steele
Chief Executive Officer and President
(Principal Executive Officer

* The foregoing certification is being furnished $pleursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-OxleyoA2002 (subsections (a) and
(b) of Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18, Unifitdtes Code) and is not being filed as part oftbren 10-K or as a separate
disclosure document.
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Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of das Corporation (the "Company") on Form 10-K fag geriod ending May 30, 2004 as filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission ord#te hereof (the "Report"), I, Gregory S. Skinigce President and Chief Financial
Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 IC S8 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of theaBas-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with thejterements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the SemsriExchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Refairly presents, in all material respects, timaficial condition and result of operations of the
Company.

Date: August 2, 2004

/sl GREGORY S. SKINNER

Gregory S. Skinner
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Accounting Officer

* The foregoing certification is being furnished $pleursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-OxleyoA2002 (subsections (a) and
(b) of Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18, Unifitdtes Code) and is not being filed as part oftbren 10-K or as a separate
disclosure document.
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